
Agenda, Regular Board Meeting June 15, 2021 

MEINERS OAKS WATER DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, all meetings of the Board will be conducted via 
teleconference until further notice, in accordance with CA Executive Order N-29-20. 

JOIN BY COMPUTER: https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/933319557 
DIAL-IN (US TOLL-FREE): 1 866 899 4679 
ACCESS CODE: 933-319-557 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this meeting, 
please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 646-2114.  

(Govt. Code Section 94594.1 and 94594.2 (a)) 

June 15, 2021 at 6:00 pm. 
1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call

3. Approval of the minutes: May 18, 2021, Regular Meeting

4. Public comment for items not appearing on the agenda

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on 
any item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the 
Board, provided that no action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda 
unless the action is otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2.    
Please Note:  If you have comments on a specific agenda item(s), please fill out a 
comment card and return it to the Board Secretary. The Board President will call on you 
for your comments at the appropriate time, either before or during the Board’s 
consideration of that item. 

Closed Session Agenda - Adjourn to Closed Session (6:10 pm):  It is the intention of the 
Board of Directors to meet in Closed Session to consider the following items: 

5. Closed Session Items
a) The Board of Directors may hold a closed session to discuss personnel matters or

litigation, pursuant to attorney/client privilege, as authorized by Government Code
Section 54957, 54956.8, & 54956.9 and 54957.

• State Case: SBCK vs. SWRCB, San Francisco Superior Court, Case # CPF-14-
513875

Page 1 of 102

https://global.gotomeeting.com/join/933319557
tel:+18668994679,,933319557


Agenda, Regular Board Meeting June 15, 2021 

• Meiners Oaks Water District vs. Moll, Ostling and Ojai Vista Farms 56-2018-
00515474-CU-OR-VTA/

• Personnel Matters

Regular Agenda  (***Reconvene Regular Meeting, Estimated Time 7:00 p.m.***) 

6. Financial matters

Approval of Payroll and Payables from May 16, 2021, to June 15, 2021, in the

amount of:

Payables – $ 100,576.96 

Payroll –  $   40,293.10 

Total –           $ 140,870.06 

7. Board action and/or discussion

a) Resolution 06152021: Larry Harrold for years of service. (Etchart) - Attachment
Recommended Action: Approve Resolution 06152021.

b) Discuss and consider selection of contractor and approval for Meiners Rd. antenna
foundation and conduit. (Martinez) - Attachment
Recommended Action: Select contractor and approve quote.

c) Discuss and select a consultant for preparing for a nitrate removal feasibility study.
(Ketnosh) - Attachments
Recommended Action: Select engineering consultant.

d) Status update on search for replacement Director. (Kentosh)
Recommended Action: Receive update on progress for replacement Director.

e) Status update on FY 21-22 Fiscal Budget . (Kentosh/Martinez)
Recommended Action: Receive update on progress of FY 21-22 Budget.

f) Status update on the annual Consumer Confidence Report 2020. (Martinez)
Recommended Action: Receive update on CCR 2020.

8. General Manager’s Report

The Board will receive an update from the General Manager on District Operations and
Maintenance. 

Page 2 of 102



Agenda, Regular Board Meeting June 15, 2021 

9. Board Secretary’s Report

The Board will receive an update from the Board Secretary on District Administrative
and related matters. 

10. Board Committee Reports

• Executive Committee

• UVRGA

• Allocation Program Committee

• Budget/Rate Committee

• Emergency Management Committee

• Staff Procedures Ad-hoc Committee

• New Meters & Expansion of Services Committee

11. Old Business

• State Water
• Water Supplier Partnership
• Matilija Dam Removal Update
• Nitrate Removal – CA Wildlife Conservation Grant

12. Director Announcements/Reports

13. Adjournment The next scheduled Regular Board meeting is July 20, 2021.

Page 3 of 102



Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 18, 2021 

Regular Meeting Meiners Oaks Water District 

May 18, 2021  202 W. El Roblar Drive 

6:00 pm Ojai, CA 93023-2211 

Minutes 
The meeting was called to order at 6:00 pm. 

1. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by the Board President, Mike Etchart, at 6:02 pm via
teleconference.

2. Roll Call

Present: Board President, Mike Etchart, Board Directors: James Kentosh, Diana Engle,
Christian Oakland, and Larry Harrold. Staff Present: General Manager, Justin Martinez,
Board Secretary, Summer Ward. Attorneys Present: Stuart Nielson, Jeannie Zolezzi
(closed session only), Greg Jones (closed session only).

Absent: None.

3. Approval of the Minutes

Approval of April 20, 2021, Regular Meeting Minutes

Director Engle made the motion to approve April 20, 2021, regular meeting minutes.
Director Oakland seconded the motion.

No public comment.

Engle/Oakland

Roll Call Vote:

Etchart - Y  Engle- Y     Harrold - Y  Kentosh - Y  Oakland – Y

All Ayes – M/S/C

4. Public Comments
• Ms. Von Gunten was present, provided statement of attendance.
• Mr. D. Hill was present for items 7c and 7d, Meiners Road tank and antenna relocation.

**The Board went into closed session at 6:08 pm**

**G. Jones joined the meeting at 6:10pm**

**J. Zolezzi joined the meeting at 6:20pm**

Page 4 of 102



Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 18, 2021 

5. Closed Session: The Board of Directors held a closed session to discuss litigation,
pursuant to the attorney/client privilege, as authorized by Government Code
Sections Ş54957 & 54956.8, 54956.9, and 54957.
• State Case: SBCK v. SWRCB, San Francisco Superior Court, Case # CPF-14-513875
• Meiners Oaks Water District v. Moll, Ostling and Ojai Vista Farms 56-2018-00515474-

CU-OR-VTA/

**G. Jones left the meeting at 6:29 pm** 

**J. Zolezzi left the meeting at 6:47 pm** 

**The Board adjourned closed session at 6:52 pm** 

Attorney S. Nielson stated that the Board discussed current ongoing litigation in closed 
session, and no actions were taken. 

6. Financial Matters

Approval of Payroll and Payables from April 16 to May 15, 2021, in the amount of:

Payables:  $101,752.83 

Payroll:  $  39,455.06 

Total:  $141,207.89 

Director Harrold made the motion to the Payroll and Payables from April 16 to May 15, 
2021. Director Kentosh seconded the motion. 

No public comment. 

Harrold/Kentosh 

Roll Call Vote:  

Etchart - Y  Engle- Y     Harrold - Y  Kentosh - Y  Oakland – Y 

All Ayes – M/S/C 

7. Board Discussion/Actions
a. Discussion and consider approval of an approach for the design of a replacement

filtration plant. (Kentosh/Martinez)

Director Kentosh reviewed that the Board approved the sole source RFP for WREA in
December 2020. Proposal received from Mr. Nagy but has been on hold during GM
transition. Director Kentosh recommends revising the RFP to send out to additional
engineering firms. Mr. Martinez supports the expanded RFP approach.

Director Oakland requested clarification on sole source bid process rather than setting a
threshold for requesting three bids. Attorney Nielson stated that contract law allows for
sole sourcing for special professional services, such as engineering work.

Page 5 of 102



Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 18, 2021 

Director Kentosh and Mr. Martinez stated a video conference is scheduled for May 20 
with WREA, will explain the expanded RFP process and provide an opportunity for 
WREA to submit a revised RFP.  

No motion. 

Public Comment: 

Ms. Von Gunten agreed with Director Oakland, referred to existing MOWD policy on bid 
process, which may need updating. 

b. Receive an update and discussion regarding the Nitrate Removal Grant.
(Kentosh)

Director Kentosh had prepared an RFQ for the Nitrate Feasibility Study and sent to
three firms. All firms initially expressed interest; however, one has since replied that
they will not be able to submit an RFQ. The remaining two are highly qualified, virtual
interviews will be conducted with each firm by Directors Kentosh and Oakland, as well
as Mr. Martinez. The team will recommend a firm, along with the firm’s proposal for
Board approval.

Director Engle noted that each of the two firms are great and has worked with each
through her firm; highlighting that each are a delight to work with.

Ms. Ward to set interview schedules.

No motion.

No public comment.

c. Discussion and consideration of customer letter regarding Meiners Road Tank
site. (Martinez)

Mr. Martinez introduced Mr. Derek Hill, the new owner of the Meiners Road tank
property. Mr. Hill stated he had the pleasure of meeting with Mr. Martinez at the
property to discuss the easement layout and potential options for the removal of the
tank and relocation of the antenna. Mr. Martinez explained that if MOWD choses to not
install a new tank, there are several options. Elevations and pump curves to maintain
water pressure are being reviewed with Director Kentosh. Mr. Martinez noted that the
water lines that were temporarily run-on top of the ground around the old tank have
been buried and 47 psi measured at the customer meters. Director Kentosh and Mr.
Martinez will report back to the board with additional information.

Mr. Hill stated he is appreciative of the discussion and willing to help any way that he
can, to achieve the best outcome possible.

Attorney Nielson stated that if the option to relocate MOWD equipment is pursued, an
easement transfer would need to be completed.

Page 6 of 102



Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 18, 2021 

No motion. 

No further public comments. 

d. Discussion and consider approval of Meiners Road Tank antenna relocation
expense of $16,000. (Martinez)

Mr. Martinez spoke with CIT, Oilfield Electric and Byrd Electronics regarding the
relocation of the antenna and panel onto a new tower, which will need to be completed
before the tank can be removed. The current antenna sits on top of the tank. The bids
for the footing of the new tower are pending, estimated to be around $5,000. Mr.
Martinez estimates the total relocation cost to be approximately $16,000.

Director Kentosh made the motion to approve the Meiners Road antenna relocation
expense up to $18,000. Director Oakland seconded the motion.

Director Engle requested clarification on why we need the antenna. Mr. Martinez
explained that is used for the district’s telemetry system and is stationed at the highest
point in the district; the other towers bounce the signal off of that antenna, down to the
office.

Director Etchart requested that Mr. Martinez have Byrd Electronics confirm the new
antenna location is appropriate for signal strength. Additionally, Mr. Martinez is to
determine if MOWD uses a public open frequency or if it maintains its own FCC license.

Public Comment:

Mr. Hill requested to meet onsite to discuss location of the antenna before final
decisions are made.

Ms. Von Gunten asked if the district considered line of sight, FCC regulations, and
reception/transmission strength with the new location.

Kentosh/Oakland

Roll Call Vote:

Etchart - Y  Engle- Y     Harrold - Y  Kentosh - Y  Oakland – Y

All Ayes – M/S/C

e. Discussion and consider approval of SeCorp quote for Chlorine gas PPE, Fit-
testing and training of up to $5,500. (Martinez)

Mr. Martinez reviewed the discussion from last month’s regular meeting regarding
chlorine safety. Staff contacted other local GM’s for references to local companies that
supply chlorine safety PPE and training. SeCorp confirmed with MSA the necessary
PPE for district’s needs and will facilitate the operator fit-testing, training and ongoing
maintenance.

Page 7 of 102



Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 18, 2021 

Director Engle made the motion to approve the SeCorp quote for Chlorine gas PPE, Fit-
testing and training up to $5,500. Director Kentosh seconded the motion. 

No public comment.  

Engle/Kentosh 

Roll Call Vote:  

Etchart - Y  Engle- Y     Harrold - Y  Kentosh - Y Oakland – Y 

All Ayes – M/S/C 

f. Discussion and consider approval of the part-time, temporary Utility Helper
position expense of $19,000. Approval of GM’s standby/over-time salary
tentatively July – October 2021, due to staff military leave of absence. (Martinez)

Mr. Martinez reported that Levi will be on military leave starting July 8 for up to 20
weeks. Mr. Martinez requested approval for one temporary, part-time utility helper
position, with no health benefits for the months July through December 31. The
temporary position will assist with daily maintenance work and project labor, Monday -
Thursday 8-5 and Fridays 8-12. The estimated salary expense without benefits is
$19,000.

Director Engle made the motion to approve the part-time, temporary utility helper
position for $19,000, July – December 2021. Director Kentosh seconded the motion.

Director Etchart asked if it would be beneficial to have a permanent part-time position.
Mr. Martinez stated it would be ideal to have a part-time Operator in Training position in
the future.

The Board requested that the approval of GM standby/OT during staff military leave be
tabled to June’s closed session, to discuss personnel matters, after the Executive
Committee can meet to discuss in more detail.

Public Comment:

Ms. Von Gunten noted that the Brown Act requires all compensation decision be made
in open session for the public.

Engle/Kentosh

Roll Call Vote:

Etchart - Y  Engle- Y     Harrold - Y  Kentosh - Y  Oakland – Y

All Ayes – M/S/C

Page 8 of 102



Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 18, 2021 

g. Discussion and consider approval of Well #8 site clean-up contractor expense of
up to $13,200. (Martinez)

Mr. Martinez referenced last month’s site assessment report regarding the poor status
of the Well 8 grounds, including oversized spoils piles from previous leak repairs. Mr.
Martinez reviewed the three quotes received to perform the site clean-up and
recommended Evan’s excavating, as the lowest bid of $6,500.

Director Kentosh made the motion to approve the Well 8 site clean-up expense of
$6,500. Director Harrold seconded the motion.

Director Kentosh stated that the reference to the Nitrate Grant is unnecessary, as the in-
kind funds will be used for staff hours, not for site clean-up.

No public comment.

Kentosh/Harrold

Roll Call Vote:

Etchart - Y  Engle- Y     Harrold - Y  Kentosh - Y  Oakland – Y

All Ayes – M/S/C

8. General Manager’s Report

Mr. Martinez reported that he spoke with Casitas GM, Mike Flood regarding the new 
water year MOWD allocation, previously about 1,000 AF. Mr. Martinez will be meeting 
to discuss the allocation with Mr. Flood in more detail. During the initial district site 
assessment, it was identified that several electrical panels were not locked, all new 
locks have been installed on district panels and gates. All stock inventory that approved 
last month has been received and is available for use. Mr. Martinez had Oilfield Electric 
onsite to conduct staff training on the generators. New SOPs are being drafted by the 
staff and will perform in-field SOP testing before finalized. Wells 1 and 2 production 
levels are concerning, being monitored closely.  

Director Oakland offered to assist with the in-field testing of the generator SOPs. 

Director Engle reported that there has been discussion in other setting that Casitas has 
implemented an Adjudication fee for certain customers only. Ms. Ward is to research 
and provide a follow-up regarding the MOWD bill statements from Casitas.  

Public Comment: 

Ms. Von Gunten stated it was a very good report. 

Page 9 of 102



Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 18, 2021 

9. Board Secretary’s Report

Ms. Ward provided the monthly Board Secretary update. All Form 700s were submitted 
to the County of Ventura on-time. Several annual water reports have been completed 
and submitted including the Annual Water Report, eAR and quarterly PCI Control Scan. 
Staff attended additional Beacon meter reading training, AWA “Is your water supply safe 
from cyber-attack,” and scheduled for the upcoming CSDA “Addressing cybersecurity 
risks.” Directors that have not yet completed bi-annual Harassment and Ethics training, 
need to do so before June 30. Ms. Malone will be contacting Directors individually to 
complete the annual County of Ventura Auditor-Controller signature authorization form.  

Work continues on the FY 19-20 Financial Audit. Accounts receivable report on 
delinquent customer accounts, continues to show 26 accounts with balances older than 
4 months. The current CA state of emergency and CA Utility Commission continue to 
restrict disconnection for non-payment. The total outstanding delinquent balance for 
these accounts total approximately $10,000. In April individualized customer letters 
were mailed to account holders, in May customer door hangers were placed, with 
requested contact to make payment arrangements. The door hangers made the most 
significant impact in reaching customers. No flow restrictors have been placed at this 
time.  

Ms. Ward reviewed that Tyler Incode has not yet completed the billing system 
reconfiguration required to implement the new allocations. The changes that had been 
made were not accurate, specifically the required annual allocations for agriculture and 
commercial accounts. The annual Consumer Confidence Report is in progress with FGL 
data pending. The Nitrate Removal Grant progress report #3 will be due by July 10. 

Service orders and monthly accounts receivable totals are consistent for the time of 
year. There was one customer complaint regarding water discoloration/sediment, field 
operator dispatched within 30 minutes, took water sample which showed no 
discoloration or sediment, when attempting to notify customer, they shut door on 
operator and did not wish to engage in further discussion. Field operator stated it likely 
came from a carbon filter in the refrigerator that had not been flushed properly. 

10. Board Committee Reports
• Executive Committee: To be scheduled.
• UVRGA: Director Engle reported that the GSA continues to meet frequently as the

technical work is being presented. The GSA has authorized staff to move ahead with
the proposed sustainability criteria, including the proposed criterion for the effective
pumping in the basin on surface water flows. Director Engle encouraged Directors to
visit the UVRGA website to review the presentations, memos and reports, it all public
information. The GSA has made its initial set of required decisions and staff is preparing
a draft GSP report, which will have a 60-day public review period. As a reminder SGMA
gives long time frames to meet the criteria, so the GSA will not be proposing any
management criteria at this time, but has developed a glide path for when that would

Page 10 of 102



Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 18, 2021 

start. GSA costs to member agencies will remain high, as the grant intended to cover 
the monitoring expenses was not received. The GSA will be looking at its long-term 
budget at the next month’s meeting. Director Engle asked if the MOWD Budget 
Committee would be looking at including the GSA fees in the customer per unit cost, as 
this is a cost of producing water.  

• Budget/Rate Committee: Ms. Ward reported that staff held a budget preparation
meeting on May 13 and the draft budget will be shared with the Budget Committee for
further consideration.

• Emergency Management Committee: No meeting.
• Staff Procedures Committee: No meeting. Director Kentosh surveyed Directors’ opinion

on returning to in-person meetings. The majority of the Board prefers the virtual
meetings, as the ongoing COVID-19 situation is not certain.

• New Meters & Expansion of Services Committee: To be scheduled.

11. Old Business
• State Water: No update.
• Water Supplier Partnership: No update.
• Matilija Dam Removal Update: Director Engle noted that the deconstruction of the Santa

Ana Bridge was slated to begin in April 2021, has anyone been by to see if it has
begun? No attendees were aware of the deconstruction work beginning.

• Nitrate Removal: CA Wildlife Conservation Grant – Discussed under item 7b.

12. Director Announcements/Reports
• Director Engle: Attending 3-hour State Water Board meetings. To Larry, wishing you

satisfaction in all that you do!
• Director Harrold: due to personal and work reasons he will be leaving the Board in June,

after serving for 10 years.
• Director Oakland: Fair winds and following seas, Larry.
• Director Kentosh: asked if anyone is attending the Ventura Watershed Council meetings

regularly? Diana, yes, every other month and she will be presenting on June 3. Ms.
Ward to contact the Council to get Mr. Martinez added to the meeting invite and any
necessary Council committees.

• Director Etchart: Really liking everything that Justin, Summer and Staff have been
doing, pleased with how all is going. We will need to discuss the Director appointment
process for Larry’s seat.

Page 11 of 102



Regular Meeting Minutes 
May 18, 2021 

13. Meeting Adjournment

There being no further business to conduct at this time, Board President, Mike Etchart
adjourned the meeting at 9:00 pm.

______________________________ _______________________________ 

Board Secretary  Board President 

Page 12 of 102



Page 13 of 102

Meiner's Oaks County Water District, CA 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type 
Payable# Payable Type Post Date Payable Description 

Bank Code: AP Bank-AP Bank 

AWAVC Association of Water Agencies 06/11/2021 Regular 
06-13412 Invoice 05/26/2021 CCWUC Virtual Training 

AT&T AT&T 05/27/2021 Regular 
01840521 Invoice 05/13/2021 Office Phones 

AT&T AT&T 06/11/2021 Regular 
08330521 Invoice 05/19/2021 Office Phones 

AUTOSU Automotive Supply- Ojai 06/11/2021 Regular 
518373 Invoice 05/03/2021 Wheel Chock for Generators 
520187 Invoice 05/27/2021 Wiper Blades 

CALPERS California Public Employees' Retirement 05/31/2021 Bank Draft 
INV0001733 Invoice 05/14/2021 Health 

CALPERS California Public Employees' Retirement 05/25/2021 Bank Draft 
051421 Invoice 05/14/2021 Premium 

CALPERS California Public Employees' Retirement 05/31/2021 Bank Draft 
INV0001745 Invoice 05/28/2021 Health 

CAL-STATE Cal-State 05/27/2021 Regular 
187450 Invoice 05/17/2021 Portable Toilet 
187773 Invoice 05/22/2021 Portable Toilet 

CMWD Casitas Municipal Water District 06/11/2021 Regular 
261150521 Invoice 05/28/2021 Fairview Standby 
261150521PP Invoice 05/28/2021 Payment Towards Casitas Mistake 
262000521 Invoice 05/28/2021 Hartmann Allocation 
300650521 Invoice 05/28/2021 Tico & La Luna Standby 

CLEANCO Cleancoast Janitorial 05/27/2021 Regular 
1348 Invoice 05/26/2021 May Janitorial 

CIT Coastal Instrumentation & Telemetry 06/11/2021 Regular 
21-007 Invoice 06/03/2021 Tower 

CVTDEP County of Ventura Transport. Dept. 06/11/2021 Regular 
315277 Invoice 05/11/2021 404 Lomita 

DOCUPRO DocuProducts Corporation 05/27/2021 Regular 
216324 Invoice 05/01/2021 Copier Maintenance 

EJHAR E. J. Harrison Rolloffs, Inc. 05/27/2021 Regular 
281300521 Invoice 05/13/2021 Office Trash 
994260521 Invoice 05/13/2021 3 Yard Dumpster 

EJHAR E. J. Harrison Rolloffs, Inc. 06/11/2021 Regular 
974660521 Invoice 05/19/2021 Roll Off Container 

EVANS Evans Excavating 06/11/2021 Regular 
2461 Invoice 06/03/2021 Well 8 Site Clean Up 

FAMCON Famcon Pipe and Supply, Inc 06/11/2021 Regular 
S10005JJ08.001 Invoice 05/01/2021 Inventory for Trucks 

6/11/20.21 2.00:25 PM 

Check Report 
By Vendor Name 

Date Range: 05/16/2021 - 06/15/2021 

Discount Amount Payment Amount Number 

Discount Amount Payable Amount 

0.00 75.00 9741 
0.00 75.00 

0.00 210.64 9727 

0.00 210.64 

0.00 586.66 9742 

0.00 586.66 

0.00 56.55 9743 

0.00 36.62 

0.00 19.93 

0.00 3,380.26 DFT0001270 
0.00 3,380.26 

0.00 16.23 DFT0001279 
0.00 16.23 

0.00 3,380.26 DFT0001281 
0.00 3,380.26 

0.00 237.09 9728 
0.00 115.73 
0.00 121.36 

0.00 20,445.38 9744 
0.00 943.84 

0.00 18,368.35 

0.00 189.35 

0.00 943.84 

0.00 300.00 9729 
0.00 300.00 

0.00 4,750.00 9745 

0.00 4,750.00 

0.00 170.00 9746 

0.00 170.00 

0.00 390.33 9730 
0.00 390.33 

0.00 310.80 9731 

0.00 89.90 

0.00 220.90 

0.00 114.39 9747 

0.00 114.39 

0.00 7,780.00 9748 

0.00 7,780.00 

0.00 1,281.64 9749 

0.00 1,281.64 

Page 1 of 5 



Page 14 of 102

Check Report Date Range: 05/16/2021- 06/15/2021 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number 
Payable# Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount 

FGLENV FGL Environmental 05/27/2021 Regular 0.00 514.00 9732 
102585A Invoice 05/21/2021 Samples 0.00 85.00 
104882A Invoice 05/01/2021 Samples 0.00 59.00 
104884A Invoice 05/01/2021 Samples 0.00 S9.00 
104888A Invoice 05/01/2021 Samples 0.00 108.00 
105565A Invoice 05/19/2021 Samples 0.00 85.00 
105883A Invoice 05/19/2021 Samples 0.00 33.00 
105886A Invoice 05/19/2021 Samples 0.00 85.00 

FGLENV FGL Environmental 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 978.00 9750 
101347A Invoice 05/28/2021 Samples 0.00 207.00 
105881A Invoice 06/03/2021 Samples 0.00 601.00 
106237A Invoice 05/25/2021 Samples 0.00 85.00 
106938A Invoice 05/28/2021 Samples 0.00 85.00 

GUARDIAN Guardian 05/27/2021 Regular 0.00 483.68 9725 
INV0001734 Invoice 05/14/2021 Dental 0.00 241.86 
INV0001746 Invoice 05/28/2021 Dental 0.00 241.82 

GUARDIAN Guardian 05/27/2021 Regular 0.00 8.00 9733 
7690460521 Invoice 05/13/2021 Admin, Fee 0.00 8.00 

HPWP&C Hathaway, Perrett, Webster, Powers 05/27/2021 Regular 0.00 7,105.00 9734 
112589 Invoice 05/01/2021 Attorney Fees 0.00 7,105.00 

HPWP&C Hathaway, Perrett, Webster, Powers 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 13,319.15 9751 
112820 Invoice 05/31/2021 Attorney Fees 0.00 13,319.15 

HLTHNE Health Net Life Insurance Company 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 53.25 9752 
§1790621 Invoice 06/03/2021 Life Insurance 0.00 53.25 

HCS Herum/Crabtree/Suntag 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 1,014.75 9753 
99865 Invoice 05/25/2021 SBCKvs VTA 0.00 1,014.75 

JCI JCI Jones Chemical, Inc. 05/27/2021 Regular 0.00 2,187.00 9735 
854753 Invoice 05/20/2021 Chlorine 0.00 2,937.00 
854787 Credit Memo 05/20/2021 Container Return 0.00 -750.00 

LEVI Levi Maxwell 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 200.00 9754 
512750698235 Invoice 06/10/2021 Work Pants 0.00 200.00 

MAR MAR Lawn & Landscape, Inc. 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 190.00 9755 
11868 Invoice 06/01/2021 Landscaping Maintenance 0.00 190.00 

MOHARD Meiners Oaks Hardware 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 1,176.78 9756 
965723 Invoice 05/01/2021 Chain Oil/Motor Oil Meiners Rd. Tank 0.00 19.05 
965764 Invoice 05/01/2021 Towels for Trucks 0.00 16.08 
965958 Invoice 05/01/2021 Shovel/Trash Can/Batteries 0.00 59.38 
966071 Invoice 05/01/2021 Black Pipe 0.00 47.07 
966074 Invoice 05/01/2021 Valveball 0.00 21.45 
966891 Invoice 05/05/2021 Clamp/Power Block Cord/Batteries 0.00 34.13 
966949 Invoice 05/05/2021 Hinges/Bolts & Screws/RustStop Spray,etc 0.00 135.18 
967141 Invoice 05/07/2021 Master Locks 0.00 761.87 
967767 Invoice 05/13/2021 Hooks for Fire Extinguisher/Bolts & Screw 0.00 6.53 
967908 Invoice 05/14/2021 Parts for Repairing Hose Bibs 0.00 60.44 
968625 Invoice 05/20/2021 Batteries 0.00 15.60 

MITEC MiTec Solutions LLC 05/27/2021 Regular 0.00 50.00 9736 
70355 Invoice 05/15/2021 Splashtop/ Anti-Virus 0.00 SO.OD 

MITEC MiTec Solutions LLC 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 688.13 9757 
1059735 Invoice 06/02/2021 Monthly Maintenance 0.00 166.25 
1059791 Invoice 06/09/2021 Emergency Visit for Down Internet 0.00 200.00 
70763 Invoice 06/01/2021 Exchange/Web Hosting 0.00 223.88 

S/11/2021 2:00:25 p,,1 Page 2 ci 5 



Page 15 of 102

Check Report Date Range: 05/16/2021 - 06/15/2021 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number 
Payable# Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount 
70815 Invoice 06/01/2021 Off Site Back Up 0.00 98.00 

NCK&K Nelson Comis Kettle & Kinney, LLP 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 1,964.00 9758 
4189 Invoice 06/04/2021 Attorney Fees 0.00 1,964.00 

OILELE Oilfield Electric Company, Inc. 05/27/2021 Regular 0.00 451.00 9737 
2031314 Invoice 05/12/2021 Electrician Observation of Generators 0.00 451.00 

OBC Ojai Business Center, Inc. 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 4.00 9759 
16077 Invoice 05/31/2021 Wide Format Copies 0.00 4.00 

PATHIAN Pathian Administrators 05/27/2021 Regular 0.00 111.84 9726 
INV0001736 Invoice 05/14/2021 HSBS 0.00 55.93 
INV0001748 Invoice 05/28/2021 HSBS 0.00 55.91 

PERS Public Employees' Retirement System 05/31/2021 Bank Draft 0.00 150.00 DFT0001269 
INV0001732 Invoice 05/14/2021 457 Withholdings 0.00 150.00 

PERS Public Employees' Retirement System 05/31/2021 Bank Draft 0.00 2,679.28 DFT0001271 
INV0001735 Invoice 05/14/2021 PERS 0.00 2,679.28 

PERS Public Employees' Retirement System 05/31/2021 Bank Draft 0.00 2SO.OO DFT0001280 
INV0001744 Invoice 05/28/2021 457 Withholdings 0.00 250.00 

PERS Public Employees' Retirement System 05/31/2021 Bank Draft 0.00 2,716.87 DFT0001282 
INV0001747 Invoice 05/28/2021 PERS 0.00 2,716.87 

PERS Public Employees' Retirement System 06/10/2021 Bank Draft 0.00 2,000.13 DFT0001290 
10000001644346 Invoice 06/01/2021 Unfunded Accrued Liability 0.00 2,000.13 

PERS Public Employees' Retirement System 06/10/2021 Bank Draft 0.00 114.45 DFT0001291 
10000001644347 Invoice 06/01/2021 Unfunded Accrued Liability 0.00 114.45 

QUINNRNTL Quinn Rental Services 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 455.00 9760 
WQN10015683 Invoice 05/21/2021 Generator Maintenance 0.00 455.00 

SAMHIL Sam Hill & Sons, Inc. 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 9,430.45 9761 
3797 Invoice 06/03/2021 1136 S. Rice Rd. Leak 0.00 9,430.45 

SCE Southern California Edison Co. 05/27/2021 Regular 0.00 5,850.14 9738 
OFFELE0521 Invoice 05/25/2021 Office Electricity 0.00 160.20 
TNKFRM0521 Invoice 05/25/2021 Tank Farm 0.00 26.37 
WELLl-0521 Invoice 05/25/2021 Weill 0.00 768.26 
WELL2-0521 Invoice 05/25/2021 Well2 0.00 678.40 
WELL4& 70521 Invoice 05/25/2021 Wells4&7 0.00 3,615.89 
WELL80521 Invoice 05/25/2021 Wells 0.00 120.75 
Z-20521 Invoice 05/2S/2021 Zone 2 0.00 110.57 
Z-2FIR0521 Invoice 05/25/2021 Zone 2 Fire 0.00 85.78 
Z-2PWR0521 Invoice 05/25/2021 Zone 2 Power 0.00 268.88 
Z-3FIR0521 Invoice 05/25/2021 Zone 3 Fire 0.00 15.04 

SCGA5 Southern California Gas Co. 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 4.39 9762 
0458 Invoice 05/28/2021 Office Heat 0.00 4.39 

UAOFSC Underground Service Alert of So.Ca. 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 73.59 9763 
520210441 Invoice 06/01/2021 Digalerts 0.00 61.15 
dsb20202700 Invoice 06/01/2021 Digalerts 0.00 12.44 

Page 3 oi 5 



Page 16 of 102

Check Report Date Range: 05/16/2021 - 06/15/2021 

Vendor Number Vendor Name Payment Date Payment Type Discount Amount Payment Amount Number 
Payable# Payable Type Post Date Payable Description Discount Amount Payable Amount 

USBANK US Bank Corporate Pmt. System 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 1,121.50 9764 
AAS0513 Invoice 05/13/2021 Mailing 0.00 6.95 
AMAZ0513 Invoice 05/13/2021 Mesh Holder 0.00 26.80 
AMAZ0517 Invoice 05/17/2021 Clipboards/Anchors/Hooks 0.00 61.52 
LOGMEIN0517 Invoice 05/17/2021 Remote Meeting Access 0.00 394.00 
LOWES0423 Invoice 05/01/2021 Brooms 0.00 186.86 
OVNEWS0521 Invoice 05/21/2021 New Position Ad 0.00 90.00 
PRIME0521 Invoice 05/21/2021 Membership 0.00 13.93 
RUGGED0426 Invoice 05/01/2021 Straps for Handhelds 0.00 90.43 
SCTP0504 Invoice 05/04/2021 Flat to Round 0.00 48.49 
SCTP0512 Invoice 05/12/2021 Wheel Chock/Low Tow Coupler 0.00 202.52 

VERIZON Verizon Wireless 06/11/2021 Regular 0.00 346.23 9765 
9880698361 Invoice 05/26/2021 Cell Phones 0.00 346.23 

WRIGHT EXP WEX Bank 05/27/2021 Regular 0.00 1,401.12 9739 
71790285 Invoice 05/15/2021 Fuel 0.00 1,401.12 

Bank Code AP Bank Summary 

Payable Payment 
Payment Type Count Count Discount Payment 

Regular Checks 90 40 0.00 85,889.48 
Manual Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Voided Checks 0 0 0.00 0.00 
Bank Drafts 9 9 0.00 14,687.48 
EFT's 0 0 0.00 0.00 

99 49 0.00 100,576.96 

6/ll,"~o:1 2:00:25 P,'1 Paae 4 of 5 



Page 17 of 102

Report of Income as of 5/31/2021 

Income 

Interest 

Taxes 

Pumpinq Charqes 

Fire Protection 
Meter & Inst. Fees 
Water Sales 
1 Casitas Water/Standby 
MWAC Charges 
MCC Chg. 
2 Misc. Income 

Late & Delinquent Chqs. 
Conservation Penalty 
Capital Improvement 
Drought Surcharge 

TOTAL INCOME 

Note: 

Month of 
May 

0.23 

1,283.10 

197.53 

58.72 

50,463.52 

850.11 

50,789.57 

5,771.76 
1,199.78 

4,332.91 

114,947.23 

Year To 

Date 

16,450.54 

177,952.76 

3,772.83 

1,616.73 

--
681,729.23 

67,523.72 

613,053.75 

70,348.66 
9,086.27 

369.43 

--
--

73,221.55 

--
--
--

1,715,125.47 

Budget 
Approp 

--
--
--
--
--

655,040.00 

--
770,915.00 

113,329.00 

--

--
--
--
--
--

--
--

1,539,284.00 

1 This line item is necessary because these sales are tracked in the expenditures 
2 This line item could includes thigs such as: 
Recycled meters and scrap metal 
Employee payments for insurance payouts 

Appropriation 
Balance 

16,450.54 

177,952.76 

3,772.83 

1,616.73 

-
(26,689.23) 

67,523.72 
157,861 .25 

42,980.34 
9,086.27 

369.43 

--
--

73,221.55 

--
--
--

(175,841.47) 



Page 18 of 102

Meiners Oaks Water District 

Report of Expenses and Budget Appropriations, Current Bills and Appropriations To Date 

E xpen I ures 
Salaries 
Payroll Taxes 
Retirement Contributions 
Group Insurance 
Company Uniforms 
Phone Office 
Janitorial Service 
Refuse Disposal 
Liability Insurance 
Workers Compensation 
Wells 
Truck Maintenance 
Office Equip. Maintenance 
Cell Phones 
System Maintenance 
Safety Equipment 
Laboratory Services 
Membership and Dues 
Printing and Binding 
Office Supplies 
Postaae and Express 
8.O.D. Fees 
Enaineerina & Technical Services 
Computer Services 
Other Prof. & ReQulatorv Fees 
Public and Legal Notices 
Attorney Fees 
GSA Fees 
VR/SBC/City ofVTA Law Suit 
State Water 
Audit Fees 
Small Tools 
Election Supplies 
Water Purchase 
CMWD Standby CharQes 
Treatment Plant 
Fuel 
Travel Exp./Seminars 
Utilities 
Power and Pumping 
Meters 

Total Expenditures 

Water Distribution System 
Automating Fairview Conn. Design 
Well 8 Nitrate RemovaVBlending 
4 Valve Rep/acements/Deadends 
Relocate 6" Main for Z-2 
El Sol to Lomita Tie-In Engineering 
Repairs to Meiners Rd. BOK Gallon Tank 
Structures and Improvements 
T.P. Final Eng. 100% Design 
Treatment Plant Set-Aside Fund 
Vehicles 
1 Ton Service Truck 
Furniture and Fixtures 
General Managers Desk 
Office Machines 
New Meter Reading Handhelds/Software 
Field Equipment 
Leak Detector 
Vibraplate 
Welder for New Truck 
Air Compressor for New Truck 
Crane for New Truck 

Aooropriations for Contingencies 
Total CIP Spending 

GRAND TOTAL 

Month of 
May 

38,893.62 
3,008.89 
5,056.38 
6,368 .89 

-
797.30 
967.09 
425.19 

-
-

1,011 .09 
222.45 
864.86 
346.23 

2,722.19 
184.49 
891 .00 

-
4.00 

496.25 
6.95 

900.00 
-

539.38 
76.89 
90.00 

23,219.15 
-

1,014.75 
-
-

59.38 
-

18,368.35 
2,077.03 
2,187.00 
1,401.12 

75.00 
164.59 

5,689.94 
-

118,129.45 

-
-
-
-
-
-

1,219.05 
-
-
-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-
-

-
1,219.05 

119,348.50 

YearTo 
D ate 

464,951.99 
37,885.71 
56,862.80 
88,237.66 

1,273.18 
8,575.72 
6,595.08 
3,732.44 

40,100.79 
15,058.95 
6,156.81 
4,873.61 
3,961.48 
3,594.26 

97,274.02 
2,376.73 
9,641 .37 
7,895.00 
1,543.98 
6,856.16 

11,896.99 
12,050.00 
7,824.71 

22.082.26 
32,639.50 

1,875.79 
101,652.07 
31,299.79 
37,409.22 

-
6,200.00 
1,895.92 
2,517.03 

189,652.19 
22,374.60 

9,807.17 
8,955.63 
1,079.06 
2,544.82 

54,869.63 
5,863.07 

1,431,937.19 

-
-
-

-
155,050.00 

-
18,146.75 

-
-
-
-

80,201.22 
-
-
-

13,856.70 
-

19.50 
-
-
-
-

93,813.30 
361,087.47 

1,793,024.66 

Budget 
Approp 
575.,000.00 

60.000.00 
51,000.00 
86.000.DD 

2.500.00 
9,000.00 
5,000.00 
3.400.00 

40.000.00 
18.000.00 
10,000.00 
3,500.00 
5,000.00 
4,500.00 

75.000.00 
3.000.DD 

11,000.00 
8,000.00 
3,500.00 
5,000.00 

10,000.00 
15,000.00 
50,000.00 
17,000.00 
40,000.00 

2,000.00 
75,000.00 
50,000.00 
75,000.00 
20,000.00 
25,000.00 

3,000.00 
2,500.00 

75,000.00 
20,000.00 
20,000.00 
13.000.00 
2,000.00 
3,500.00 

80,000.00 
10,000.00 

1,586,400.00 

-
-

5.000.00 
-

150,000.00 
5,000.00 

50,000.00 
-

50,000.00 
-
-

83,000.00 
-

2,500.00 
-

16,000.00 
-

2,500.00 
-

100,000.00 
464,000.00 

2,050,400.00 

5 21 
Approp Bal 

0 1311 
110,048.01 

22,114.29 
(5.862.80' 
(2.237.66' 
1.226.82 

424.28 
(1,595.08) 

(332.44) 
(100.79) 

2.941.05 
3.843.19 

(1,373.61) 
1.038.52 

905.74 
(22,274.02) 

623.27 
1.358.63 

105.00 
1,956.02 

(1,856.16) 
(1,896.99) 
2,950.00 

42,175.29 
(5 ,082.26) 
7,360.50 

124.21 
(26,652.07) 
18,700.21 
37.590.78 
20,000.00 
18,800.00 

1,104.08 
(17.03) 

(114,652.19) 
(2,374.60) 
10,192.83 
4,044.37 

920.94 
955.18 

25,130.37 
4,136.93 

154,462.81 

-
-

5.000.00 
-

(5,050.00) 
5,000.00 

31 ,853.25 
-

50,000.00 
-
-

2,798.78 
-

2,500.00 
-

2,143.30 
-

2.480.50 
-

6.186 70 
102,912.53 

257,375.34 

Current Approp FY Bal 
June To D ate 

- 110,048.01 
- 22,114.29 
- (5,862.80 
- (2,237.66) 

200.00 1,026.82 
- 424.28 

190.00 (1,785.08) 
- (332.44) 
- (100.79) 
- 2,941.05 
- 3,843.19 
- (1,373.61) 
- 1,038.52 
- 905.74 
- (22,274.02) 
- 623.27 

601 .OD 757.63 
- 105.00 
- 1,956.02 
- (1 ,856.16) 
- (1 ,896.99) 
- 2.950.00 
- 42,175.29 

688.13 (5,770.39) 
73.59 7,286.91 

- 124.21 
1,964.00 (28,616.07) 

- 18,700.21 
- 37,590.78 
- 20,000.00 
- 18,800.00 
- 1,104.08 
- (17.03) 
- (114,652.19) 
- (2 ,374.60) 
- 10,192.83 
- 4,044.37 
- 920.94 
- 955.18 
- 25,130.37 
- 4,136.93 

3,716.72 150,746.09 

- -
- -

7,780.00 (2,780.00 
- -
- (5,050.00 
- 5,000.DD 

4,750.00 27,103.25 
- -
- 50,000.00 
- -
- -
- 2,798.78 
- -
- 2,500.00 
- -
- 2,143.30 
- -
- 2,480.50 
- -

9,430.45 (3,243.75) 
21,960.45 80,952.08 

25,677.17 231 ,698.17 



$0.00

$50,000.00

$100,000.00

$150,000.00

$200,000.00

$250,000.00

$300,000.00

$350,000.00

Am
ou

nt
 ($

) 
MOWD Monthly Expenses  

Expenses

Capital

Total Expense1/19 - Wells 

12/19 - Gen & Panels 

7/2020 Z-2 6" relocation 

$0.00

$50,000.00

$100,000.00

$150,000.00

$200,000.00

$250,000.00

$300,000.00

$350,000.00

Am
ou

nt
 ($

) 

MOWD Income & Expenses  

Total Expense

Income

Page 19 of 102



 
 
 

Resolution 06152021 
A Resolution of the Board of Directors of the  

Meiners Oaks Water District 
 

Honoring Larry Harrold for 10 years of service as a Board Director 
 
 
WHEREAS, Larry Harrold has been a faithful Director on the Board of the District since 
2011, and 
 
WHEREAS, Larry has committed himself and his efforts in an exemplary fashion; 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that Larry Harrold is hereby commended and 
thanked for his dedication and service to the Meiners Oaks Water District and its 
constituents. 
 
 
Passed, Approved and Adopted this 15th day of June 2021. 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_______________________                                           _______________________ 
Board Secretary         Board President 
           

Page 20 of 102

202 WEST EL RO BLAR DRIVE 



 
 

202 W. El Roblar Drive, Ojai, California 93023 
Tel: (805) 646-2114 Web: www.meinersoakswater.com 

 

 

Meiners Rd Antenna Tower Foundation  

Meiners Oaks Water District has received three quotes for the antenna tower 
foundation and installation of 1” conduit located at the Meiners Rd Tank site. The 
1” conduit will come up in the center of the antenna tower foundation and 
connect to a pull box installed by Oilfields Electric. 

 

Quotes: 

 

Evans Excavating:    $6,545.00 

Toro Enterprises:     $9,251.00 

Sam Hill and Sons:   $10,000.00 

Page 21 of 102

202 WEST E L ROBLAR DRIVE 

http://www.meinersoakswater.com/


M K N  |  1 2 1  N O R T H  F I R  S T . ,  S U I T E  G  |  V E N T U R A ,  C A  9 3 0 0 1  |  T  8 0 5 . 9 4 7 . 4 9 7 2

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR
Preliminary Feasibility Study for Nitrate 
Removal from MOWD Well No. 8
Submittal Due Date: May 3, 2021 
Summer Ward | Board Secretary
Meiners Oaks Water District

Page 22 of 102

202 WEST EL ROBLAR DRIVIE 

mlt, 



Page 23 of 102



M K N  |  1 2 1  N O R T H  F I R  S T . ,  S U I T E  G  |  V E N T U R A ,  C A  9 3 0 0 1  |  T  8 0 5 . 9 4 7 . 4 9 7 2

Firm Name: MKN & Associates
(S Corporation)

Address: 121 N. Fir St., Suite G,  
Ventura, CA 93001

Point of Contact:

Chris Martin, PE
Project Manager
cmartin@mknassociates.us
661.332.1601

May 3, 2021

Summer Ward | Board Secretary
Meiner Oaks Water District

Subject:  Statement of Qualifications for Preliminary Feasibility Study for  
    MOWD Well #8 Nitrate Removal

Dear Ms. Ward,

We are pleased to provide this Statement of Qualifications to Meiners Oaks 
Water District (District). With an office in Ventura County and a focus on 
municipal clients, MKN is an ideal partner for the District. Our firm is focused 
on delivering quality water, wastewater and water reuse projects on time and 
on budget. Our attached statement of qualifications is focused on the 
following disciplines, as defined in your RFQ: wellhead treatment, design 
feasibility studies, public works projects, constructibility.

Why MKN? Approximately 90 percent of our work is from existing clients. 
These clients select MKN for the following reasons:

1. Water Quality Experts. Chris Martin our Principal-in-Charge has over 
30 years of experience in advanced water treatment process. Chris has 
completed dozens of feasibility studies and has implemented over 
30 projects including reverse osmosis, ion exchange and specialty 
adsorbents.

2. MKN is local and committed to Ventura County. Our proposed local 
Project Manager, Becca Bugielski, PE is located in our Ventura office. Our 
local team is supported by the full resources of MKN’s additional five 
offices, all located within Southern California. MKN has been providing professional services in Ventura County 
since 2013, working with over ten (10) different agencies and delivering dozens of projects.

3. Best Value. MKN’s full staff consists of almost 40 professional engineers, planners, construction management 
staff and support staff. Many of these staff members bring decades of technical experience working at Fortune 
500 global engineering firms. MKN provides a unique value, providing highly qualified engineers and a rate that is 
typically 10 to 20 percent less than our competitors. 

4. Experts Focused on Water. MKN is focused on water, wastewater, and recycled water projects for municipal 
clients. As such, we continuously invest in education and training in the water industry; our team members are 
active in technical organizations and stay apprised of industry trends, new technologies, and best practices. For 
the District, this means MKN can provide a wide array of high-quality expertise and innovation on projects. 

We invite you to contact our past client references to learn more about our engineering performance and ability to 
remain on or under budget on all our projects. Our team would be very excited to serve as your experts through this 
treatment journey. 

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Chris Martin, PE
Principal-in-Charge

Becca Bugielski
Local Project Manager

Sincerely,

Page 24 of 102



Page 25 of 102



Exe
mp

tE
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

1.
 F

IR
M

 B
AC

KG
RO

U
N

D

2.
 S

TA
FF

 R
ES

U
M

ES

3.
 F

IR
M

 E
XP

ER
IE

N
CE

4.
 P

RO
JE

CT
 A

PP
RO

AC
H

TA
BL

E 
OF

 C
ON

TE
N

TS

Pa
ge

 2
6 

of
 1

02i 
E 



Page 27 of 102



1. FIRM
 BACKGROU

N
D

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY  
STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

1 
FIRM BACKGROUND

Page 28 of 102



Page 29 of 102



1STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

FIRM BACKGROUND
SECTION 1

200+ Miles of 
Pipeline

50+ Pump/Lift 
Stations

35+ Well Projects

MKN’s Client Centric Origins
MKN is a water, wastewater and recycled water 
engineering firm located and focused exclusively in 
Southern California. Our firm was formed and has 
grown to over 40 professional engineers, planners, 
construction managers/inspectors and support 
staff because of the need from agencies similar to 
Meiners Oaks Water District (District). Since 2012, 
MKN has focused on meeting a growing need by 
public agencies for responsive, technically capable 
consultants who are committed to a long-term 
relationship based on excellence.

Water is our Focus
MKN is dedicated to serving clients with all of their 
water related projects. We are proud to be leaders in 
the development of industry standards and best 
practices. The name MKN is synonymous with 
innovation, communication, professionalism, and 
client satisfaction.

MKN is Committed to Meiners Oaks 
Water District.
Our principals have decades of experience in 
management and leadership roles for some of the 
highest ranked engineering firms in the world, and 
we are excited to bring our expertise to the District. 
MKN practice groups include Treatment, 
Infrastructure, Program Management, Planning 
and Hydraulic Modeling, and Construction 
Management.

MKN’s strength in infrastructure, conveyance and 
treatment design is an ideal match with the 
District’s nitrate removal project.

Our Ventura office is here to provide local solutions 
to your District’s water needs.

40+ Water 
Treatment Projects

Page 30 of 102m~, I 



2 STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

IRVINE

VENTURA

BAKERSFIELD
ARROYO 
GRANDE

SANTA 
CLARITA

FRESNO

Antelope Valley - East Kern Water 
Agency
Arroyo Grande
Atascadero
Atascadero MWD
Atwater
Bakersfield
Bear Valley CSD
Camarillo
Calleguas MWD
Cambria CSD
Casitas MWD
Cayucos SD
Channel Islands Beach CSD
Coalinga
Delano
East Niles CSD
Fresno
Fresno County
Goleta Water District
Gonzales
Greenfield
Grover Beach
Guadalupe
Heritage Ranch SD
Hollister
Kern County Water Agency
Kern Sanitation Authority
Kingsburg
Laguna County Sanitation District
Las Virgenes MWD
Madera 
Madera County
Merced
Monte Vista Water District

MKN has delivered 
engineering services 
to 100+ agencies

Morro Bay
Nipomo CSD
North of the River MWD
North of the River Sanitary  
District No. 1
Oceanside
Oxnard 
Paso Robles
Pismo Beach
Port Hueneme Water Agency
Quartz Hill Water District
Reedley
San Luis Obispo
San Simeon CSD
Santa Maria
Santa Clarita
Santa Paula
San Luis Obispo County
Santa Barbara
Santa Nella
Seaside County SD

Selma-Kingsburg-Fowler  
Sanitation District
Semitropic Water SD
Soledad
Solvang
South Coast Water District
Sunnyslope County Water District
Taft
Tehachapi
Thousand Oaks
Tulare
Westlands Water District
Water Replenishment District of  
Southern California
Ventura

Meiner Oaks 
Water District

MKN BY THE NUMBERS

45+ staff across 
7 offices

$7.7M
2020 Revenue

20
On-Call Contracts

80+ 
Task Orders delivered 

through On-Call  
Contracts

OCEANSIDE

Page 31 of 102



2. STAFF RESU
M

ES

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY  
STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

2STAFF RESUMES

Page 32 of 102



Page 33 of 102



3STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

STAFF RESUMES
SECTION 2

Meiner Oaks Water District

PROJECT MANAGEMENT

QA/QC

TECHNICAL LEADS

PRINCIPAL-IN-CHARGE
Chris Martin, PE

LOCAL PROJECT MANAGER
Becca Bugielski, PE (WI)

Josh Nord, PE

TECHNICAL ADVISOR
Jon Hanlon, PE
DESIGN LEADS
Chris Martin, PE
Jason Wilson, PE

CONSTRUCTABILITY
Peter Brennan, PE, CPM

To better understand 
how our Key Personnel 
fit into our team, we 
have included our 
organizational chart in 
this section.

Page 34 of 102

202 WEST EL ROBLAR DRIVE 

I 

I 

-

I 

m~, I 



4 STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

Ms. Bugielski is an effective communicator and an 
experienced Project Manager for municipal projects. Ms. 
Bugielski brings unique public sector perspective from 
her time serving as Village Engineer, where she managed 
planning, budgeting, design and implementation of 
capital improvement projects. Her technical experience 
includes alternatives analysis, water and sewer pipeline 
assessment and design, GIS, stormwater design, grading, 
cost estimating and permitting.

Becca Bugielski, PE - Local Project Manager

EDUCATION
Marquette University - Wisconsin

BS Civil Engineering

LICENSES & REGISTRATIONS
Wisconsin Professional 
Engineer - Civil - No. 46908-6
California Civil Engineer 
Anticipated 2021
NASSCO PACP, MACP, LACP
Certification
No. U-1019-70307353

Mr. Martin is a Principal with over 30 years of experience 
in advanced water treatment processes, such as reverse 
osmosis, ion exchange, and specialty adsorbents. He is an 
expert in water quality issues both in the municipal 
and industrial industries, with over 30 treatment plant 
designs and dozens of evaluations and feasibility 
studies. Mr. Martin has presented numerous papers at 
water industry conferences concerning water quality and 
treatment topics, and is a recognized expert in these fields. 

EDUCATION
University of Washington
Seattle, Washington
BS Chemical Engineering
LICENSES & REGISTRATIONS
California Professional Engineer - 
Chemical - No. CH4597

Chris Martin, PE - Principal-in-Charge, Design Lead

Josh Nord has been analyzing, designing, and providing 
quality control reviews related water and sewer 
conveyance infrastructure for over 20 years. Josh has 
designed water wells, treatment systems, and pipelines 
ranging from 6-inch to 144-inch that convey sewage, raw 
water, and treated water for municipalities, utilities, 
large-scale agricultural operations, and State Special 
Districts. Mr. Nord’s experience includes the design of 
gravity sewers, gravity raw water systems, sewer lift 
stations, pressurized water conveyance systems (e.g., 
lake intake pump stations, intermediate booster stations, 
and associated transmission mains), and open canal 
conveyance systems. Mr. Nord provides quality-related 
input to MKN’s design teams from project initiation 
through bid package submittal.

Josh Nord, PE - QA/QC

EDUCATION
California State University, Fresno

BS Civil Engineering

LICENSES & REGISTRATIONS
California Professional Engineer - 
Civil - No. C61789

Page 35 of 102



5STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

Mr. Brennan brings over 30 years of experience providing 
construction management and project management in 
the water resources industry. He worked for over 22 years 
with the Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts where he 
administered construction contracts ranging from $1M to 
$190M.

Peter Brennan, PE, CCM - Constructability

EDUCATION
Loyola Marymount University
MS Civil and Environmental 
Engineering
Santa Clara University
BS Civil Engineering

LICENSES & REGISTRATIONS 
California Professional  Engineer - 
Civil - No. C53110

Mr. Hanlon is a Principal with over 20 years of experience 
focused in design, analysis, and management of complex 
multi-disciplined projects, including water and 
wastewater treatment facilities, pump stations, 
production wells, piping and valves, hydraulic analysis, 
master planning, and environmental permitting. Mr. 
Hanlon specializes in wellhead treatment facilities and 
regulated contaminate removal. 

Jon Hanlon, PE - Technical Advisor

EDUCATION
California Polytechnic State 
University, San Luis Obispo

BS Mechanical Engineering

LICENSES & REGISTRATIONS
California Professional Engineer - 
Mechanical - No. M33232
NACE Certified Coating  
Inspector Level 1 - No. 10431924

Mr. Wilson is a Project Engineer with over 5 years of 
project management and design experience in water 
resources infrastructure specifically pumping stations, 
transmission pipelines, distribution system pipelines, 
surge analysis, and water treatment systems. Mr. Wilson’s 
project experience includes, hydraulic analysis, pumping 
systems selection, surge modeling and analysis, water 
system modeling, pipeline materials analysis and 
selection, and development of construction documents.

Jason Wilson, PE - Design Lead

EDUCATION
California State University, Fresno

BS Civil Engineering

LICENSES & REGISTRATIONS
California Professional  
Engineer - Civil - No. C89117

Page 36 of 102m~l I 



6 STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

Chris Martin has 35 years of experience in advanced water treatment 
processes, such as reverse osmosis, ion exchange, and specialty adsorbents. 
He is an expert in water quality issues both in the municipal and industrial 
industries, with over 30 treatment plant designs and dozens of evaluations 
and feasibility studies. Mr. Martin has presented numerous papers at water 
industry conferences concerning water quality and treatment topics, and is 
a recognized expert in these fields.

Monte Vista Water District Well 33

Project engineer for nitrate removal project. Facilities included ion exchange treatment 
for nitrate removal and softening, blending to allow delivery of selectable nitrate 
concentration to two different water systems, salt storage and brine facilities, and 
chemical feed systems including chlorine and ammonia feeds for chloramination.

McFarland Mutual Water District

Served as project engineer for design, construction and operation of ion exchange 
nitrate removal systems at Wells 2 and 4.

California Institution for Men

Served as project engineer for design, construction and operation of ion exchange 
nitrate removal systems at the Chino Prison. Included ion exchange softening as well.

Jurupa Community Services District

Served as project engineer for design, construction and operation of ion exchange 
nitrate removal system. This system had a treatment capacity of 16 mgd.

Central Union School District

Provided engineering direction for design and implementation of an arsenic 
treatment system for the Central Union School District, including coordination with 
funding agencies and DDW.

Santa Paula WRF Odor Control Biofilter Design | Santa Paula, CA

Project manager for design of new biological trickling filter odor control system to 
replace failing Aerisa ionized air system and GAC scrubber. 

H2S Abatement Pilot Study Design | North of River Sanitary District

Developed pilot study protocol for evaluation of chemical remediation of H2S 
corrosion in a 17-mile gravity sewer. The project included developing sampling 
protocols, selecting chemical addition sites, developing injection facilities, and 
developing operating protocols.

Corrosion Control Evaluation | North of River Sanitary District

Evaluated methods of remediating H2S related corrosion in manholes in a 17-mile 
sewer. Methods included aeration, chemical (ferric, hypochlorite, ozone, peroxide), 
changing materials of construction, and periodic replacement. After evaluating the 
chemical cost, periodic replacement was selected as the least expensive alternative.

Santa Paula Water Reclamation Facility Staff Augmentation | Santa Paula, CA

Provided oversight and review of contract operator for the Santa Paula WRF, including 
preparation of capital budgets, review of expenditures and preventative maintenance 
programs, and staff activities. Oversaw over $5 Million in capital expenditures.

City of Coalinga WTP THM Reduction | Coalinga, CA

Directed staff in design and preparation of construction documents for replacing 
temporary carbon dioxide and permanganate storage and feed systems for THM 
reduction at the Coalinga Water Treatment Plant. 

EDUCATION

University of Washington
Seattle

BS Chemical Engineering

LICENSES &  
REGISTRATIONS

California Professional  
Engineer - Chemical - No. CH4597

PROFESSIONAL  
ASSOCIATIONS

American Water Works Association

American Membrane Technology 
Association

CHRIS  
MARTIN, PE
PRINCIPAL-IN-CHARGE 
& DESIGN LEAD

Page 37 of 102



7
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

Ch
ri

s 
M

ar
tin

, P
E

R
E

LE
V

A
N

T
 E

X
P

E
R

IE
N

C
E

 (
C

O
N

T.
)

Be
lm

on
t W

at
er

 C
om

pa
ny

W
or

ki
ng

 w
ith

 th
e 

D
iv

is
io

n 
of

 D
ri

nk
in

g 
W

at
er

 (D
D

), 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

a 
pi

lo
t t

es
tin

g 
pr

og
ra

m
 to

 d
em

on
st

ra
te

 th
e 

ef
fe

ct
iv

en
es

s 
of

 P
oi

nt
-o

f-
En

tr
y 

(P
O

E)
 tr

ea
tm

en
t f

or
 1,

2,
3-

 T
CP

 re
m

ov
al

 fo
r a

 s
m

al
l w

at
er

 c
om

pa
ny

. T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t m
ay

 le
ad

 to
 th

e 
fi

rs
t 

im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 P
O

E 
tr

ea
tm

en
t i

n 
th

e 
ar

ea
.

Ce
nt

ra
l U

ni
on

 S
ch

oo
l D

is
tr

ic
t

Pr
ov

id
ed

 e
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 d
ir

ec
tio

n 
fo

r 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 im
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 a
n 

ar
se

ni
c 

tr
ea

tm
en

t s
ys

te
m

 fo
r 

th
e 

Ce
nt

ra
l U

ni
on

 
Sc

ho
ol

 D
is

tr
ic

t, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

co
or

di
na

tio
n 

w
ith

 fu
nd

in
g 

ag
en

ci
es

 a
nd

 D
D

W
.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
W

W
TP

 C
he

m
ic

al
 S

ys
te

m
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts

Re
vi

ew
ed

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ch

em
ic

al
 s

to
ra

ge
 a

nd
 f

ee
d 

sy
st

em
s 

at
 t

he
 C

am
ar

ill
o 

W
W

TP
 t

o 
ev

al
ua

te
 r

el
ia

bi
lit

y,
 s

af
et

y,
 a

nd
 

m
ai

nt
ai

na
bi

lit
y.

 In
 a

 w
or

ks
ho

p 
w

ith
 C

am
ar

ill
o 

St
af

f, 
de

ve
lo

pe
d 

a 
pl

an
 to

 re
pl

ac
e 

or
 u

pg
ra

de
 th

e 
ch

em
ic

al
 s

ys
te

m
s 

on
 

a 
sc

he
du

le
 c

om
pl

yi
ng

 w
ith

 C
ity

 b
ud

ge
tin

g 
lim

ita
tio

ns
 w

hi
le

 o
pt

im
iz

in
g 

sa
fe

ty
, u

til
ity

, a
nd

 p
la

nt
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
.

Sa
nt

a 
Pa

ul
a 

W
at

er
 R

ec
la

m
at

io
n 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

St
af

f A
ug

m
en

ta
tio

n 
| S

an
ta

 P
au

la
, C

A

Pr
ov

id
ed

 o
ve

rs
ig

ht
 a

nd
 re

vi
ew

 o
f c

on
tr

ac
t o

pe
ra

to
r f

or
 th

e 
Sa

nt
a 

Pa
ul

a 
W

RF
, i

nc
lu

di
ng

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

of
 c

ap
ita

l b
ud

ge
ts

, 
re

vi
ew

 o
f 

ex
pe

nd
itu

re
s 

an
d 

pr
ev

en
ta

tiv
e 

m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 p
ro

gr
am

s,
 a

nd
 s

ta
ff

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
. 

O
ve

rs
aw

 o
ve

r 
$5

 M
ill

io
n 

in
 

ca
pi

ta
l e

xp
en

di
tu

re
s.

 

Se
aw

at
er

 D
es

al
in

at
io

n 
Pl

an
t E

m
er

ge
nc

y 
Op

er
at

io
ns

 P
la

n 
| M

or
ro

 B
ay

, C
A 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

En
gi

ne
er

. 
Ev

al
ua

te
d 

w
at

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
fr

om
 5

 e
xi

st
in

g 
w

el
ls

 a
nd

 d
ev

el
op

ed
 m

et
ho

ds
 o

f 
tr

ea
tin

g 
hi

gh
 i

ro
n 

co
nc

en
tr

at
io

ns
 t

o 
en

ab
le

 o
pe

ra
tio

n 
of

 t
he

 M
or

ro
 B

ay
 W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t 

Pl
an

t 
RO

 s
ys

te
m

. 
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 p

ro
ce

ss
 a

nd
 in

st
ru

m
en

ta
tio

n 
di

ag
ra

m
s 

to
 c

ap
tu

re
 p

la
nt

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 th
at

 h
av

e 
be

en
 p

er
fo

rm
ed

 o
ve

r t
he

 
24

 y
ea

rs
 s

in
ce

 th
e 

pl
an

t w
as

 d
ev

el
op

ed
, a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
de

si
gn

in
g 

pl
an

t r
et

ro
fi

ts
 a

nd
 im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 a
llo

w
 fo

r e
m

er
ge

nc
y 

op
er

at
io

n 
in

 th
e 

fu
tu

re
.

Lo
s 

Os
os

 B
as

in
 M

an
ag

em
en

t C
om

m
is

si
on

Pr
ov

id
ed

 p
ro

ce
ss

 e
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 a
nd

 w
at

er
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

fo
r 

a 
G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 R

ep
le

ni
sh

m
en

t 
an

d 
Re

us
e 

(G
RR

P)
 

pr
oj

ec
t, 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
bl

en
di

ng
 is

su
es

, l
og

 r
em

ov
al

 e
va

lu
at

io
n,

 a
nd

 tr
ea

tm
en

t r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
.

Ap
po

m
at

to
x 

U
ltr

ap
ur

e 
W

at
er

 G
en

er
at

io
n 

Sy
st

em

Se
rv

ed
 a

s 
le

ad
 e

ng
in

ee
r f

or
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
 12

 g
pm

 u
ltr

ap
ur

e 
bo

ile
r f

ee
d 

w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
 fo

r t
he

 A
pp

om
at

to
x 

of
fs

ho
re

 
pl

at
fo

rm
. 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 r
ev

er
se

 o
sm

os
is

, 
m

em
br

an
e 

de
ae

ra
tio

n,
 a

nd
 c

on
tin

uo
us

 e
le

ct
ro

de
io

ni
za

tio
n 

to
 

st
ri

ng
en

t w
at

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
.

Pe
tr

on
as

 A
N

GS
I O

ffs
ho

re
 C

EO
R 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Se
rv

ed
 a

s 
le

ad
 e

ng
in

ee
r f

or
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f a
 10

60
 m

3/
d 

(6
.7

 M
G

D
) m

em
br

an
e 

fi
ltr

at
io

n,
 re

ve
rs

e 
os

m
os

is
, a

nd
 v

ac
uu

m
 

to
w

er
 d

ea
er

at
io

n 
sy

st
em

 to
 b

e 
in

st
al

le
d 

of
fs

ho
re

 in
 th

e 
So

ut
h 

Ch
in

a 
Se

a.
 T

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

cl
ud

ed
 C

he
m

ic
al

 E
nh

an
ce

d 
O

il 
Re

co
ve

ry
 (C

EO
R)

 c
he

m
ic

al
 s

to
ra

ge
 a

nd
 m

ix
in

g 
sy

st
em

s 
re

qu
ir

in
g 

ad
di

tio
n 

of
 o

ve
r 

25
0

 to
ns

 p
er

 d
ay

 o
f s

od
a 

as
h 

an
d 

ot
he

r c
he

m
ic

al
s 

in
 a

n 
of

fs
ho

re
 e

nv
ir

on
m

en
t. 

A
ft

er
 re

vi
ew

 o
f t

he
 lo

gi
st

ic
s,

 P
et

ro
na

s 
re

pe
at

ed
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t d
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
pr

oc
es

s 
in

 a
n 

on
sh

or
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
t, 

re
qu

ir
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 m
et

ho
ds

 t
o 

co
or

di
na

te
 a

nd
 c

on
tr

ol
 d

el
iv

er
y 

of
 t

he
 

CE
O

R 
in

je
ct

io
n 

w
at

er
 th

ro
ug

h 
a 

17
0

 k
m

 p
ip

el
in

e 
to

 th
e 

of
fs

ho
re

 fi
el

d.

W
at

er
 S

ta
nd

ar
d 

CE
OR

 D
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
Pi

lo
t

Pr
oj

ec
t 

m
an

ag
er

 f
or

 i
n-

ho
us

e 
pi

lo
tin

g 
de

m
on

st
ra

tin
g 

th
e 

ab
ili

ty
 t

o 
m

ee
t 

st
ri

ng
en

t 
in

je
ct

io
n 

w
at

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
ta

rg
et

s 
us

in
g 

se
aw

at
er

 a
s 

a 
so

ur
ce

. T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 r
eq

ui
re

d 
de

ve
lo

pi
ng

 in
no

va
tiv

e 
pr

oc
es

s 
co

m
bi

na
tio

ns
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
pr

op
ri

et
ar

y 
co

nt
ro

l s
ch

em
es

 to
 a

ss
ur

e 
co

m
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y 

ta
rg

et
s.

W
at

er
flo

od
in

g 
St

ud
y 

Of
fs

ho
re

 A
ng

ol
a

Pr
oj

ec
t 

m
an

ag
er

 f
or

 s
tu

dy
 o

f 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 f
or

 6
0

0,
0

0
0

 b
pd

 (
25

 M
G

D
) 

of
fs

ho
re

 w
at

er
fl

oo
d.

 P
ro

ce
ss

es
 

st
ud

ie
d 

in
cl

ud
ed

 m
em

br
an

e 
fi

ltr
at

io
n,

 n
an

ofi
ltr

at
io

n,
 r

ev
er

se
 o

sm
os

is
, 

an
d 

de
ae

ra
tio

n 
te

ch
no

lo
gi

es
 a

s 
w

el
l 

as
 

su
bs

ea
 p

um
pi

ng
 a

nd
 tr

ea
tm

en
t. 

Th
e 

ob
je

ct
iv

e 
of

 th
e 

st
ud

y 
w

as
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

w
ei

gh
t a

nd
 fo

ot
pr

in
t i

m
pa

ct
s 

of
 v

ar
io

us
 

pr
oc

es
se

s 
to

 e
na

bl
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f t
he

 fl
oa

tin
g 

pr
od

uc
tio

n 
an

d 
st

or
ag

e 
ve

ss
el

.

Pa
ge

 3
8 

of
 1

02~ .st: 
E 



8
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

Be
cc

a 
Bu

gi
el

sk
i 

is
 a

n 
ef

fe
ct

iv
e 

co
m

m
u

n
ic

at
or

 a
nd

 a
n 

ex
pe

ri
en

ce
d 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

 f
or

 m
u

n
ic

ip
al

 p
ro

je
ct

s.
 M

s.
 B

ug
ie

ls
ki

 b
ri

n
gs

 u
n

iq
ue

 p
ub

lic
 s

ec
to

r 
pe

rs
pe

ct
iv

e 
fr

om
 h

er
 ti

m
e 

se
rv

in
g 

as
 V

il
la

ge
 E

n
gi

ne
er

, w
he

re
 s

he
 m

an
ag

ed
 

pl
an

n
in

g,
 b

ud
ge

ti
n

g,
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
co

n
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 c

ap
it

al
 i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t 

pr
oj

ec
ts

. H
er

 te
ch

n
ic

al
 e

xp
er

ie
nc

e 
in

cl
ud

es
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 a

n
al

ys
is

, w
at

er
 a

nd
 

se
w

er
 p

ip
el

in
e 

de
si

gn
, 

G
IS

, 
st

or
m

w
at

er
 d

es
ig

n
, 

gr
ad

in
g,

 l
on

g 
an

d 
sh

or
t-

te
rm

 p
la

n
n

in
g 

co
st

 e
st

im
at

in
g,

 a
nd

 p
er

m
it

ti
n

g.

Ca
m

ro
sa

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t G

AC
 T

re
at

m
en

t F
ac

ili
ty

 | 
Ca

m
ar

ill
o,

 C
A 

Pr
og

ra
m

 M
an

ag
er

. F
ac

ili
ta

tin
g 

pr
oj

ec
t s

ch
ed

ul
e,

 c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 d

es
ig

n 
en

gi
ne

er
, 

pr
e-

pu
rc

ha
si

ng
 o

f v
es

se
ls

, p
re

-q
ua

lifi
ca

tio
n 

of
 c

on
tr

ac
to

rs
, b

id
di

ng
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

of
 a

 3
-v

es
se

l 
tr

ai
n 

gr
an

ul
at

ed
 a

ct
iv

at
ed

 c
ar

bo
n 

(G
A

C)
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
fa

ci
lit

y 
to

 m
an

ag
e 

TC
P 

re
m

ov
al

. 

Oj
ai

 W
el

lfi
el

d 
Pr

oj
ec

ts
 | 

Ca
si

ta
s 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t, 
CA

 P
ro

je
ct

 m
an

ag
ed

 th
e 

de
si

gn
 o

f M
ut

ua
l W

el
l #

7 
an

d 
Sa

n 
A

nt
on

io
 W

el
l #

4.
 C

oo
rd

in
at

es
 

on
go

in
g 

pu
m

p 
re

vi
ew

, r
ec

om
m

en
da

tio
ns

 a
nd

 d
es

ig
n 

as
 a

n 
ag

in
g 

w
el

lfi
el

d 
ha

s 
ha

d 
4 

fa
ile

d 
pu

m
ps

 i
n 

a 
sp

an
 o

f 
6 

m
on

th
s.

 C
on

tin
ue

 e
ff

or
ts

 t
o 

as
si

st
 t

he
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

w
ith

 
w

el
lfi

el
d 

ef
fi

ci
en

cy
.  

Th
is

 p
ro

je
ct

 e
ns

ur
es

 a
 s

af
e 

yi
el

d 
fr

om
 t

he
 g

ro
un

d 
w

at
er

 b
as

in
 

an
d 

re
lia

bl
e 

w
at

er
 fo

r 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t d

ur
in

g 
dr

ou
gh

t y
ea

rs
.

Oj
ai

 O
pt

im
iz

at
io

n 
St

ud
y 

| C
as

ita
s 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t, 
CA

 R
ev

ie
w

ed
 a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
ed

 th
e 

O
ja

i W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 fo

r C
as

ita
s 

M
W

D.
 A

na
ly

ze
d 

ca
pa

ci
ty

 
an

d 
fi

re
 fl

ow
 t

hr
ou

gh
ou

t 
th

e 
sy

st
em

 a
nd

 r
ec

om
m

en
de

d 
ca

pi
ta

l 
im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 t

o 
th

e 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

to
 m

ee
t 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 a
nd

 u
til

iz
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

in
fr

as
tr

uc
tu

re
 i

n 
or

de
r 

to
 m

ax
im

iz
e 

fu
nd

s.

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
SP

CC
, H

M
BP

, &
 C

al
AR

P 
| C

am
ar

ill
o,

 C
A 

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er
. T

he
 C

am
ar

ill
o 

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t c
on

ta
ct

ed
 M

K
N

 to
 a

ss
is

t i
n 

pr
ep

ar
in

g 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
to

 c
om

pl
y 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
qu

ir
em

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 4

0 
CR

F 
Pa

rt
 11

2.
 O

ur
 

te
am

 p
ut

 to
ge

th
er

 a
 n

ew
 S

pi
ll 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n 
Co

nt
ro

l a
nd

 C
ou

nt
er

m
ea

su
re

 P
la

n.
 E

va
lu

at
ed

 
CW

TP
 H

az
ar

do
us

 M
at

er
ia

l B
us

in
es

s 
Pl

an
 fo

r 
ge

ne
ra

l c
om

pl
ia

nc
e.

 A
ud

ite
d 

th
e 

cu
rr

en
t 

Ca
lA

RP
 p

ro
gr

am
 fo

r a
ny

 re
gu

la
to

ry
 u

pd
at

es
 a

nd
 m

ad
e 

es
se

nt
ia

l c
ha

ng
es

 a
re

 re
qu

ir
ed

.

 C
he

m
ic

al
 S

ys
te

m
s 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

| C
am

ar
ill

o 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t, 

CA
 

Th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

co
ns

is
te

d 
of

 a
 c

om
pr

eh
en

si
ve

 o
ve

rv
ie

w
 o

f 
al

l 
ch

em
ic

al
 s

ys
te

m
s 

at
 t

he
 

Ci
ty

’s 
w

as
te

w
at

er
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
pl

an
t. 

 P
ro

vi
de

d 
ra

nk
in

g 
cr

ite
ri

a 
fo

r 
pr

io
ri

tiz
at

io
n 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 fo

r 
m

os
t c

ri
tic

al
 p

ro
ce

ss
es

.  

Th
ou

sa
nd

 O
ak

s 
Cl

im
at

e 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 | 
Th

ou
sa

nd
 O

ak
s,

 C
A

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er
. U

nd
er

 O
rd

er
 N

o.
 R

4-
20

19
-1

37
 b

y 
th

e 
Lo

s A
ng

el
es

 R
eg

io
na

l W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Co

nt
ro

l 
Bo

ar
d,

 t
he

 C
ity

 o
f 

Th
ou

sa
nd

 O
ak

s 
is

 o
bl

ig
at

ed
 t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

Cl
im

at
e 

Ch
an

ge
 

Ef
fe

ct
s 

Vu
ln

er
ab

ili
ty

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

an
d 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
Pl

an
. 

Le
ad

 t
ea

m
 w

hi
ch

 c
on

du
ct

ed
 

vu
ln

er
ab

ili
ty

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 a

na
ly

si
s 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
th

e 
Cl

im
at

e 
Ch

an
ge

 P
la

n.

W
at

er
 R

ec
yc

lin
g 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

M
an

ag
em

en
t |

 C
ity

 o
f S

an
ta

 P
au

la
, C

A

 M
an

ag
es

 m
ul

tip
le

 cr
iti

ca
l p

ro
je

ct
s f

ro
m

 p
la

nn
in

g 
th

ro
ug

h 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
fo

r f
ac

ili
ty

 p
ro

je
ct

s 
at

 th
e 

Sa
nt

a 
Pa

ul
a 

W
at

er
 R

ec
yc

lin
g 

Fa
ci

lit
y 

(W
RF

). 
In

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 p

ro
je

ct
 m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
as

 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t m
an

ag
er

, s
ol

ic
ite

d 
bi

ds
 a

nd
 re

sp
on

ds
 to

 c
on

tr
ac

to
rs

’ r
eq

ue
st

s 
fo

r i
nf

or
m

at
io

n 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

on
ly

 re
sp

on
si

ve
 a

nd
 re

sp
on

si
bl

e 
co

nt
ra

ct
or

s 
ar

e 
co

ns
id

er
ed

. 

ED
U

CA
TI

ON

M
ar

qu
et

te
 U

ni
ve

rs
ity

,  
W

is
co

ns
in

BS
 C

iv
il 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

LI
CE

N
SE

S 
&

  
RE

GI
ST

RA
TI

ON
S

W
is

co
ns

in
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l  

En
gi

ne
er

 - 
Ci

vi
l -

 4
69

08
-6

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
Ci

vi
l E

ng
in

ee
r

- A
nt

ic
ip

at
ed

 2
02

1

N
AS

SC
O 

PA
CP

, M
AC

P,
 L

AC
P

Ce
rt

ifi
ca

tio
n

N
o.

 U
-1

01
9-

70
30

73
53

PR
OF

ES
SI

ON
AL

  
AS

SO
CI

AT
IO

N
S

Am
er

ic
an

 P
ub

lic
 W

or
ks

 A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

(A
PW

A)
 (V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
Ch

ap
te

r)

AP
W

A 
Ve

nt
ur

a 
Co

un
ty

 C
ha

pt
er

 
M

em
be

rs
hi

p 
Ch

ai
r 

-p
re

se
nt

AP
W

A 
W

is
co

ns
in

 C
ha

pt
er

 Y
ou

ng
 

Pr
of

es
si

on
al

s 
Ch

ai
r 

20
17

-2
01

9

AP
W

A 
Em

er
gi

ng
 L

ea
de

rs
  

Ac
ad

em
y 

20
18

-2
01

9

BE
CC

A
BU

GI
EL

SK
I, 

PE
LO

CA
L 

PR
OJ

EC
T 

 
M

AN
AG

ER

Pa
ge

 3
9 

of
 1

02

~ 
~ 
E 



9
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

Be
cc

a 
Bu

gi
el

sk
i, 

PE
R

E
LE

V
A

N
T

 E
X

P
E

R
IE

N
C

E
 (

C
O

N
T.

)

Ad
va

nc
ed

 W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t F
ac

ili
ty

 P
re

lim
in

ar
y 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

| C
ity

 o
f S

an
ta

 P
au

la
, C

A

M
an

ag
ed

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t t

ea
m

 fo
r p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
de

si
gn

 o
f a

n 
ad

va
nc

ed
 tr

ea
tm

en
t s

ys
te

m
 to

 re
du

ce
 c

hl
or

id
es

 in
 th

e 
ef

fl
ue

nt
 

of
 th

e 
Ci

ty
’s 

W
at

er
 R

ec
yc

lin
g 

Fa
ci

lit
y.

 C
oo

rd
in

at
ed

 w
ith

 s
ub

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
 e

ff
or

ts
 a

nd
 e

ff
ec

tiv
el

y 
pr

es
en

te
d 

fi
nd

in
gs

 to
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 fo

r 
th

e 
m

os
t c

os
t e

ff
ec

tiv
e 

an
d 

be
ne

fi
ci

al
 p

ro
je

ct
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e.
  T

hi
s 

pr
oj

ec
t e

ns
ur

ed
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
w

ith
 th

e 
re

gi
on

al
 

w
at

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
co

nt
ro

l b
oa

rd
 a

nd
 p

re
ve

nt
ed

 fu
tu

re
 v

io
la

tio
ns

 fr
om

 th
e 

Ci
ty

’s 
di

sc
ha

rg
e 

pe
rm

it
.

Si
gn

al
 T

an
k 

an
d 

BP
S 

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

De
si

gn
 | 

Ca
si

ta
s 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t, 
CA

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

. 
Le

ad
 t

ea
m

 i
n 

pr
el

im
in

ar
y 

de
si

gn
 e

ff
or

t 
fo

r 
Si

gn
al

 T
an

k 
an

d 
Bo

os
te

r 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
th

e 
si

tin
g 

st
ud

y 
to

 c
on

ne
ct

 t
he

 s
ig

na
l 

zo
ne

 t
o 

th
e 

m
ai

n 
zo

ne
 t

o 
be

tt
er

 s
er

ve
 t

he
 m

ou
nt

ai
n 

vi
ew

 a
re

a.
 

Co
m

pl
et

ed
 s

iti
ng

 s
tu

dy
, p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
co

st
 o

pi
ni

on
 a

nd
 b

as
is

 o
f d

es
ig

n 
m

em
or

an
du

m
. 

H
ei

de
lb

er
ge

r 
Ta

nk
 a

nd
 B

PS
 S

lo
pe

 S
ta

bi
liz

at
io

n 
| C

as
ita

s 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t, 

CA

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

. L
ea

d 
te

am
 i

n 
ef

fo
rt

s 
to

 p
ro

vi
de

 s
lo

pe
 s

ta
bi

liz
at

io
n 

so
lu

tio
ns

 t
o 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
fo

r 
th

ei
r 

H
ei

de
lb

er
ge

r 
Ta

nk
 a

nd
 H

ei
de

lb
er

ge
r 

Bo
os

te
r 

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

n 
si

te
s.

 C
on

du
ct

ed
 s

ite
 v

is
its

, 
m

an
ag

ed
 g

eo
te

ch
ni

ca
l 

te
am

s’
 a

na
ly

si
s 

an
d 

pr
ov

id
ed

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
w

ith
 s

ol
ut

io
ns

. 
D

es
ig

ne
d 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
tio

ns
 f

or
 s

lo
pe

 s
ta

bi
liz

at
io

n 
so

lu
tio

ns
 a

t 
th

e 
H

ei
de

lb
er

ge
r 

Ta
nk

 s
ite

. 

W
es

t O
ja

i P
ip

el
in

es
 | 

Ca
si

ta
s 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t, 
CA

Pr
oj

ec
t 

in
cl

ud
es

 p
re

pa
ra

tio
n 

of
 p

re
lim

in
ar

y 
an

d 
fi

na
l 

de
si

gn
 f

or
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
5,

60
0

 l
in

ea
r 

fe
et

 o
f 

w
at

er
lin

e 
re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
fr

om
 s

m
al

l-
di

am
et

er
, 

ag
ed

, 
ca

st
 i

ro
n 

pi
pe

lin
e 

to
 8

-i
nc

h 
di

am
et

er
 P

V
C 

pi
pe

lin
e.

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 w
ill

 
im

pr
ov

e 
re

lia
bi

lit
y 

an
d 

in
cr

ea
se

 a
va

ila
bl

e 
fi

re
 fl

ow
. 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 i
nc

lu
de

 a
ba

nd
on

m
en

t 
of

 a
 s

ec
tio

n 
of

 p
ip

el
in

e 
in

 a
n 

ea
se

m
en

t 
an

d 
re

lo
ca

tio
n 

to
 p

ub
lic

 r
ig

ht
-o

f-
w

ay
, n

ec
es

si
ta

tin
g 

re
lo

ca
tio

n 
of

 s
ev

er
al

 r
es

id
en

tia
l w

at
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 

Ex
is

tin
g 

fi
re

 h
yd

ra
nt

s 
an

d 
w

at
er

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
w

ill
 b

e 
re

co
nn

ec
te

d,
 a

nd
 n

ew
 fi

re
 h

yd
ra

nt
s 

w
ill

 b
e 

in
st

al
le

d.
 T

he
 d

es
ig

n 
co

ns
id

er
ed

 t
ig

ht
 r

es
id

en
tia

l s
tr

ee
ts

, s
om

e 
w

ith
 c

on
ge

st
ed

 u
til

iti
es

; t
ra

ffi
c 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

ns
 w

or
ki

ng
 

al
on

g-
si

de
 t

w
o 

sc
ho

ol
s;

 a
nd

 m
iti

ga
tio

n 
m

ea
su

re
s 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 w

ith
 p

ot
en

tia
l 

im
pa

ct
s 

to
 e

xi
st

in
g 

oa
k 

tr
ee

s.
 M

K
N

 
pr

ep
ar

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 o

pi
ni

on
 o

f c
os

t f
or

 p
ub

lic
 b

id
di

ng
 a

nd
 is

 p
ro

vi
di

ng
 o

ffi
ce

 e
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 s
er

vi
ce

s 
du

ri
ng

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n.
   

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
Cl

im
at

e 
Ac

tio
n 

Pl
an

 | 
Th

ou
sa

nd
 O

ak
s,

 C
A

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

. 
U

nd
er

 o
rd

er
 b

y 
th

e 
Lo

s 
A

ng
el

es
 R

eg
io

na
l 

W
at

er
 Q

ua
lit

y 
Co

nt
ro

l 
Bo

ar
d,

 t
he

 C
ity

 o
f 

Ca
m

ar
ill

o 
is

 
ob

lig
at

ed
 t

o 
de

ve
lo

p 
a 

Cl
im

at
e 

Ch
an

ge
 E

ff
ec

ts
 V

ul
ne

ra
bi

lit
y 

A
ss

es
sm

en
t 

an
d 

M
iti

ga
tio

n 
Pl

an
. 

Le
ad

 t
ea

m
 w

hi
ch

 
co

nd
uc

te
d 

vu
ln

er
ab

ili
ty

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 a

na
ly

si
s 

an
d 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
th

e 
Cl

im
at

e 
Ch

an
ge

 P
la

n.

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
In

te
rc

on
ne

ct
s,

 C
ity

 o
f T

ho
us

an
d 

Oa
ks

 | 
Th

ou
sa

nd
 O

ak
s,

 C
A 

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er
 fo

r p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

an
d 

fi
na

l d
es

ig
n 

fo
r t

w
o 

em
er

ge
nc

y 
po

ta
bl

e 
w

at
er

 in
te

rc
on

ne
ct

s 
be

tw
ee

n 
th

e 
Ci

ty
 o

f 
Th

ou
sa

nd
 O

ak
s 

an
d 

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
A

m
er

ic
an

 W
at

er
. T

he
 in

te
rc

on
ne

ct
s 

in
cl

ud
e 

co
nt

ro
l v

al
ve

s,
 p

re
ss

ur
e 

re
lie

f v
al

ve
, p

um
p 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
, 

m
et

er
in

g,
 b

el
ow

 g
ra

de
 v

au
lts

 a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

ap
pu

rt
en

an
ce

s.
 A

s 
pa

rt
 o

f 
pr

oj
ec

t, 
ev

al
ua

te
d 

m
ul

tip
le

 
lo

ca
tio

ns
 a

nd
 a

lig
nm

en
ts

, 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
w

ith
 b

ot
h 

ag
en

ci
es

 t
o 

ob
ta

in
 d

es
ig

n 
re

qu
ir

em
en

ts
, 

an
d 

co
or

di
na

te
d 

w
ith

 
su

rv
ey

in
g 

an
d 

po
t-

ho
lin

g 
su

bc
on

su
lta

nt
s.

Pr
es

su
re

-R
ed

uc
in

g 
St

at
io

n,
 C

ity
 o

f T
ho

us
an

d 
Oa

ks
 | 

Th
ou

sa
nd

 O
ak

s,
 C

A

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

 f
or

 p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

an
d 

fi
na

l d
es

ig
n 

of
 t

w
o 

pr
es

su
re

 r
ed

uc
in

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s.

  M
aj

or
 t

as
ks

 in
cl

ud
e 

hy
dr

au
lic

 
an

al
ys

is
 o

f 
ex

is
tin

g 
co

nd
iti

on
s,

 u
til

iti
es

 r
es

ea
rc

h,
 a

nd
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

of
 a

 p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

an
d 

fi
na

l 
de

si
gn

 f
or

 a
 n

ew
 

pr
es

su
re

-r
ed

uc
in

g 
st

at
io

n 
to

 o
ff

se
t t

he
 n

ee
d 

fo
r 

al
te

rn
at

iv
e 

ca
pi

ta
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
t p

ro
je

ct
s.

 

SW
P 

In
te

rc
on

ne
ct

io
n 

Bl
en

di
ng

 S
ta

tio
n 

Si
te

 S
tu

dy
 | 

Ci
ty

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
, C

A

Ev
al

ua
te

d 
al

te
rn

at
iv

e 
si

te
s 

fo
r 

th
e 

co
nd

iti
on

in
g 

fa
ci

lit
y 

ne
ed

ed
 t

o 
bl

en
d 

SW
P 

w
at

er
 w

ith
 C

ity
 o

f 
Ve

nt
ur

a 
w

at
er

. 
Co

m
pl

et
ed

 p
re

lim
in

ar
y 

si
te

 la
yo

ut
s,

 o
pi

ni
on

s 
of

 p
ro

ba
bl

e 
co

st
 a

nd
 a

lte
rn

at
iv

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
ns

 fo
r 

th
e 

Ci
ty

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
.

W
es

ts
id

e/
Do

w
nt

ow
n 

Se
w

er
 S

tu
dy

 U
pd

at
e 

| C
ity

 o
f V

en
tu

ra
, C

A 

U
pd

at
ed

 a
 1

5-
ye

ar
-o

ld
 s

tu
dy

 a
ss

es
sm

en
t 

di
st

ri
ct

 t
o 

co
rr

ec
t 

se
w

er
 d

efi
ci

en
ci

es
. U

pd
at

ed
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t 

sc
en

ar
io

s 
an

d 
ca

lib
ra

te
d 

th
e 

m
od

el
 f

or
 t

he
 s

tu
dy

 a
re

a 
w

hi
ch

 i
nc

lu
de

d 
32

 m
ile

s 
of

 g
ra

vi
ty

 s
ew

er
s 

be
tw

ee
n 

6-
in

ch
 a

nd
 2

4-
in

ch
 i

n 
di

am
et

er
 a

nd
 7

72
 p

ip
e 

se
gm

en
ts

 t
ha

t 
co

ve
r 

tw
o 

sq
ua

re
 m

ile
s.

 I
de

nt
ifi

ed
 c

ol
le

ct
io

n 
sy

st
em

 c
ap

ac
ity

 d
efi

ci
en

ci
es

 f
or

 
ea

ch
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t s

ce
na

ri
o 

an
d 

re
co

m
m

en
d 

ca
pi

ta
l i

m
pr

ov
em

en
ts

.

Pa
ge

 4
0 

of
 1

02~ .st: 
E 



10 STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

Josh Nord has been analyzing, designing, and providing quality control reviews 
related water and sewer conveyance infrastructure for over 20 years. Josh has 
designed water wells, treatment systems, and pipelines ranging from 6-inch to 
144-inch that convey sewage, raw water, and treated water for municipalities, 
utilities, large-scale agricultural operations, and State Special Districts. Mr. Nord’s 
experience includes the design of gravity sewers, gravity raw water systems, sewer 
lift stations, pressurized water conveyance systems (e.g., lake intake pump 
stations, intermediate booster stations, and associated transmission mains), and 
open canal conveyance systems. Mr. Nord provides quality-related input to MKN’s 
design teams from project initiation through bid package submittal.

EDUCATION

California State University, Fresno

BS Civil Engineering

LICENSES &  
REGISTRATIONS

California Professional   
Engineer - Civil - No. C61789

PROFESSIONAL 
ASSOCIATIONS

American Public Works Association 
(Kern Branch) Past President

American Society of Civil  
Engineers

JOSH
NORD, PE
QA/QC

Nitrate Remediation Study, East Niles Community Services District | Bakersfield, CA

Project Manager for preparation of a study analyzing options for addressing high 
nitrate in a key District well.  The analysis included comparing multiple treatment 
technologies against blending via a 5-mile blending pipeline.  The analysis looked at 
water quality, blend quantities, routes, right-of-way issues, and costs.  

Well 32 Nitrate Blending Analysis, City of Delano | Delano, CA

Principal-in-charge for the preparation of a nitrate blending analysis and conceptual 
nitrate blending system design for City Wells 22 and 32.  Work included preparing a 
technical memorandum analyzing existing water quality, blended water quality, 
blend ratios, well site modifications, transmission main alignment options and 
crossings, blending site conceptual tie-ins, and cost opinions.   

Snyder Well Intertie, City of Tehachapi | Tehachapi, CA

Served as Project Manager. Project consisted of analyzing, designing, and providing 
construction phase services for the project which tied the Snyder Well into the 
Tehachapi Cummings County Water District (TCCWD) non-potable system.  MKN 
staff designed the well equipment modifications, the electrical and controls 
modifications, the transmission pipeline (3/4-mille long 8-inch and 10-inch), and 
the TCCWD intertie. 

5 Wells Arsenic Treatment Integration, City of Bakersfield Water Dept. | Bakersfield, CA

Project Manager for the design of the integration of five (5) absorptive media arsenic 
treatment systems for five key wells within the City’s distribution system.  The work 
included design of the foundations, piping and valving, backwash, pH adjustment 
peripherals, electrical and instrumentation equipment.  Services included design, 
bidding, construction phase engineering, and construction observation.

Well 21 1,2,3-TCP Treatment Project, East Niles Community Services District | Bakersfield, CA

Principal-in-charge for the preparation of plans, specification, and estimates for the 
TCP treatment implementation project. The work included designing multiple GAC 
treatment systems (pairs of vessels in series) to treat the water from two District 
wells, as well as designing the piping, valving, backwash system, TCP treatment 
system intertie, and appurtenances required to support the treatment system at the 
Well 21 site.  The design can accommodate Wells 21 and 23.

Running Ridge Improvements, Casitas Municipal Water District | Ojai, CA

Project Manager for the preparation of a baseline design report and design documents 
for the Running Ridge Improvements.  The improvements consist of a pump station 
relocation/reconstruction, tank inlet revisions, a chlorination station for conversion 

Page 41 of 102



11
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

Jo
sh

 N
or

d,
 P

E
R

E
LE

V
A

N
T

 E
X

P
E

R
IE

N
C

E
 (

C
O

N
T.

)
fr

om
 c

hl
or

am
in

es
 to

 c
hl

or
in

e,
 a

 10
-i

nc
h 

tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 m
ai

n,
 ti

e-
in

s 
to

 m
ul

tip
le

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
zo

ne
s,

 ta
nk

 a
ba

nd
on

m
en

ts
, 

an
d 

as
so

ci
at

ed
 e

le
ct

ri
ca

l a
nd

 in
st

ru
m

en
ta

tio
n.

 

W
el

l 1
8 

Ar
se

ni
c 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
ro

je
ct

, E
as

t N
ile

s 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Di

st
ri

ct
 | 

Ba
ke

rs
fie

ld
, C

A

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

 f
or

 t
he

 p
re

pa
ra

ti
on

 o
f 

pl
an

s,
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n

, 
an

d 
es

ti
m

at
es

. 
Th

e 
w

or
k 

in
cl

ud
ed

 d
es

ig
n

in
g 

an
 

ad
so

rp
ti

ve
 m

ed
ia

 a
rs

en
ic

 t
re

at
m

en
t 

sy
st

em
 (

si
n

gl
e 

ve
ss

el
 w

it
h 

ex
pa

nd
ab

il
it

y)
 t

o 
tr

ea
t 

th
e 

w
el

l 
w

at
er

, a
s 

w
el

l 
as

 
de

si
gn

in
g 

th
e 

pi
pi

n
g,

 v
al

vi
n

g,
 a

nd
 a

pp
u

rt
en

an
ce

s 
re

qu
ir

ed
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 t
he

 t
re

at
m

en
t s

ys
te

m
.

W
el

l 2
1 

Ar
se

ni
c 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t a
nd

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
Ph

as
e 

1 
Pr

oj
ec

t, 
Ea

st
 N

ile
s 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Di
st

ri
ct

 | 
Ba

ke
rs

fie
ld

, C
A 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

En
gi

ne
er

. 
Th

e 
w

or
k 

in
cl

ud
ed

 d
es

ig
n

in
g 

an
 a

ds
or

pt
iv

e 
m

ed
ia

 a
rs

en
ic

 t
re

at
m

en
t 

sy
st

em
 (

th
re

e 
ve

ss
el

s 
in

 
se

ri
es

) t
o 

tr
ea

t t
he

 w
el

l w
at

er
 u

si
n

g 
ex

is
ti

n
g 

D
is

tr
ic

t v
es

se
ls

 fr
om

 a
 d

ec
om

m
is

si
on

ed
 w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t p
la

nt
, a

s 
w

el
l 

as
 d

es
ig

n
in

g 
th

e 
pi

pi
n

g,
 a

ut
om

at
ed

 v
al

vi
n

g,
 a

nd
 a

pp
u

rt
en

an
ce

s 
re

qu
ir

ed
 to

 s
up

po
rt

 t
he

 t
re

at
m

en
t s

ys
te

m
.

W
el

l 2
1 

Ar
se

ni
c 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t a
nd

 P
um

p 
St

at
io

n 
Ph

as
e 

2 
Pr

oj
ec

t, 
Ea

st
 N

ile
s 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Di
st

ri
ct

 | 
Ba

ke
rs

fie
ld

, C
A

Pr
oj

ec
t 

En
gi

ne
er

. 
W

or
k 

in
cl

ud
ed

 d
es

ig
n 

of
 a

 2
,2

50
 g

pm
 b

oo
st

er
 p

u
m

p 
st

at
io

n 
(in

cl
ud

in
g 

a 
pu

m
p 

bu
ild

in
g 

an
d 

ch
em

ic
al

 fe
ed

 a
pp

u
rt

en
an

ce
s)

, a
 4

28
,0

0
0

 g
al

lo
n 

bo
lte

d 
st

ee
l t

an
k,

 a
nd

 d
uc

ti
le

 ir
on

 a
nd

 st
ee

l p
ip

in
g 

an
d 

ap
pu

rt
en

an
ce

s 
to

 t
ie

 t
he

 t
re

at
m

en
t s

ys
te

m
 f

ro
m

 t
he

 P
ha

se
 1 

Pr
oj

ec
t i

nt
o 

th
e 

re
se

rv
oi

r 
an

d 
bo

os
te

r 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n

.

M
or

ni
ng

 D
r. 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

(3
 P

ha
se

s)
, E

as
t N

ile
s 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Di
st

ri
ct

 | 
Ba

ke
rs

fie
ld

, C
A

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

 f
or

 t
he

 e
nv

ir
on

m
en

ta
l 

do
cu

m
en

t 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
an

d 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 t
he

 p
la

n
s,

 s
pe

ci
fic

at
io

n
s,

 a
nd

 
es

ti
m

at
es

 f
or

 t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

. 
Th

e 
de

si
gn

 i
nc

lu
de

d 
th

re
e 

se
gm

en
ts

: 
1)

 2
0

-i
nc

h 
CM

L&
C 

st
ee

l 
pi

pe
li

ne
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

M
or

n
in

g 
D

ri
ve

 T
an

k 
Si

te
 a

nd
 P

u
m

p 
St

at
io

n 
an

d 
th

e 
Fr

ee
w

ay
 T

an
k 

Si
te

 (
fu

tu
re

 p
u

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

si
te

), 
2)

 ½
-m

ile
 o

f 
20

-i
nc

h 
CM

L&
C 

st
ee

l 
pi

pe
li

ne
 b

et
w

ee
n 

th
e 

M
or

n
in

g 
D

ri
ve

 P
ip

el
in

e 
an

d 
A

ub
u

rn
 S

tr
ee

t 
(in

cl
ud

es
 a

 s
eg

m
en

t 
of

 
du

ct
ile

-i
ro

n 
pi

pe
li

ne
 i

n
si

de
 t

he
 b

ri
dg

e 
w

it
h 

sa
dd

le
s 

an
d 

se
is

m
ic

 fl
ex

ib
il

it
y 

at
 t

he
 p

oi
nt

 o
f 

cr
os

si
n

g 
H

ig
hw

ay
 1

78
), 

an
d 

3)
 14

-i
nc

h 
an

d 
12

-i
nc

h 
w

el
de

d 
st

ee
l p

ip
in

g 
(C

M
L&

C 
an

d 
FB

EL
&

C)
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
tw

o 
pr

es
su

re
-r

ed
uc

in
g 

va
lv

es
 a

nd
 

an
 a

lt
it

ud
e 

va
lv

e.
 

W
el

l 2
2 

Ar
se

ni
c 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
ro

je
ct

, E
as

t N
ile

s 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Di

st
ri

ct
 | 

Ba
ke

rs
fie

ld
, C

A

Pr
in

ci
pa

l-
in

-c
ha

rg
e 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 p

la
n

s,
 s

pe
ci

fic
at

io
n

, 
an

d 
es

ti
m

at
es

 f
or

 t
he

 t
re

at
m

en
t 

im
pl

em
en

ta
ti

on
 

pr
oj

ec
t. 

Th
e 

w
or

k 
in

cl
ud

ed
 

de
si

gn
in

g 
an

 
ad

so
rp

ti
ve

 
m

ed
ia

 
ar

se
n

ic
 

tr
ea

tm
en

t 
sy

st
em

 
(s

in
gl

e 
ve

ss
el

 
w

it
h 

ex
pa

nd
ab

il
it

y)
 to

 tr
ea

t t
he

 w
el

l w
at

er
, a

s w
el

l a
s d

es
ig

n
in

g 
th

e 
pi

pi
n

g,
 v

al
vi

n
g,

 b
ac

kw
as

h 
sy

st
em

, a
nd

 a
pp

u
rt

en
an

ce
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 t

he
 t

re
at

m
en

t s
ys

te
m

 a
t t

he
 K

er
n 

Ci
tr

us
 S

ite
.

Ea
st

 F
ee

de
r, 

Ke
rn

 C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y 
| B

ak
er

sfi
el

d,
 C

A

Te
ch

n
ic

al
 d

es
ig

n 
te

am
. 

Pr
ep

ar
at

io
n 

of
 p

re
li

m
in

ar
y 

de
si

gn
, 

su
rg

e 
an

al
ys

is
, 

an
d 

pl
an

s 
an

d 
sp

ec
ifi

ca
ti

on
s 

fo
r 

0.
9-

m
ile

 lo
n

g 
30

-i
nc

h 
di

am
et

er
 C

M
L&

C 
st

ee
l f

ee
de

r 
fr

om
 t

he
 K

er
n 

Co
u

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y’
s 

O
sw

el
l P

u
m

p 
St

at
io

n 
to

 t
he

 
Co

rn
er

 T
an

k 
si

te
 t

u
rn

ou
t t

o 
Ca

l W
at

er
 a

nd
 E

N
CS

D
.  

N
or

th
w

es
t F

ee
de

r 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n 

an
d 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t, 

Ke
rn

 C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y 
| B

ak
er

sfi
el

d,
 C

A

Pr
oj

ec
t 

En
gi

ne
er

 f
or

 t
he

 p
re

pa
ra

ti
on

 o
f 

sy
st

em
 h

yd
ra

u
lic

s,
 s

u
rg

e 
an

al
ys

es
, 

pi
pe

li
ne

 d
es

ig
n

, 
an

d 
pl

an
s 

an
d 

sp
ec

ifi
ca

ti
on

s 
fo

r 
N

or
th

w
es

t 
Fe

ed
er

 P
ro

je
ct

.  
Th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
4 

m
ile

s 
of

 4
2-

in
ch

 C
M

L&
C 

st
ee

l 
pi

pe
 a

nd
 a

pp
u

rt
en

an
ce

s.

La
ke

si
de

 U
ni

on
 S

ch
oo

l D
is

tr
ic

t |
 B

ak
er

sfi
el

d,
 C

A

Pr
oj

ec
t M

an
ag

er
 a

nd
 E

n
gi

ne
er

 fo
r t

he
 p

re
pa

ra
ti

on
 o

f a
 p

re
li

m
in

ar
y 

en
gi

ne
er

in
g 

re
po

rt
 (P

ER
) u

pd
at

e 
an

d 
su

bs
eq

ue
nt

 
de

si
gn

 o
f 

a 
16

-i
nc

h 
tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 w

at
er

 p
ip

el
in

e 
to

 c
on

ne
ct

 L
U

SD
 t

o 
th

e 
Ci

ty
 o

f 
Ba

ke
rs

fie
ld

 w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
. 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 i
nc

lu
de

 a
n 

ir
ri

ga
ti

on
 c

an
al

 u
nd

er
cr

os
si

n
g,

 is
ol

at
io

n
s 

va
lv

es
, a

nd
 t

ie
-i

n
s 

to
 t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

on
-s

ch
oo

l 
im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
. A

ls
o 

in
cl

ud
ed

 w
as

 th
e 

ab
an

do
n

m
en

t /
 m

od
ifi

ca
ti

on
 o

f t
he

 o
n-

sc
ho

ol
 w

el
ls

 fo
r 

ir
ri

ga
ti

on
 p

u
rp

os
es

. 
Fo

llo
w

-o
n 

w
or

k 
in

cl
ud

ed
 p

re
pa

ra
ti

on
 o

f a
 r

ev
is

ed
 P

ER
 to

 a
n

al
yz

e 
w

at
er

 tr
ea

tm
en

t o
pt

io
n

s.
 T

h
is

 in
cl

ud
ed

 d
es

ig
n 

of
 

a 
te

st
 w

el
l t

o 
ga

th
er

 a
qu

if
er

 in
fo

rm
at

io
n

.

Pa
ge

 4
2 

of
 1

02~ .st: 
E 



12 STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

Jon Hanlon, after over 18 years of serving as project engineer, project manager, and 
ultimately as an operations manager for a Fortune 500 consulting engineering 
firm, joined MKN and Associates, Inc. specializing in water, wastewater, and water 
reuse engineering for public agencies. His expertise includes management, 
planning, and design of water, wastewater, and recycled water facilities throughout 
California. As a Principal Engineer at MKN, Mr. Hanlon’s experience has included 
design, analysis, and management of complex multi-disciplined projects, 
including water and wastewater treatment facilities, pump stations, production 
wells, piping and valves, hydraulic analysis, master planning, and environmental 
permitting.

Evaluation of Nitrate Removal | Los Osos CSD, CA

Project Manager. Project provided an evaluation of nitrate removal options 
for the Los Osos Groundwater Basin. The evaluation presented planning-level 
recommendations describing treated water quality, waste production volumes and 
quality, capital costs, and operating and maintenance costs.

Well #11 Treatment Project | Arroyo Grande, CA

Project Engineer. MKN provided construction observation services during 
construction of Well 11 for the City of Arroyo Grande. The project included installation 
of a submersible well pump, an iron and arsenic treatment system, and associated 
piping and building. Design of the project was done by others, and MKN provided 
the City with process engineering support following failure of the treatment system 
to perform as expected. The well water exhibited extremely unusual chemistry, 
resisting conventional methods of oxidizing iron. MKN has been working with 
City staff to develop alternative oxidation methods, including permanganate and 
ozonation, to achieve the required water quality. 

Anita Well Treatment Feasibility Study | Goleta Water District, CA

Project Engineer. As a Sub to MNS, MKN provided engineering services to evaluate 
the feasibility of treating water from a groundwater well that is high in iron, 
manganese, and disinfection byproducts. MKN evaluated several treatment options 
capable of meeting the water quality goals. The recommended approach was to 
reduce the concentration of contaminates through blending with another source, 
or by treatment through oxidation/filtration. Recommendations for disinfection 
byproduct control included chloroform removal through enhanced aeration. 
Provisions to allow filtration through the existing manganese dioxide filtration plant 
were recommended.

Rio Mesa Well, Valley Children’s Hospital | Madera, CA

Project Engineer. Valley Children’s Hospital (VCH) recently acquired the property 
located to the southeast of the existing hospital. The property consists of a golf 
course and includes a potable and non‐potable water supply well. VCH plans to 
improve the capacity of the non‐potable well, improve the well to meet potable 
water standards, and incorporate the well into the VCH water system as an additional 
water supply. The Rio Mesa well will also continue to be used for landscape irrigation 
of the golf course.

Wellhead Arsenic and TCP Removal Project | Bakersfield, CA

Project Engineer. The City of Bakersfield (City) operates five wells that have been 
taken out of service due to elevated levels of arsenic in the produced water. The 
location of the wells makes them key wells for the City’s system when surface water 
supplies are limited. MKN was retained to evaluate proposed absorptive treatment 
systems at all five wells and assist the City with final design and construction 
support. The conceptual treatment system design consists of iron-oxide based 

EDUCATION

California Polytechnic State 
University, San Luis Obispo

BS Mechanical Engineering

LICENSES &  
REGISTRATIONS

California Professional   
Engineer - Mechanical - No. M33232

NACE Certified Coating Inspector 
#10431924

PROFESSIONAL 
ASSOCIATIONS

National Association of Corrosion 
Engineers (NACE)

American Water Works Association

American Society of Mechanical 
Engineers

American Public Works Association

JON
HANLON, PE
TECHNICAL ADVISOR

Page 43 of 102



13
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

Jo
n 

Ha
nl

on
, P

E
R

E
LE

V
A

N
T

 E
X

P
E

R
IE

N
C

E
 (

C
O

N
T.

)

ad
so

rp
tiv

e 
m

ed
ia

, p
re

-o
xi

da
tio

n 
ch

em
ic

al
 s

ki
ds

, p
H

 a
dj

us
tm

en
t 

us
in

g 
liq

ui
d 

ca
rb

on
 d

io
xi

de
, a

nd
 o

rg
an

ic
 c

he
m

ic
al

 
re

m
ov

al
 u

si
ng

 a
ct

iv
at

ed
 c

ar
bo

n.

N
itr

ifi
ca

tio
n 

M
on

ito
ri

ng
 a

nd
 M

iti
ga

tio
n 

Pl
an

 | 
N

ip
om

o,
 C

A

Pr
oj

ec
t 

En
gi

ne
er

. P
re

pa
re

d 
Ch

lo
ra

m
in

at
io

n 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

/N
itr

ifi
ca

tio
n 

M
on

ito
ri

ng
 a

nd
 C

on
tr

ol
 P

la
n 

(P
la

n)
 a

nd
 W

at
er

 
Su

pp
ly

 P
er

m
it 

A
m

en
dm

en
t 

to
 a

dd
re

ss
 c

ha
ng

es
 i

n 
op

er
at

io
ns

 r
es

ul
tin

g 
fr

om
 i

m
pl

em
en

ta
tio

n 
of

 t
he

 S
up

pl
em

en
ta

l 
W

at
er

 P
ro

je
ct

 (“
Pr

oj
ec

t”
). 

Th
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t w

ill
 a

llo
w

 N
CS

D
 to

 tr
an

sp
or

t s
up

pl
em

en
ta

l w
at

er
 fr

om
 th

e 
Ci

ty
 o

f S
an

ta
 M

ar
ia

 
(C

ity
) a

nd
 d

el
iv

er
 it

 to
 th

e 
N

ip
om

o 
M

es
a.

 T
he

 P
ro

je
ct

 in
cl

ud
es

 a
 c

hl
or

am
in

at
io

n 
bo

os
te

r f
ac

ili
ty

 a
t t

he
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n 

to
 

bo
os

t d
is

in
fe

ct
an

t i
n 

th
e 

w
at

er
 fr

om
 S

an
ta

 M
ar

ia
 a

nd
 c

on
ve

rs
io

n 
of

 N
CS

D
’s 

di
si

nf
ec

tio
n 

sy
st

em
 to

 m
on

oc
hl

or
am

in
e.

 
Th

e 
Pl

an
 a

ls
o 

pr
ov

id
es

 th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t w
ith

 s
ta

nd
ar

d 
pr

oc
ed

ur
es

 fo
r o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 a
nd

 m
on

ito
ri

ng
 o

f a
 c

hl
or

am
in

at
ed

 w
at

er
 

sy
st

em
.

W
el

l 2
2 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t E
va

lu
at

io
n 

| S
ol

va
ng

, C
A

Pr
oj

ec
t 

M
an

ag
er

. 
Th

e 
Ci

ty
 r

et
ai

ne
d 

M
K

N
 t

o 
ev

al
ua

te
 t

he
 f

ea
si

bi
lit

y 
of

 t
re

at
in

g 
w

at
er

 f
ro

m
 e

xi
st

in
g 

W
el

l 
22

 a
nd

 
fu

tu
re

 W
el

l 2
3 

fo
r 

po
ta

bl
e 

us
e.

 I
ro

n 
an

d 
m

an
ga

ne
se

 c
on

ce
nt

ra
tio

ns
 e

xc
ee

de
d 

se
co

nd
ar

y 
m

ax
im

um
 d

ri
nk

in
g 

w
at

er
 

co
nt

am
in

an
t 

le
ve

ls
 (

SM
CL

s)
 a

nd
 o

do
r 

w
as

 o
bs

er
ve

d 
in

 t
he

 W
el

l 
22

 w
at

er
 s

am
pl

e.
 M

K
N

 p
er

fo
rm

ed
 a

n 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
 t

o 
m

ee
t 

su
lfi

de
, 

ir
on

, 
an

d 
m

an
ga

ne
se

 w
at

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
go

al
s.

 T
he

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

su
m

m
ar

iz
ed

 
co

ns
tr

ai
nt

s,
 p

ot
en

tia
l l

oc
at

io
ns

, n
ec

es
sa

ry
 e

qu
ip

m
en

t, 
an

d 
pl

an
ni

ng
-l

ev
el

 c
os

ts
 f

or
 a

 c
en

tr
al

iz
ed

 t
re

at
m

en
t 

fa
ci

lit
y 

an
d 

co
nn

ec
tio

n 
to

 th
e 

Ci
ty

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
sy

st
em

.

Sh
er

w
oo

d 
W

el
l A

rs
en

ic
 T

re
at

m
en

t P
la

nt
 | 

Pa
so

 R
ob

le
s,

 C
A

Pr
oj

ec
t 

En
gi

ne
er

. P
ro

je
ct

 t
o 

de
si

gn
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

 a
rs

en
ic

 r
em

ov
al

 f
ac

ili
tie

s 
at

 t
w

o 
1.4

 M
G

D
 C

ity
 g

ro
un

dw
at

er
 w

el
ls

. 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t 

pl
an

t 
ut

ili
ze

d 
re

ge
ne

ra
bl

e 
ir

on
-b

as
ed

 a
ds

or
be

nt
 m

ed
ia

. 
A

ct
iv

at
ed

 c
ar

bo
n 

w
as

 u
til

iz
ed

 f
or

 c
hl

or
in

e 
an

d 
su

lfi
de

 r
em

ov
al

 a
nd

 ta
st

e 
an

d 
od

or
 c

on
tr

ol
.

De
nn

er
 W

el
l S

ul
fid

e 
Re

m
ov

al
 | 

Pa
so

 R
ob

le
s,

 C
A 

Pr
oj

ec
t 

En
gi

ne
er

. 
Pr

ov
id

ed
 p

ro
ce

ss
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
an

d 
re

co
m

m
en

da
tio

ns
 f

or
 t

re
at

m
en

t 
sy

st
em

 t
o 

re
du

ce
 s

ul
fi

de
s 

an
d 

sa
lts

 in
 w

in
er

y 
pr

oc
es

s 
w

at
er

. T
he

 fi
na

l s
ys

te
m

 u
til

iz
ed

 a
er

at
io

n,
 o

zo
ne

, g
re

en
sa

nd
, a

ct
iv

at
ed

 c
ar

bo
n,

 re
ve

rs
e 

os
m

os
is

, 
an

d 
or

th
op

ho
sp

ha
te

 in
je

ct
io

n 
fo

r 
co

rr
os

io
n 

co
nt

ro
l.

M
ea

do
w

 C
re

ek
 W

el
ls

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

ro
je

ct
 | 

Pi
sm

o 
Be

ac
h,

 C
A

Pr
oj

ec
t E

ng
in

ee
r. 

Ev
al

ua
te

d 
w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y 

an
d 

tr
ea

tm
en

t g
oa

ls
 a

nd
 re

co
m

m
en

de
d 

tr
ea

tm
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

 fo
r s

up
pl

em
en

ta
l 

gr
ou

nd
w

at
er

 s
ou

rc
es

. W
at

er
 q

ua
lit

y 
is

su
es

 in
cl

ud
ed

 ir
on

/m
an

ga
ne

se
, h

ig
h 

TD
S,

 s
ul

fi
de

s,
 c

ol
or

, o
do

r 
an

d 
tu

rb
id

ity
.

M
ut

ua
l W

el
l #

7 
W

el
l E

qu
ip

m
en

t a
nd

 S
ite

 W
or

k,
 C

as
ita

s 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t |

 O
ja

i, 
CA

Pr
oj

ec
t E

ng
in

ee
r. 

D
es

ig
n 

of
 n

ew
 w

el
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

to
 p

ro
du

ce
 4

0
0

 g
pm

 a
nd

 th
e 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f a
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

w
el

l t
o 

pr
od

uc
e 

20
0

 g
pm

. T
he

 w
el

ls
 a

re
 p

ar
t o

f a
n 

in
te

gr
al

 w
el

l fi
el

d 
an

d 
su

pp
ly

 w
at

er
 th

e 
O

ja
i W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

.  

W
el

l F
ai

lu
re

 A
na

ly
si

s,
 P

le
as

an
t V

al
le

y 
Co

un
ty

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t |

 V
en

tu
ra

 C
ou

nt
y,

 C
A

Pr
oj

ec
t E

ng
in

ee
r. 

M
un

ic
ip

al
 w

el
l f

ai
lu

re
 a

na
ly

si
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 r
ev

ie
w

 o
f w

el
l p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

do
cu

m
en

ts
. 

A
na

ly
si

s 
id

en
tifi

ed
 m

od
e 

of
 fa

ilu
re

 w
as

 d
ue

 to
 w

el
l m

is
al

ig
nm

en
t. 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 re
po

rt
 id

en
tif

yi
ng

 o
pt

io
ns

 fo
r r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

w
hi

ch
 in

cl
ud

ed
 u

se
 o

f a
 s

m
al

le
r 

ve
rt

ic
al

 tu
rb

in
e 

pu
m

p 
or

 s
ub

m
er

si
bl

e 
pu

m
p.

 

Fa
ir

vi
ew

 W
el

l R
eh

ab
ili

ta
tio

n,
 C

al
le

gu
as

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t |
 V

en
tu

ra
 C

ou
nt

y,
 C

A

Pr
oj

ec
t 

En
gi

ne
er

. P
ro

je
ct

 to
 r

eh
ab

ili
ta

te
 a

n 
in

ac
tiv

e 
A

qu
ife

r 
St

or
ag

e 
an

d 
Re

co
ve

ry
 (A

SR
) w

el
l a

nd
 r

et
ur

n 
it 

to
 s

er
vi

ce
 

as
 a

 b
ac

ku
p 

gr
ou

nd
w

at
er

 p
ro

du
ct

io
n 

w
el

l. 
Pr

oj
ec

t 
in

cl
ud

es
 v

id
eo

 a
nd

 b
io

lo
gi

ca
l i

ns
pe

ct
io

n 
of

 t
he

 w
el

l, 
fo

llo
w

ed
 b

y 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 p
la

ns
 a

nd
 s

pe
ci

fi
ca

tio
ns

 fo
r r

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f t

he
 w

el
l a

nd
 s

ys
te

m
 u

pg
ra

de
s.

 S
ys

te
m

 u
pg

ra
de

s 
co

ns
is

t 
of

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

 p
um

p 
an

d 
m

ot
or

, n
ew

 m
ot

or
 c

on
tr

ol
 c

en
te

r  
in

cl
ud

in
g 

va
ri

ab
le

 fr
eq

ue
nc

y 
dr

iv
e,

 p
ro

gr
am

m
ab

le
 

lo
gi

c 
co

nt
ro

lle
r, 

pr
ov

is
io

ns
 fo

r b
ac

ku
p 

ge
ne

ra
tio

n,
 re

pl
ac

em
en

t o
f p

ip
in

g 
an

d 
as

so
ci

at
ed

 a
pp

ur
te

na
nc

es
, a

nd
 a

dd
iti

on
 

of
 a

 d
is

in
fe

ct
io

n 
sy

st
em

. 

Pa
ge

 4
4 

of
 1

02~ .st: 
E 



14 STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

Mr. Wilson is a Project Manager with design experience as a Project Engineer 
specializing in water supply and distribution systems specifically pumping station 
design, surge analysis, transmission mains, distribution systems, water treatment, 
and construction management.  Mr. Wilson is also experienced in wastewater 
collection systems assessment and rehabilitation.

EDUCATION

University of Central Florida
Orlando, FL

BS Civil Engineering

LICENSES &  
REGISTRATIONS

California Professional   
Engineer - Civil - No. C89117

PROFESSIONAL 
ASSOCIATIONS

American Society of Civil  
Engineers

JASON
WILSON, PE
DESIGN LEAD

Nitrate Remediation Study, East Niles Community Services District | Bakersfield, CA

Project Engineer for preparation of a study analyzing options for addressing high 
nitrate in a key District well.  The analysis included comparing multiple treatment 
technologies against blending via a 5-mile blending pipeline.  The analysis looked at 
water quality, blend quantities, routes, right-of-way issues, and costs.  

Well 32 Nitrate Blending Analysis, City of Delano | Delano, CA

Project Engineer for the preparation of a nitrate blending analysis and conceptual 
nitrate blending system design for City Wells 22 and 32.  Work included preparing 
a technical memorandum analyzing existing water quality, blended water quality, 
blend ratios, well site modifications, transmission main alignment options and 
crossings, blending site conceptual tie-ins, and cost opinions.   

5 Wells Arsenic Treatment Integration, City of Bakersfield | Bakersfield, CA

Project Engineer for the design of the integration of five (5) absorptive media arsenic 
treatment systems for five key wells within the City’s distribution system.  The work 
included design of the foundations, piping and valving, backwash, pH adjustment 
peripherals, electrical and instrumentation equipment.  Services included design, 
bidding, construction phase engineering, and construction observation.

Well 21 1,2,3-TCP Treatment Project, East Niles Community Services District | Bakersfield, CA

Project Engineer for the preparation of plans, specification, and engineer’s estimates 
for the TCP treatment implementation project. The work included designing multiple 
GAC treatment systems (two pairs of vessels in series for Well 21 and one pair of 
vessels for Well 23) to treat the water from two District wells, as well as designing the 
piping, valving, backwash system, TCP treatment system intertie, and appurtenances 
required to support the treatment system for two District groundwater wells.  

Well 22 Arsenic Treatment Project, East Niles Community Services District | Bakersfield, CA

Project Manager for the preparation of plans, specification, and estimates. The work 
included designing an adsorptive media arsenic treatment system (single vessel 
with expandability) to treat the well water, as well as designing the piping, valving, 
and appurtenances required to support the treatment system.

Rio Mesa Well & Pipeline, Valley Children’s Hospital | Madera, CA

Project Engineer for the project that included the design of a 600 gpm well equipping 
and transmission pipeline project that will add a third potable water well to the 
hospitals water distribution system. Contributions to the project included, Hydraulic 
calculations and analysis, development of system and pump curves, vertical 
turbine pump design, coordination of subconsultants, generation of construction 
documents.  Construction phase contributions included reviewing technical 
submittals, responding to RFI’s, and field inspections.

Arsenic Treatment System Integration Project, Private Food Processing Client | California

Project Engineer for the design of the integration of an absorptive media arsenic 
treatment system for a private manufacturing client.  The work included hydraulic 
calculations, design of piping, valves, solids filtration systems, and review of 

Page 45 of 102



15
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

Ja
so

n 
W

ils
on

, P
E

R
E

LE
V

A
N

T
 E

X
P

E
R

IE
N

C
E

 (
C

O
N

T.
)

pr
oc

ur
ed

 tr
ea

tm
en

t s
ys

te
m

 s
ub

m
itt

al
s.

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 d

es
ig

n 
se

rv
ic

es
.

W
at

er
 L

in
e 

Ex
te

ns
io

n 
fo

r 
Of

fic
e,

 E
as

t N
ile

s 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Di

st
ri

ct
 | 

Ba
ke

rs
fie

ld
, C

A

Pr
oj

ec
t E

ng
in

ee
r f

or
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t t
ha

t i
nc

lu
de

d 
th

e 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

 w
at

er
 li

ne
 e

xt
en

si
on

 fo
r t

he
 fu

tu
re

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
of

fi
ce

s.
  C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 in
cl

ud
ed

 e
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 a
nd

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ph

as
e 

se
rv

ic
es

. E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 p
ha

se
 c

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 to
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
nc

lu
de

d,
 p

ip
e 

de
si

gn
, a

lig
nm

en
t s

el
ec

tio
n,

 h
yd

ra
ul

ic
 c

al
cu

la
tio

ns
, d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
do

cu
m

en
ts

, 
an

d 
bi

d 
ph

as
e 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ph

as
e 

co
nt

ri
bu

tio
ns

 t
o 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 r
ev

ie
w

in
g 

te
ch

ni
ca

l 
su

bm
itt

al
s,

 
re

sp
on

di
ng

 to
 R

FI
’s,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ob

se
rv

at
io

n,
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t.

Ro
se

w
oo

d 
Pu

m
p 

St
at

io
n 

Re
lo

ca
tio

n,
 E

as
t N

ile
s 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Di
st

ri
ct

 | 
Ba

ke
rs

fie
ld

, C
A

Pr
oj

ec
t 

En
gi

ne
er

 f
or

 t
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 t
ha

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 t

he
 d

es
ig

n 
of

 a
 2

,5
0

0
 g

pm
 r

ep
la

ce
m

en
t 

bo
os

te
r 

pu
m

p 
st

at
io

n 
an

d 
tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 p

ip
el

in
e 

fo
r 

ag
in

g 
in

fr
as

tr
uc

tu
re

. 
Co

nt
ri

bu
tio

ns
 t

o 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
, 

H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 c

al
cu

la
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

an
al

ys
is

, 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 s
ys

te
m

 a
nd

 p
um

p 
cu

rv
es

, 
ve

rt
ic

al
 t

ur
bi

ne
 p

um
p 

de
si

gn
, 

w
at

er
 t

ra
ns

m
is

si
on

 p
ip

el
in

e 
de

si
gn

, c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
of

 s
ub

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s,

 g
en

er
at

io
n 

of
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

do
cu

m
en

ts
, a

nd
 b

id
 p

ha
se

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ph
as

e 
co

nt
ri

bu
tio

ns
 a

re
 e

xp
ec

te
d 

to
 i

nc
lu

de
 r

ev
ie

w
in

g 
te

ch
ni

ca
l 

su
bm

itt
al

s,
 r

es
po

nd
in

g 
to

 R
FI

’s,
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t.

W
el

l 1
9 

Ar
se

ni
c 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t S
ys

te
m

 P
ro

je
ct

, E
as

t N
ile

s 
Co

m
m

un
ity

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Di

st
ri

ct
 | 

Ba
ke

rs
fie

ld
, C

A

Pr
oj

ec
t E

ng
in

ee
r f

or
 th

e 
pr

ep
ar

at
io

n 
of

 p
la

ns
, s

pe
ci

fi
ca

tio
n,

 a
nd

 e
ng

in
ee

r’s
 e

st
im

at
es

 fo
r t

he
 a

rs
en

ic
 tr

ea
tm

en
t s

ys
te

m
. 

Th
e 

w
or

k 
in

cl
ud

ed
 d

es
ig

ni
ng

 o
f m

ul
tip

le
 a

ds
or

pt
iv

e 
m

ed
ia

 tr
ea

tm
en

t s
ys

te
m

 to
 tr

ea
t t

he
 w

at
er

 fr
om

 a
 D

is
tr

ic
t w

el
l, 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 d

es
ig

ni
ng

 t
he

 p
ip

in
g,

 v
al

vi
ng

, 
ba

ck
w

as
h 

sy
st

em
, 

ar
se

ni
c 

tr
ea

tm
en

t 
sy

st
em

 i
nt

er
tie

, 
an

d 
ap

pu
rt

en
an

ce
s 

re
qu

ir
ed

 to
 s

up
po

rt
 th

e 
tr

ea
tm

en
t s

ys
te

m
.  

W
el

l 2
0 

Fl
us

hi
ng

 P
ip

el
in

e,
 E

as
t N

ile
s 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Di
st

ri
ct

 | 
Ba

ke
rs

fie
ld

, C
A

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 E

ng
in

ee
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

th
at

 i
nc

lu
de

d 
th

e 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 i
ns

ta
lla

tio
n 

of
 a

 fl
us

hi
ng

 p
ip

el
in

e 
w

ith
 t

he
 a

bi
lit

y 
to

 a
ls

o 
op

er
at

e 
as

 a
 t

ra
ns

m
is

si
on

 p
ip

el
in

e.
 C

on
tr

ib
ut

io
ns

 i
nc

lu
de

d 
en

gi
ne

er
in

g 
an

d 
co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ph

as
e 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
ph

as
e 

co
nt

ri
bu

tio
ns

 t
o 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

co
nd

uc
te

d 
un

de
r 

th
e 

su
pe

rv
is

io
ns

 o
f 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

en
gi

ne
er

 in
cl

ud
ed

, 
pi

pe
 d

es
ig

n 
an

d 
al

ig
nm

en
t s

el
ec

tio
n,

 h
yd

ra
ul

ic
 c

al
cu

la
tio

ns
, d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 b
id

 p
ha

se
 

se
rv

ic
es

. 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
ph

as
e 

co
nt

ri
bu

tio
ns

 t
o 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

in
cl

ud
ed

 r
ev

ie
w

in
g 

te
ch

ni
ca

l 
su

bm
itt

al
s,

 r
es

po
nd

in
g 

to
 

RF
I’s

, c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ob

se
rv

at
io

n,
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t 

of
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

pa
y 

es
tim

at
es

 a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 c

on
tr

ac
t c

ha
ng

e 
or

de
rs

.

W
el

l 1
9 

Re
ha

bi
lit

at
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t, 
Ea

st
 N

ile
s 

Co
m

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Di
st

ri
ct

 | 
Ba

ke
rs

fie
ld

, C
A

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 E

ng
in

ee
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t t

ha
t i

nc
lu

de
d 

th
e 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t o

f t
he

 w
el

l p
um

p 
bo

w
ls

 a
nd

 c
ol

um
n 

tu
be

 a
ss

em
bl

y 
an

d 
re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n 

of
 th

e 
w

el
l c

as
in

g.
 E

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 p

ha
se

 c
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 to

 th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t c

on
du

ct
ed

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
su

pe
rv

is
io

ns
 

of
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t e
ng

in
ee

r i
nc

lu
de

d,
 h

yd
ra

ul
ic

 c
al

cu
la

tio
ns

, p
um

p 
bo

w
l s

iz
in

g 
an

d 
se

le
ct

io
n,

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t o
f c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

do
cu

m
en

ts
 a

nd
 b

id
 p

ha
se

 s
er

vi
ce

s.
 C

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ph
as

e 
co

nt
ri

bu
tio

ns
 t

o 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t 
in

cl
ud

ed
 r

ev
ie

w
in

g 
te

ch
ni

ca
l 

su
bm

itt
al

s,
 r

es
po

nd
in

g 
to

 R
FI

’s,
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ob
se

rv
at

io
n,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t o
f p

ro
gr

es
s 

pa
y 

es
tim

at
es

 a
nd

 e
va

lu
at

io
n 

of
 c

on
tr

ac
t c

ha
ng

e 
or

de
rs

.

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 M
ai

n,
 P

ri
va

te
 A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l C

lie
nt

 | 
Ca

lif
or

ni
a

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 E

ng
in

ee
r 

fo
r 

th
e 

pr
oj

ec
t 

th
at

 i
nc

lu
de

d 
th

e 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 i
ns

ta
lla

tio
n 

of
 a

 l
ar

ge
 d

ia
m

et
er

 P
V

C 
tr

an
sm

is
si

on
 

pi
pe

lin
e.

 C
on

tr
ib

ut
io

ns
 in

cl
ud

ed
 e

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
 a

nd
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

ph
as

e 
se

rv
ic

es
.  

En
gi

ne
er

in
g 

ph
as

e 
co

nt
ri

bu
tio

ns
 t

o 
th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t c
on

du
ct

ed
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

su
pe

rv
is

io
ns

 o
f t

he
 p

ro
je

ct
 e

ng
in

ee
r 

in
cl

ud
ed

, p
ip

e 
de

si
gn

 a
nd

 a
lig

nm
en

t s
el

ec
tio

n,
 

hy
dr

au
lic

 c
al

cu
la

tio
ns

, 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
do

cu
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 b
id

 p
ha

se
 s

er
vi

ce
s.

 C
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ph

as
e 

co
nt

ri
bu

tio
ns

 to
 th

e 
pr

oj
ec

t i
nc

lu
de

d 
re

vi
ew

in
g 

te
ch

ni
ca

l s
ub

m
itt

al
s,

 r
es

po
nd

in
g 

to
 R

FI
’s,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
ob

se
rv

at
io

n,
 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

f p
ro

gr
es

s 
pa

y 
es

tim
at

es
 a

nd
 e

va
lu

at
io

n 
of

 c
on

tr
ac

t c
ha

ng
e 

or
de

rs
.

Ar
se

ni
c 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
ro

je
ct

, A
lp

au
gh

 C
om

m
un

ity
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

Di
st

ri
ct

 | 
Al

pa
ug

h,
 C

A

A
ss

is
ta

nt
 E

ng
in

ee
r 

on
 a

 p
ro

je
ct

 t
o 

de
si

gn
 t

he
 a

dd
iti

on
 o

f 
ar

se
ni

c 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

fa
ci

lit
y 

to
 t

he
 D

is
tr

ic
t’s

 w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
. 

Re
sp

on
si

bi
lit

ie
s 

in
cl

ud
ed

 t
he

 g
en

er
at

io
n 

of
 a

 C
EQ

A
 in

iti
al

 s
tu

dy
 t

o 
de

te
rm

in
e 

th
e 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l i
m

pa
ct

 c
au

se
d 

by
 

th
e 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

an
d 

op
er

at
io

n 
of

 th
e 

ar
se

ni
c 

tr
ea

tm
en

t f
ac

ili
ty

. T
he

 r
ep

or
t w

as
 c

om
pl

et
ed

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
of

 
pr

oj
ec

t m
an

ag
er

s 
an

d 
in

 a
cc

or
da

nc
e 

w
ith

 th
e 

re
gu

la
tio

ns
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

un
de

r 
th

e 
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

En
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l Q
ua

lit
y 

A
ct

.

Pa
ge

 4
6 

of
 1

02~ .st: 
E 



16 STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

Mr. Brennan brings over 30 years of experience providing construction 
management and project management in the water resources industry. He worked 
for over 22 years with the Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts where he 
administered construction contracts ranging from $1M to $190M. In this position, 
he served as a Project Manager/Senior Resident Engineer for various projects such 
as wastewater treatment plants, pipelines, pump stations, and landfill construction. 
He also worked for the City of Los Angeles with the Los Angeles World Airports-
Airports Development Group where he was responsible for multiple aspects of 
project/construction management for airport infrastructure renovation and 
expansion.

El Estero Wastewater Treatment Plant Secondary Process Improvement Project |  
Santa Barbara, CA

This $22.6M project converted the existing conventional activated sludge process 
to biological denitrification. These improvements resulted in increased quality 
secondary effluent feed to the new ultrafiltration (UF) facility. Project work included 
modifying the aeration basin, including new inlet and outlet gates, baffle walls, 
aeration diffusers, mixers, and aeration piping as well as structural modifications; 
replacing return-activated sludge pumps and piping; replacing two aeration process 
air blowers; adding new concrete flume structure to distribute mixed liquor flow 
to the secondary clarifiers; modifying secondary clarifier, including replacing and 
modifying sludge collector mechanisms; adding new mixed liquor pumps and 
associated piping; adding new chemical facilities (ammonium sulfate, ferric chloride, 
and polymer) including tanks, pumps, and injection diffusers; adding secondary 
effluent recycle facility including diversion box and gate; and modifying associated 
480V power upgrades.

Rehabilitation and Expansion of Lenain Water Treatment Plant | Anaheim, CA

This $10M project expanded and rehabilitated the Lenain Water Treatment Plant for 
the City of Anaheim.  Work included demolition, grading, retaining walls, replacement 
of reservoir inlet valves, installation of 1000 lineal feet Of new 36-inch CML&C steel 
plant effluent piping, steel tank rehab, replacement of plate settlers, replacement of 
lamella plates, orifice plates, rapid mixer and flocculation mixer, washwater balance 
tank improvements, replacement of valves, actuators and chemical piping at the 
chemical feed facilities, electrical and instrumentation improvements and other 
appurtenant work.

El Estero Wastewater Treatment Plant Tertiary Filter Replacement | Anaheim, CA

Construction Manager. This $8.4M project replaced the treatment plant’s existing 
filtration system with an ultrafiltration (UF) facility. Work included demolition of an 
existing gravity filter, installation of driven concrete piles, construction of a new UF 
facility, new filter feed pumps, replacement of chemical feed pumps, modifications 
to the chlorine contact basin, modifications to the reclaimed water storage reservoir, 
new reclaimed water transfer pumps, yard piping modifications, associated electrical 
and instrumentation modifications, and other appurtenant work.

Owner’s Agent/Owner’s Engineer (OA/OE) Services for the Groundwater Reliability 
Improvement Program (GRIP) | Water Replenishment District of Southern California (WRD), CA

Construction Manager. WRD established the GRIP to find alternative sources of water 
to offset the imported water used for replenishment in the Montebello Forebay. As 
part of the GRIP, an advanced water treatment facility (AWTF) is being designed and 
constructed to treat 10,000 acre-feet per year of tertiary recycled water. The GRIP AWTF 
is located in a 5.2-acre lot, adjacent to the San Gabriel River in the City of Pico Rivera. 
Treatment processes include automatic strainer to protect downstream membrane 
treatments systems from large particles; microfiltration (MF) or ultrafiltration (UF) 

EDUCATION

Loyola Marymount University, CA

MS Civil and Environmental  
Engineering 

Santa Clara University, CA

BS Civil Engineering

LICENSES & REGISTRATIONS

California Professional Engineer
- Civil - C53110

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

American Society of Civil  
Engineers

California Water Environment 
Association

Construction Management  
Association of America

PETER
BRENNAN, PE, CCM
CONSTRUCTABILITY

Page 47 of 102



17
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

Pe
te

r 
Br

en
na

n,
 P

E
R

E
LE

V
A

N
T

 E
X

P
E

R
IE

N
C

E
 (

C
O

N
T.

)

to
 r

ed
uc

e 
tu

rb
id

ity
 a

nd
 s

ilt
 d

en
si

ty
 i

nd
ex

 (
SD

I)
 o

f 
re

ve
rs

e 
os

m
os

is
 (

RO
) 

fe
ed

 w
at

er
; 

ca
rt

ri
dg

e 
fi

ltr
at

io
n 

to
 p

ro
je

ct
 

do
w

ns
tr

ea
m

 o
f t

he
 R

O
 p

ro
ce

ss
; R

O
 to

 r
em

ov
e 

sa
lts

, m
in

er
al

s,
 m

et
al

 io
ns

, o
rg

an
ic

 c
om

po
un

ds
, a

nd
 m

ic
ro

or
ga

ni
sm

s;
 

ad
va

nc
ed

 o
xi

da
tio

n 
w

ith
 u

tr
av

io
le

t 
lig

ht
 (

U
V

) 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

us
in

g 
hy

dr
og

en
 p

er
ox

id
e 

in
 c

on
ce

rt
 w

ith
 U

V
 t

o 
re

du
ce

 
N

-N
itr

os
o-

D
im

et
hy

la
m

in
e 

(N
D

M
A

) 
co

nc
en

tr
at

io
ns

 a
nd

 p
ro

vi
de

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 d

is
in

fe
ct

io
n;

 d
ec

ar
bo

na
tio

n 
to

 r
el

ea
se

 
ex

ce
ss

 c
ar

bo
n 

di
ox

id
e 

an
d 

st
ab

ili
ze

 t
he

 p
ro

du
ct

 w
at

er
; 

an
d 

pH
 a

dj
us

tm
en

t/
co

rr
os

iv
ity

 s
ta

bi
liz

at
io

n.
 T

he
 1

1,7
0

0
 s

f 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

fa
ci

lit
y 

is
 L

EE
D

 c
er

tifi
ed

 w
ith

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

40
,0

0
0

 s
f 

of
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 s
ur

fa
ce

 la
nd

sc
ap

e 
an

d 
bi

or
et

en
tio

n,
 

4,
0

0
0

 s
f o

f v
eg

et
at

ed
 r

oo
f g

ar
de

n,
 w

ith
 7

9,
0

0
0

 s
f o

f s
ur

fa
ce

 p
ar

ki
ng

 a
nd

 p
ed

es
tr

ia
n 

ha
rd

sc
ap

e.

N
ew

 T
ur

n-
Ou

t S
tr

uc
tu

re
s 

at
 th

e 
Sa

n 
Ga

br
ie

l R
iv

er
 C

oa
st

al
 B

as
in

 S
pr

ea
di

ng
 G

ro
un

d 
| W

at
er

 R
ep

le
ni

sh
m

en
t D

is
tr

ic
t o

f S
ou

th
er

n 
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

(W
RD

), 
CA

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
er

. T
hi

s 
pr

oj
ec

t 
co

ns
tr

uc
ts

 t
w

o 
ne

w
 t

ur
n-

ou
t 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

nd
 a

ss
oc

ia
te

d 
di

sc
ha

rg
e 

st
ru

ct
ur

es
 a

t 
th

e 
Sa

n 
G

ab
ri

el
 R

iv
er

 C
oa

st
al

 B
as

in
 S

pr
ea

di
ng

 G
ro

un
ds

, 
w

hi
ch

 w
ill

 p
ro

vi
de

 n
ee

de
d 

op
er

at
io

na
l 

fl
ex

ib
ili

ty
 f

or
 t

he
 

sp
re

ad
in

g 
of

 a
n 

ad
di

tio
na

l 
11

,0
0

0
 a

cr
e-

fe
et

 p
er

 y
ea

r 
(A

FY
) 

of
 t

er
tia

ry
 r

ec
yc

le
d 

w
at

er
 a

nd
 1

0,
0

0
0

 A
FY

 o
f 

ad
va

nc
ed

 
tr

ea
te

d 
re

cy
cl

ed
 w

at
er

. 
A

dd
iti

on
al

 w
or

k 
in

cl
ud

es
 s

ho
tc

re
te

 l
in

in
g 

of
 a

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

6,
40

0
-l

in
ea

r-
fo

ot
 

di
st

ri
bu

tio
n 

ch
an

ne
l a

nd
 th

e 
in

st
al

la
tio

n 
of

 n
ew

 6
6-

in
ch

 p
ip

el
in

es
 a

pp
ro

xi
m

at
el

y 
50

0
 li

ne
ar

 fe
et

 a
lo

ng
 w

ith
 e

le
ct

ri
ca

l 
an

d 
in

st
ru

m
en

ta
tio

n 
an

d 
co

nt
ro

l s
ys

te
m

s.
 

Ad
va

nc
ed

 W
at

er
 P

ur
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
an

d 
Pr

od
uc

t W
at

er
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t |

 M
on

te
re

y 
Re

gi
on

al
 W

at
er

 P
ol

lu
tio

n 
Co

nt
ro

l 
Ag

en
cy

, C
A

Te
ch

ni
ca

l A
dv

is
or

. T
hi

s 
$4

8M
 p

ro
je

ct
 in

vo
lv

es
 t

he
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n,

 t
es

tin
g,

 a
nd

 s
ta

rt
up

 o
f 

a 
4-

m
ill

io
n-

ga
llo

n-
pe

r-
da

y 
(M

G
D

) 
A

dv
an

ce
d 

W
at

er
 P

ur
ifi

ca
tio

n 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
(A

W
PF

) 
an

d 
pu

m
p 

st
at

io
n 

to
 t

re
at

 v
ar

io
us

 w
as

te
w

at
er

 s
ou

rc
es

 f
ro

m
 

th
e 

Pe
ni

ns
ul

a 
an

d 
Sa

lin
as

 V
al

le
y 

fo
r 

in
je

ct
io

n 
of

 a
pp

ro
xi

m
at

el
y 

3,
50

0
 a

cr
e 

fe
et

 p
er

 y
ea

r 
(A

FY
) 

of
 p

ur
ifi

ed
 r

ec
yc

le
d 

w
at

er
 t

o 
th

e 
Se

as
id

e 
G

ro
un

dw
at

er
 B

as
in

. T
he

 n
ew

 2
2,

56
0

-s
qu

ar
e-

fo
ot

 A
W

PF
 is

 b
ei

ng
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 o

n 
a 

5.
7-

ac
re

 s
ite

 
w

ith
in

 th
e 

co
nfi

ne
s 

of
 th

e 
M

on
te

re
y 

Re
gi

on
al

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 (R
TP

) a
nd

 a
dj

ac
en

t t
o 

th
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
M

on
te

re
y 

Re
gi

on
al

 
W

as
te

 M
an

ag
em

en
t D

is
tr

ic
t (

M
RW

M
D

). 
Bo

th
 fa

ci
lit

ie
s 

m
us

t b
e 

ke
pt

 in
 fu

ll 
op

er
at

io
n 

du
ri

ng
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n.

 A
cc

es
s 

an
d 

se
cu

ri
ty

 o
f v

eh
ic

ul
ar

 tr
af

fi
c,

 c
on

st
ru

ct
io

n 
w

or
k,

 a
nd

 s
ta

ff
 m

us
t b

e 
co

or
di

na
te

d 
w

ith
 th

e 
ex

is
tin

g 
pl

an
t o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 te
am

. 
In

 a
dd

iti
on

 to
 a

cc
es

s 
an

d 
se

cu
ri

ty
 is

su
es

, o
ng

oi
ng

 c
oo

rd
in

at
io

n 
w

ith
 p

la
nt

 o
pe

ra
tio

ns
 p

er
so

nn
el

 p
re

ve
nt

s 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

im
pa

ct
 t

o 
th

e 
on

go
in

g 
op

er
at

io
n 

of
 t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

w
as

te
w

at
er

 t
re

at
m

en
t 

pl
an

t. 
Pr

ov
id

ed
 c

on
st

ru
ct

io
n 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

in
sp

ec
tio

n,
 te

st
in

g,
 s

ta
rt

up
, a

nd
 c

om
m

is
si

on
in

g 
se

rv
ic

es
. 

Ae
ra

te
d 

Sl
ud

ge
 H

ol
di

ng
 T

an
k 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t |

 C
ar

pi
nt

er
ia

 S
an

ita
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t, 
CA

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
er

. T
hi

s 
$6

M
 p

ro
je

ct
 d

em
ol

is
he

d 
tw

o 
ag

in
g 

ae
ra

te
d 

sl
ud

ge
 h

ol
di

ng
 ta

nk
s 

an
d 

co
ns

tr
uc

te
d 

tw
o 

ne
w

 
co

nc
re

te
 d

ig
es

te
rs

 t
ha

t 
m

ee
t 

cu
rr

en
t 

se
is

m
ic

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
, u

se
 s

ta
te

-o
f-

th
e-

ar
t 

ae
ra

tio
n 

eq
ui

pm
en

t 
an

d 
co

m
pu

te
ri

ze
d 

pr
oc

es
s 

co
nt

ro
l s

ys
te

m
s,

 e
nh

an
ce

 t
re

at
m

en
t 

of
 s

ol
id

s,
 a

nd
 d

ra
m

at
ic

al
ly

 im
pr

ov
e 

en
er

gy
 e

ffi
ci

en
cy

 t
hr

ou
gh

 t
he

 u
se

 
of

 u
ltr

a-
ef

fi
ci

en
t p

um
ps

 a
nd

 b
lo

w
er

s.
 T

he
 s

ol
id

 fo
un

da
tio

n 
co

m
pr

is
ed

 o
f 1

70
 s

to
ne

 c
ol

um
ns

 b
en

ea
th

 th
e 

ne
w

 ta
nk

s 
pr

ev
en

t 
fu

tu
re

 s
ei

sm
ic

 l
iq

ue
fa

ct
io

n.
 A

dd
iti

on
al

 p
ro

je
ct

 e
le

m
en

ts
 i

nc
lu

de
d 

th
e 

in
st

al
la

tio
n 

of
 a

 t
em

po
ra

ry
 s

lu
dg

e 
ha

nd
lin

g 
sy

st
em

 a
nd

 n
ew

 a
er

at
io

n 
bl

ow
er

s;
 r

el
oc

at
io

n 
of

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ch

em
ic

al
 f

ac
ili

tie
s;

 a
nd

 m
od

ifi
ca

tio
ns

 t
o 

ya
rd

 
pi

pi
ng

, e
le

ct
ri

ca
l a

nd
 in

st
ru

m
en

ta
tio

n,
 a

nd
 o

th
er

 a
pp

ur
te

na
nt

 w
or

k.

Lo
s 

An
ge

le
s 

Co
un

ty
 S

an
ita

tio
n 

Di
st

ri
ct

s 
| L

os
 A

ng
el

es
 C

ou
nt

y,
 C

A

Co
ns

tr
uc

tio
n 

M
an

ag
er

. C
M

’s 
re

sp
on

si
bi

lit
ie

s 
in

cl
ud

ed
 d

es
ig

n 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n,
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ab
ili

ty
 re

vi
ew

, v
al

ue
 e

ng
in

ee
ri

ng
, 

pl
an

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
fi

ca
tio

n 
re

vi
ew

, 
su

pe
rv

is
io

n 
of

 i
ns

pe
ct

io
n 

an
d 

su
rv

ey
 s

ta
ff

, 
qu

al
ity

 a
ss

ur
an

ce
, 

pr
oj

ec
t 

co
nt

ro
ls

, 
do

cu
m

en
t c

on
tr

ol
, s

ub
m

itt
al

 a
nd

 s
ho

p 
dr

aw
in

g 
re

vi
ew

, R
FI

s,
 c

ha
ng

e 
m

an
ag

em
en

t, 
CP

M
 s

ch
ed

ul
in

g,
 m

on
th

ly
 p

ro
gr

es
s 

pa
ym

en
ts

, c
la

im
s 

m
an

ag
em

en
t, 

di
sp

ut
e 

re
so

lu
tio

n 
an

d 
ch

an
ge

 o
rd

er
 n

eg
ot

ia
tio

n,
 s

ta
rt

 u
p 

an
d 

co
m

m
is

si
on

in
g,

 a
nd

 
O

&
M

 m
an

ua
ls

.

La
nc

as
te

r 
W

at
er

 R
ec

la
m

at
io

n 
Pl

an
t S

ta
ge

 F
iv

e 
Ex

pa
ns

io
n,

 L
os

 A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y 

Sa
ni

ta
tio

n 
Di

st
ri

ct
s 

| L
os

 A
ng

el
es

 C
ou

nt
y,

 C
A

Se
ni

or
 R

es
id

en
t 

En
gi

ne
er

. 
Th

is
 $

14
6M

 w
as

te
 w

at
er

 p
la

nt
 e

xp
an

si
on

 p
ro

je
ct

 i
nv

ol
ve

d 
in

fl
ue

nt
 p

um
ps

, 
pr

im
ar

y 
se

di
m

en
ta

tio
n 

ta
nk

s,
 a

er
at

io
n 

ta
nk

s,
 fi

na
l 

se
di

m
en

ta
tio

n 
ta

nk
s,

 p
re

ss
ur

e 
fi

lte
rs

, 
ch

lo
ri

ne
 c

on
ta

ct
 t

an
ks

, 
ch

em
ic

al
 

st
at

io
ns

, d
ig

es
te

rs
, s

ol
id

s 
ha

nd
lin

g 
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 a
nd

 a
ss

oc
ia

te
d 

m
ec

ha
ni

ca
l, 

el
ec

tr
ic

al
, a

nd
 in

st
ru

m
en

ta
tio

n 
w

or
k.

Pa
ge

 4
8 

of
 1

02~ .st: 
E 



Page 49 of 102



3. FIRM
 EXPERIEN

CE 

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY  
STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

3FIRM EXPERIENCE

Page 50 of 102



Page 51 of 102



18STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

FIRM EXPERIENCE
SECTION 3

BRIEF DESCRIPTION
The Jurupa Community Services District provides water 
supplies to the rapidly growing area of western Riverside, 
California. A significant portion of the District’s water comes 
from wells drawing from the Chino Basin, which has been 
heavily impacted with nitrate and TDS from long-term 
agricultural operations. As nitrate concentrations have 
risen, the District has found it more and more difficult to 
meet water quality regulations by blending the high-nitrate 
groundwater with better quality supplies

MKN staff prepared feasibility, preliminary design, and 
final design of an ion exchange treatment plant to reduce 
the nitrate concentration in water from four wells to a level 
that would allow it to blend down high nitrate concentrations 
in other supplies. The design resulted in construction of a 4 
MGD treatment plant with all facilities in place to allow 
capacity to be increased to 12 MGD by installing additional 
ion exchange vessels.

Because of the very high cost of waste disposal, Boyle 
developed an innovative regeneration scheme that reduces 
the already low waste volume of Boyle’s traditional design 
by an additional 30 percent. This regeneration scheme 
reduced the cost of purchasing waste disposal capacity by 
almost a million dollars.

The project was constructed during the spring and summer 
of 2003, and began operation in 2004.

OWNER: Jurupa Community Services District
KEY PERSONNEL: Chris Martin, PE; 
CLIENT CONTACT:
8621 Jurupa Road
Riverside, CA
Mr. Tom O’Neill
(909) 685-7434

Jurupa Ion Exchange Plant
City of Chino, CA 

Page 52 of 102m~, I 



19 STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

BRIEF DESCRIPTION
Rural and agricultural communities across the country are 
finding high levels of nitrate in their ground water with 
increasing regularity.  Years of seeping septic tanks and 
continuous agricultural operations, particularly the use of 
nitrogen fertilizers, can contaminate local aquifers.  
McFarland, California is no exception.

Ground water is the only water supply source for the 6,000 
people living in this agricultural community.  A quick and 
economical solution to the nitrate problem was imperative to 
the community’s continued growth, health, and well-being.  
Boyle’s previous research and knowledge of local geology, 
and the success of a nitrate removal plant operating at the 
community’s number two well indicated a second ion 
exchange plant would cost-effectively treat water from well 
number four.

Ground water is pumped from the well, through the ion 
exchange vessels where the nitrate is exchanged for chloride, 
and then into the existing water system.  Treatment reduces 
the nitrate level from over 70 mg/L to 30 mg/L, well under 
the federal maximum level of 45 mg/L.  The process is 98 
percent efficient.  Nitrate levels are continuously monitored 
to check the quality of water leaving the plant.  The entire 
plant is fully automated with state-of-the-art instrumentation 
and control systems and requires only two hours each day 
for operator checks.

A special legislator’s grant from the California State Legislature 
financed the plant.

OWNER: McFarland Mutual Water Histrict
CLIENT CONTACT:
McFarland Mutual Water Company
209 Kern Street
McFarland, CA  93250

McFarland Nitrate Removal Plant Well Number 4
McFarland, CA 

Page 53 of 102



20
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

BR
IE

F 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
A

ta
sc

ad
er

o 
M

ut
ua

l 
W

at
er

 C
om

pa
ny

 h
as

 t
hr

ee
 g

ro
un

dw
at

er
 

w
el

ls
 

w
ith

 
le

ve
ls

 
of

 
PF

A
S 

w
hi

ch
 

ha
ve

 
ex

ce
ed

ed
 

bo
th

 
no

tifi
ca

tio
n 

an
d 

re
sp

on
se

 l
ev

el
s.

 T
he

 p
ro

je
ct

 i
nc

lu
de

s 
fa

st
-

tr
ac

k 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 a
 b

le
nd

in
g 

st
ra

te
gy

 u
si

ng
 A

M
W

C’
s 

hy
dr

au
lic

 m
od

el
 in

 o
rd

er
 t

o 
br

in
g 

co
nc

en
tr

at
io

ns
 b

el
ow

 t
he

 
re

sp
on

se
 l

ev
el

 p
ri

or
 t

o 
de

liv
er

y 
to

 c
us

to
m

er
s.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 

in
cl

ud
e 

do
cu

m
en

ta
tio

n 
to

 s
up

po
rt

 a
m

en
di

ng
 th

e 
O

pe
ra

tio
ns

 
Pl

an
 w

ith
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 S
ta

te
 W

at
er

 R
es

ou
rc

es
 C

on
tr

ol
 B

oa
rd

 
D

iv
is

io
n 

of
 D

ri
nk

in
g 

W
at

er
 (D

D
W

). 

M
K

N
 i

s 
de

si
gn

in
g 

a 
ce

n
tr

al
iz

ed
 w

at
er

 t
re

at
m

en
t 

fa
ci

li
ty

 
fo

r r
ed

u
ct

io
n

 o
f P

FA
S 

be
lo

w
 n

ot
ifi

ca
ti

on
 le

ve
ls

. T
he

 fa
ci

lit
y 

w
ill

 in
cl

ud
e 

an
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

 c
en

te
r,

 P
FA

S 
re

m
ov

al
 v

es
se

ls
, a

nd
 

co
nn

ec
tio

ns
 t

o 
ex

is
tin

g 
ra

w
 w

at
er

 a
nd

 d
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n 
sy

st
em

 
pi

pe
lin

es
. M

K
N

 i
s 

de
ve

lo
pi

ng
 a

 p
ro

to
co

l 
fo

r 
pi

lo
t 

te
st

in
g 

to
 

ev
al

ua
te

 d
iff

er
en

t t
re

at
m

en
t a

lte
rn

at
iv

es
 in

cl
ud

in
g 

ac
tiv

at
ed

 
ca

rb
on

 a
nd

 io
n 

ex
ch

an
ge

 r
es

in
s.

OW
N

ER
: A

ta
sc

ad
er

o 
M

ut
ua

l W
at

er
 C

om
pa

ny

K
EY

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

: J
on

 H
an

lo
n,

 P
E;

 C
hr

is
 M

ar
tin

, 
PE

; R
ya

n 
Ga

lla
gh

er
, P

E;
 K

ee
na

n 
Bu

ll,
 P

E,
 R

ob
 

Le
po

re
, G

IS
P

DU
R

AT
IO

N/
K

EY
 M

IL
ES

TO
N

ES
: F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
20

 
– 

Fe
br

ua
ry

 2
02

2 
(O

ng
oi

ng
)

CL
IE

N
T 

CO
N

TA
CT

:
Jo

hn
 N

ei
l, 

PE
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
(8

05
) 4

66
-2

42
8

EN
GI

N
EE

RI
N

G 
FE

E 
(C

ON
TR

AC
T 

VA
LU

E)
: 

$2
40

,0
00

ES
TI

M
AT

ED
 C

ON
ST

RU
CT

IO
N

: $
3M

 (p
ro

je
ct

ed
)

PF
AS

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
nt

 P
la

nn
in

g 
an

d 
De

si
gn

At
as

ca
de

ro
 M

ut
ua

l W
at

er
 C

om
pa

ny
, C

A BR
IE

F 
DE

SC
RI

PT
IO

N
Th

e 
A

lr
ita

 B
oo

st
er

 S
ta

tio
n,

 o
ri

gi
na

lly
 c

on
st

ru
ct

ed
 i

n 
19

58
, 

in
cl

ud
ed

 a
 2

50
0

-g
al

 h
yd

ro
pn

eu
m

at
ic

 t
an

k 
an

d 
tw

o 
se

rv
ic

e 
pu

m
ps

. 
Th

e 
st

at
io

n 
ha

d 
be

en
 a

 m
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 c
on

ce
rn

 f
or

 
se

ve
ra

l 
ye

ar
s 

so
 t

he
 p

um
p 

st
at

io
n 

re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

be
ca

m
e 

a 
pr

io
ri

ty
 p

ro
je

ct
 f

or
 t

he
 C

ity
. F

ur
th

er
m

or
e,

 t
he

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n 
di

d 
no

t p
ro

vi
de

 fi
re

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n 

to
 th

e 
A

lr
ita

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
Zo

ne
.

Be
ca

us
e 

th
e 

or
ig

in
al

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n 
w

as
 lo

ca
te

d 
on

 a
 15

’ x
 3

0
’ 

ea
se

m
en

t, 
th

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t T
ea

m
 a

ss
is

te
d 

th
e 

Ci
ty

 in
 n

eg
ot

ia
tio

ns
 

w
ith

 t
he

 a
dj

ac
en

t 
pr

op
er

ty
 o

w
ne

r 
to

 a
cq

ui
re

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 

ea
se

m
en

t f
or

 th
e 

ne
w

 p
um

p 
st

at
io

n.

In
 

or
de

r 
fo

r 
th

e 
ne

w
 

pu
m

p 
st

at
io

n 
to

 
bl

en
d 

in
to

 
th

e 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
, t

he
 a

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

 d
es

ig
n 

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 a
 s

pl
it-

fa
ce

d 
bl

oc
k 

bu
ild

in
g.

 T
he

 t
w

o 
ne

w
 v

er
tic

al
 b

la
dd

er
-t

yp
e 

hy
dr

op
ne

um
at

ic
 t

an
ks

 w
er

e 
lo

ca
te

d 
be

hi
nd

 t
he

 b
ui

ld
in

g 
to

 
m

in
im

iz
e 

vi
ew

sh
ed

 im
pa

ct
s.

 T
he

 n
ew

 b
la

dd
er

 ta
nk

s 
re

du
ce

d 
re

qu
ir

ed
 ta

nk
 m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 a

nd
 re

du
ce

d 
no

is
e 

by
 e

lim
in

at
in

g 
th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
an

 o
ns

ite
 a

ir
 c

om
pr

es
so

r.

In
 o

rd
er

 t
o 

en
ha

nc
e 

fi
re

 p
ro

te
ct

io
n,

 a
 n

ew
 7

5-
hp

 h
or

iz
on

ta
l 

en
d-

su
ct

io
n 

ce
nt

ri
fu

ga
l p

um
p 

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 1
50

0
 

ga
llo

ns
 p

er
 m

in
ut

e 
of

 fi
re

 fl
ow

 t
o 

th
e 

hi
gh

es
t 

el
ev

at
io

ns
 i

n 
th

e 
A

lr
ita

 P
re

ss
ur

e 
Zo

ne
. T

he
 d

es
ig

n 
in

cl
ud

ed
 a

 r
ec

ir
cu

la
tin

g 
pr

es
su

re
 c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
lo

op
 t

o 
al

lo
w

 c
on

tin
uo

us
 fi

re
 p

um
p 

op
er

at
io

n 
an

d 
fl

ow
 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

re
ga

rd
le

ss
 

of
 

hy
dr

an
t 

de
m

an
d.

 (K
ey

 s
ta

ff
 w

ith
 p

re
vi

ou
s 

fi
rm

).

Al
ri

ta
 B

oo
st

er
 P

um
p 

St
at

io
n

Ci
ty

 o
f S

an
 L

ui
s 

Ob
is

po
, C

A 

OW
N

ER
: C

ity
 o

f S
an

 L
ui

s 
O

bi
sp

o,
 C

A

K
EY

 P
ER

SO
N

N
EL

: J
on

 H
an

lo
n,

 P
E;

  
M

ik
e 

N
un

le
y,

 P
E

DU
R

AT
IO

N/
K

EY
 M

IL
ES

TO
N

ES
: S

ix
 M

on
th

s

CL
IE

N
T 

CO
N

TA
CT

:
M

ar
cu

s 
H

en
de

rs
on

, W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ib
ut

io
n 

Su
pe

rv
is

or
 

Pu
bl

ic
 U

til
iti

es
 

25
 P

ra
da

 R
oa

d 
Sa

n 
Lu

is
 O

bi
sp

o,
 C

A 
80

5.
78

1.
70

35
m

he
nd

er
so

n@
sl

oc
ity

.o
rg

Pa
ge

 5
4 

of
 1

02

\ / ,, ··~-- , 
• ' 'i'· -~·/ \ __ - _. ,, . 
1 ' -- -\. ~ :'- .. ,~it-

' ,- .;, . ' - -~ , ; 

. ~~ ·- i ---· -- _~lJ'_ - .:. : . \ ,~ ... I , t1··~ -- - ) -I ~:1•· . -:;:~ ~ •. • .-
. ,, ' 

.. -~ --. _:!;'. 
.. .• (. (_ , ·. '. 4\ 

:l_f l_~_- ! ~ -- .,_ ') II (:- .. 
~ · :.:_;i_:,.!-~-

' 1•~~ 

i 
E 



21 STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

BRIEF DESCRIPTION
MKN is currently serving as one of five firms on the On-Call 
for Casitas Municipal Water District. The number of task 
orders sent to our team demonstrates our focus on 
responsiveness, quality and value. Many of the task orders 
issued by Casitas are similar to those anticipated by the 
District. These include the following:

 • Wellfield Technical Services (Ongoing): Contract  
  $130,000 Outcome: Design of new well and technical  
  services for wellfield pumping

 • Running Ridge Zone Hydraulic Analysis: Planning/ 
  Hydraulic Modeling; Contract $19,722. Outcome: On  
  time and on budget. 

 • Signal Booster Zone Hydraulic Analysis: Planning/ 
  Hydraulic Modeling; Contract $17,306; Outcome: On  
  time and on budget.

    • Casitas Ojai Waterline Replacements: Design (Ongoing); 
 Contract $208,951. Outcome: Pending, but progress  
 deliverables have been on time and on budget. 

    • Running Ridge Zone Improvement: Design (Ongoing);  
 Contract $323,221. Outcome: Pending, but project on  
 schedule to date. 

    • Signal Tank Replacement and Pump Station  
 Improvements: Design (Ongoing); Contract $180,594. 

    • Outcome: Pending, but project on schedule to date. 

Additional Projects: Ojai/Casitas Water System Integration 
Feasibility Study, Robles Diversion Fish Screen Alternatives 
Study; Robles Diversion Fish Screen Prototype Test Plan; 
Oak View Pipeline Thrust Restraint Design; Ojai/Santa Paula 

Pipe Load Analysis; Ojai Pumping Plant 
Performance Evaluation, Mutual Well #7 
Design, Heidelberger Slope Stabilization 
Study , Wellfield Technical Services, Signal 
Tanks and Booster Pump Station 
Preliminary Design.

OWNER: Casitas Municipal Water District

KEY PERSONNEL: Michael Nunley, PE - Task 
Manager; Becca Bugielski, PE - Engineer; Robert 
Lepore, GISP - Modeling, Chris Martin- Water 
Quality

DURATION/KEY MILESTONES: On-Call started 
in 2018, 24 task orders issued to date

CLIENT CONTACT:
Julia Aranda, Engineering Manager
1055 N Ventura Ave
Oak View, CA 93022
805.649.2251 
jaranda@casitaswater.com

ENGINEERING FEE (CONTRACT VALUE): 
$950,000 issued to date

ESTIMATED CONSTRUCTION: Varies by project, 
cumulative is approximately $8.8M

On-Call for Casitas Municipal Water District
Casitas Municipal Water District, CA 

Page 55 of 102



22STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

BRIEF DESCRIPTION
The City of Bakersfield (City) potable water system is served 
by both surface water and groundwater wells.  When the 
maximum contaminant level (MCL) for arsenic was lowered 
in 2008, the CIty was forced to take multiple key wells out of 
service due to elevated levels of arsenic. The fluctuations in 
available surface supply, coupled with the location of five 
specific wells within the City’s distribution system, led to 
prioritization of these sites for treatment and reactivation. 
Based on the City’s success with constructing, testing, and 
commissioning adsorptive treatment at another well site it 
was determined that  this method should be used at these five 
key wells. Each well was equipped with dual adsorptive 
vessels, pH adjustment equipment, flow and pH monitoring, 
flow bypassing, and flush to waste provisions. MKN was 
retained to review and refine the arsenic vendor equipment 
proposals including treatment processes and efficiencies, 
perform conceptual site layouts, prepare draft & final 
construction document bid packages, and provide construction 
support including on site construction observation.

OWNER: City of Bakersfield
DURATION: 2016-2017
CLIENT CONTACT:
Art Chianello, PE
Water Resource Department
661.326.3715

Five Wells Arsenic Treatment Project
City of Bakersfield, CA 

WELL 6a ARSENIC TREATMENT
INTEGRATION
Quartz Hill Water District, CA

Quartz Hill Water District (QHWD or District) 
operates three groundwater wells (Wells 6a, 7, and 
8) that are located between 30th and 35th Street 
West just north of West Avenue L. Water quality 
testing for Well 6a indicated arsenic concentrations 
of 34 μg/L which exceeds the State Maximum 
Contaminant Level of 10 μg/L. The District 
determined that Well 6a would be equipped with 
an adsorptive media treatment system.  Along with 
the water treatment system, Well 6a was also to be 
equipped with flow and pH monitoring, pH 
adjustment, flow bypassing equipment, and flush 
to waste provisions.

MKN was retained to review and refine the arsenic 
treatment system vendor equipment proposals 
including treatment processes and efficiencies, 
perform conceptual layouts, prepare draft and final 
construction document bid packages, and perform 
construction phase services. 

HIGHLIGHTS
• Adsorption Media System
• Equipment Pre-Procurement
• Arsenic Removal

Page 56 of 102m~, I 



23
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

W
EL

LH
EA

D 
TR

EA
TM

EN
T

Cl
ie

nt
Pr

oj
ec

t
Ty

pe
Co

ns
tit

ue
nt

At
as

ca
de

ro
 M

W
C

PF
OS

/P
FO

A 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t

Io
n 

Ex
ch

an
ge

, G
AC

PF
OA

 a
nd

 P
FO

S

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
In

st
itu

tio
n 

fo
r 

M
en

Ch
in

o 
Pr

is
on

 W
at

er
 T

re
at

m
en

t
Io

n 
Ex

ch
an

ge
; G

AC
N

itr
at

e,
 H

ar
dn

es
s,

 T
CE

Ca
pi

st
ra

no
 C

SD
Ca

pi
st

ra
no

 D
es

al
te

r
M

em
br

an
e

Ir
on

 R
em

ov
al

, T
DS

Ci
ty

 o
f A

rr
oy

o 
Gr

an
de

W
el

l N
o.

 1
1

GA
C 

an
d 

Gr
ee

ns
an

d
Ir

on
 a

nd
 A

rs
en

ic

Ci
ty

 o
f B

ak
er

sfi
el

d
5 

W
el

ls
 A

rs
en

ic
 T

re
at

m
en

t
Ad

so
rp

tio
n

Ar
se

ni
c

Ci
ty

 o
f C

om
pt

on
W

el
l 1

6 
an

d 
18

 - 
Pl

an
ni

ng
Va

rio
us

PC
E/

TC
E

Ci
ty

 o
f G

ol
et

a
An

ita
 W

el
l

GA
C,

 G
re

en
sa

nd
, A

irs
tr

ip
pi

ng
Fe

 &
 M

n,
 T

TH
M

Ci
ty

 o
f G

ro
ve

r 
Be

ac
h

Gr
ov

er
 B

ea
ch

 N
itr

at
e 

Re
m

ov
al

Io
n 

Ex
ch

an
ge

N
itr

at
e

Ci
ty

 o
f G

ua
da

lu
pe

W
el

l 5
Io

n-
ex

ch
an

ge
N

itr
at

e

Ci
ty

 o
f L

yn
w

oo
d

W
el

l N
o.

 1
1

GA
C

PC
E/

TC
E

Ci
ty

 o
f L

yn
w

oo
d

W
el

l N
o.

 1
9

GA
C 

an
d 

Gr
ee

ns
an

d
PC

E/
TC

E 
an

d 
Fe

 &
 M

n

Ci
ty

 o
f M

cF
ar

la
nd

M
cF

ar
la

nd
 W

el
l 2

Io
n 

Ex
ch

an
ge

N
itr

at
e

Ci
ty

 o
f M

cF
ar

la
nd

M
cF

ar
la

nd
 W

el
l 4

Io
n 

Ex
ch

an
ge

N
itr

at
e

Ci
ty

 o
f P

as
o 

Ro
bl

es
Sh

er
w

oo
d 

W
el

ls
Ad

so
rp

tio
n,

 G
AC

Ar
se

ni
c,

 S
ul

fid
e,

 T
as

te
 &

 O
do

r

Ci
ty

 o
f P

is
m

o 
Be

ac
h

M
ea

do
w

 C
re

ek
 W

el
ls

Ox
id

at
io

n-
fil

tr
at

io
n

Fe
 &

 M
n

Ci
ty

 o
f S

ol
va

ng
W

el
l 2

2
Ox

id
at

io
n-

fil
tr

at
io

n
Su

lfi
de

, F
e 

&
 M

n

Co
nfi

de
nt

ia
l C

lie
nt

W
el

l
Cl

, G
re

en
sa

nd
, R

O
Su

lfi
de

, T
DS

Co
un

ty
 o

f D
ar

e
Sk

yc
o 

Co
lo

r 
Re

m
ov

al
Io

n 
Ex

ch
an

ge
Co

lo
r/

 T
H

M
 p

re
cu

rs
or

s

Cr
es

ce
nt

a 
Va

lle
y 

Co
un

ty
 W

D
Gl

en
w

oo
d 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t P
la

nt
Io

n 
Ex

ch
an

ge
N

itr
at

e

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
W

el
l 1

8 
Ar

se
ni

c 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t

Ad
so

rp
tio

n
Ar

se
ni

c

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
W

el
l 2

2 
Ar

se
ni

c 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t

Ad
so

rp
tio

n
Ar

se
ni

c

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
W

el
l 2

1 
GA

C 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t

Ad
so

rp
tio

n 
(G

AC
)

TC
P

Ju
ru

pa
 C

SD
Ju

ru
pa

 IX
 P

la
nt

Io
n 

Ex
ch

an
ge

N
itr

at
e

Ju
ru

pa
 C

SD
Ju

ru
pa

 IX
 P

la
nt

 E
xp

an
si

on
Io

n 
Ex

ch
an

ge
N

itr
at

e

Ke
rn

 H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
N

. S
ha

fte
r 

FL
C

Io
n 

Ex
ch

an
ge

N
itr

at
e

Lo
s 

Os
os

 C
SD

N
itr

at
e 

Re
m

ov
al

 E
va

lu
at

io
n

Va
rio

us
N

itr
at

e

M
ay

w
oo

d 
M

ut
ua

l #
2

M
ay

w
oo

d 
W

el
l

Gr
ee

ns
an

d
Fe

 &
 M

n

M
on

te
 V

is
ta

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

W
el

l 3
3 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t
Io

n 
Ex

ch
an

ge
N

itr
at

e,
 h

ar
dn

es
s

N
ip

om
o 

CS
D

Di
st

ric
t-w

id
e

Ch
lo

ra
m

in
e 

co
nv

er
si

on
TT

H
M

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
Ce

nt
ra

l U
ni

on
 S

ch
oo

l D
is

tr
ic

t A
rs

en
ic

 R
em

ov
al

Ad
so

rp
tio

n
Ar

se
ni

c

U
ni

ve
rs

ity
 E

nt
er

pr
is

es
La

nc
as

te
r 

M
ob

ile
 H

om
e 

Pa
rk

 A
rs

en
ic

 R
em

ov
al

Ad
so

rp
tio

n
Ar

se
ni

c

Th
re

e 
Cr

ow
ns

 In
du

st
ri

al
 P

ar
k

W
el

l 1
-3

 T
CP

 T
re

at
m

en
t

Ad
so

rp
tio

n 
(G

AC
)

TC
P

Be
lm

on
t W

at
er

 C
or

po
ra

tio
n

W
el

l 1
 T

CP
 T

re
at

m
en

t
Ad

so
rp

tio
n 

(G
AC

)
TC

P

M
K

N
’s

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

in
cl

ud
es

 v
ar

io
us

 c
on

st
itu

en
ts

, 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

N
itr

at
e,

 P
CE

/T
CE

, I
ro

n 
an

d 
M

an
ga

ne
se

, 
Ar

se
ni

c 
an

d 
PF

AS
. 

Th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

 
M

K
N

 
te

am
 

br
in

gs
 

co
lle

ct
iv

e  
ex

pe
ri

en
ce

 o
n 

m
or

e 
th

an
 3

0
 w

el
lh

ea
d 

tr
ea

tm
en

t  
fa

ci
lit

ie
s,

 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

m
an

y 
us

in
g 

an
 

ad
so

rp
tio

n  
pr

oc
es

s 
(i.

e.
 

G
A

C)
. 

O
ur

 
te

am
 

al
so

 
is

 
cu

rr
en

tly
  

w
or

ki
ng

 
on

 
a 

PF
A

S 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

sy
st

em
 

fo
r  

A
ta

sc
ad

er
o 

M
ut

ua
l W

at
er

 C
om

pa
ny

.

Pa
ge

 5
7 

of
 1

02

;: 
~ 
E 



24
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

M
EM

BR
AN

E

Cl
ie

nt
Pr

oj
ec

t

Membrane  
Type

Size (MGD)

Planning

Piloting

Pre-Design

Final Design

Rehabilitation

CM/PMt

Ol
iv

en
ha

in
 M

W
D

Da
vi

d 
C.

 M
cC

ol
lo

m
 W

TP
U

F
25

•
•

•
•

•
Ci

ty
 o

f S
an

 D
ie

go
18

 M
GD

/W
W

RO
W

W
RO

18
•

•
•

W
at

er
 R

ep
le

ni
sh

m
en

t  
Di

st
ric

t
AR

C 
AW

PF
W

W
RO

10
•

•
Ir

vi
ne

 R
an

ch
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t
De

ep
 A

qu
ife

r 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t S

ys
te

m
BW

N
F

8
•

•
Ci

ty
 o

f O
xn

ar
d

GR
EA

T 
Pr

og
ra

m
 B

ra
ck

is
h 

De
sa

lte
r

BW
RO

7.
5

•
Ci

ty
 o

f O
xn

ar
d

BS
 N

o.
 3

 B
ra

ck
is

h 
De

sa
lte

r
BW

RO
5

•
•

Ci
ty

 o
f O

xn
ar

d
W

at
er

 O
pe

ra
tio

ns
 S

up
po

rt
 C

on
tr

ac
t

BW
RO

7.
5

•
•

Ci
ty

 o
f O

xn
ar

d
Br

in
e 

Op
tim

iz
at

io
n

BW
RO

7.
5

•
•

M
on

te
re

y 
Pe

ni
ns

ul
a 

W
M

D
Se

aw
at

er
 D

es
al

in
at

io
n 

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 S

tu
dy

SW
RO

7
•

N
or

th
 C

oa
st

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

Se
aw

at
er

 D
es

al
in

at
io

n 
Fe

as
ib

ili
ty

 S
tu

dy
SW

RO
7

•
M

ar
in

 M
un

ic
ip

al
 W

D
M

ar
in

 D
es

al
in

at
io

n 
Pi

lo
t S

tu
dy

SW
RO

5
•

•
•

•
Ca

po
. V

al
le

y 
CW

D
Sa

n 
Ju

an
 C

ap
is

tr
an

o 
De

sa
lte

r
BW

RO
5

•
•

•
•

•
Sa

nt
a 

N
el

la
 C

W
D

5 
M

GD
 M

F
M

F
5

•
•

•
•

•
Sw

ee
tw

at
er

 A
ut

ho
rit

y
Ri

ch
ar

d 
A.

 R
ey

no
ld

s 
GW

 D
es

al
in

at
io

n 
Fa

ci
lit

y
BW

RO
4

•
•

•
•

•
Ci

ty
 o

f F
ill

m
or

e
Fi

llm
or

e 
W

RF
 T

re
at

m
en

t S
tu

dy
W

W
RO

4
•

•
Sa

nt
a 

Pa
ul

a
Ch

lo
rid

e 
Re

du
ct

io
n 

St
ud

y
W

W
 M

F,
 R

O
3.

4
•

Po
rt

 H
ue

ne
m

e 
W

A
Br

in
e 

Op
tim

iz
at

io
n

BW
RO

3
•

•
Po

rt
 H

ue
ne

m
e 

W
A

BW
RD

F 
Fa

ci
lit

y 
M

as
te

r 
Pl

an
BW

 R
O/

N
F

3
•

•
Pa

so
 R

ob
le

s
N

ac
im

ie
nt

o 
Su

rf
ac

e 
W

TP
M

F
2.

4
•

•
•

Ch
an

ne
l I

sl
an

ds
 C

SD
Se

aw
at

er
 D

es
al

in
at

io
n 

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 S

tu
dy

SW
RO

2
•

Ca
pi

st
ra

no
 B

ea
ch

 W
D

1.
5 

M
GD

/B
W

RO
BW

RO
1.

5
•

•
•

•
Po

rt
 H

ue
ne

m
e 

W
A

ED
R 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t

BW
N

F
1

•
•

•
Ci

ty
 o

f M
or

ro
 B

ay
Em

er
ge

nc
y 

Op
s 

Pl
an

SW
RO

1
•

Ci
ty

 o
f B

ev
er

ly
 H

ill
s

Be
ve

rl
y 

H
ill

s 
De

sa
lte

r 
W

TP
BW

RO
1

•
•

•
RJ

 D
on

ov
an

 P
ris

on
W

W
TP

W
W

RO
1

•
•

•
•

Ci
ty

 o
f M

or
ro

 B
ay

Se
aw

at
er

 D
es

al
in

at
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t
SW

RO
1

•
So

ut
he

rn
 C

al
ifo

rn
ia

 E
di

so
n

Ca
ta

lin
a 

De
sa

lte
r 

Pr
oj

ec
t

SW
RO

<1
•

Ca
m

br
ia

 C
SD

Se
aw

at
er

 D
es

al
in

at
io

n 
Pr

oj
ec

t
SW

RO
0.

43
•

•
Bu

en
a 

Vi
st

a 
W

SD
Ag

. D
ra

in
ag

e 
St

ud
y

BW
RO

-
•

Le
ge

nd
: R

O 
– 

Re
ve

rs
e 

Os
m

os
is

, N
F 

– 
N

an
ofi

ltr
at

io
n,

 M
F 

– 
M

ic
ro

fil
tr

at
io

n,
 U

F 
– 

U
ltr

afi
ltr

at
io

n,
 W

W
 –

 W
as

te
w

at
er

, B
W

 –
 B

ra
ck

is
h 

W
at

er
, S

W
 - 

Se
aw

at
er

Pa
ge

 5
8 

of
 1

02i 
E 



25
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

PU
M

P 
ST

AT
IO

N
S

Pr
oj

ec
t

Cl
ie

nt
Ca

pa
ci

ty
Ty

pe
 o

f W
or

k

Ke
rn

 C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y
Cr

os
s 

Va
lle

y 
Ca

na
l E

xp
an

si
on

50
0 

cf
s

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y, 

De
si

gn

W
es

t S
ta

ni
sl

au
s 

Ir
r 

Di
st

ric
t

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

n 
1A

35
0 

cf
s

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y, 

De
si

gn

N
D 

St
at

e 
W

at
er

 C
om

m
is

si
on

De
vi

l's
 L

ak
e 

Ou
tle

t P
ro

je
ct

30
0 

cf
s

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y, 

De
si

gn

M
W

D 
of

 S
al

t L
ak

e/
Sa

nd
y

15
00

0 
So

ut
h 

PS
15

0 
cf

s
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y, 
De

si
gn

Ba
ke

rs
fie

ld
W

es
ts

id
e 

Pa
rk

w
ay

 S
W

 P
S

10
0 

cf
s

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y, 

De
si

gn

Ke
rn

 C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y
N

or
th

w
es

t F
ee

de
r 

PS
70

 c
fs

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y, 

De
si

gn

Pr
iv

at
e 

Ag
ric

ul
tu

re
Ca

na
l P

um
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

45
 c

fs
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y, 
De

si
gn

, C
M

Ke
rn

 C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y
N

or
th

 &
 E

as
t P

S
40

 c
fs

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y, 

De
si

gn

N
D 

St
at

e 
W

at
er

 C
om

m
is

si
on

So
ut

hw
es

t P
um

p 
St

at
io

ns
39

 c
fs

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y, 

De
si

gn

M
on

te
re

y 
Co

un
ty

 W
RA

Sa
lin

as
 R

iv
er

 D
iv

er
si

on
 F

ac
ili

ty
35

 c
fs

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y, 

De
si

gn

H
ol

lis
te

r
Se

as
on

al
 R

et
ur

n 
PS

 F
ac

ili
ty

20
 c

fs
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y, 
De

si
gn

W
es

tla
nd

s 
W

D
Pu

m
pi

ng
 P

la
nt

 7
-1

 E
xp

an
si

on
6,

00
0 

gp
m

CM

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
Ke

rn
 C

itr
us

 P
S

5,
70

0 
gp

m
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y,
 D

es
ig

n,
 C

M

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
Br

en
tw

oo
d 

PS
 R

el
oc

at
io

n
3,

00
0 

gp
m

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y,

 D
es

ig
n,

 C
M

Bu
rb

an
k 

W
at

er
 &

 P
ow

er
RW

 P
S-

1 
U

pg
ra

de
s

3,
00

0 
gp

m
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y

N
FV

-1
 /

Ca
l W

at
er

M
ill

er
to

n 
Zo

ne
 6

40
 B

PS
3,

00
0 

gp
m

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y,

 D
es

ig
n,

 C
M

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
W

el
l 2

1 
PS

 P
ha

se
 2

2,
25

0 
gp

m
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y,
 D

es
ig

n,
 C

M

G.
L.

 B
ru

no
 A

ss
oc

ia
te

s
Fr

ee
w

ay
 T

an
k 

PS
2,

00
0 

gp
m

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y,

 D
es

ig
n,

 C
M

Ke
rn

 C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y
23

 C
or

ne
r 

Ta
nk

 P
S

2,
00

0 
gp

m
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y,
 D

es
ig

n,
 C

M

Pa
so

 R
ob

le
s

N
ac

im
ie

nt
o 

Su
rf

ac
e 

W
TP

2,
00

0 
gp

m
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y,
 D

es
ig

n,
 C

M

N
ip

om
o 

CS
D

Jo
sh

ua
 R

oa
d 

BP
S

2,
00

0 
gp

m
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y,
 D

es
ig

n,
 C

M

Ci
ty

 o
f O

xn
ar

d
BS

 N
o.

 6
 P

S
2,

00
0 

gp
m

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
Ea

st
 N

ile
s 

PS
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

2,
00

0 
gp

m
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y

Gu
ad

al
up

e
Bo

ni
ta

 P
S 

Re
ha

bi
lia

tio
n

1,
50

0 
gp

m
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y,
 D

es
ig

n

Gu
ad

al
up

e
Ob

is
po

 T
an

k 
#2

 P
S

1,
50

0 
gp

m
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y

Sa
n 

Lu
is

 O
bi

sp
o

Ar
lit

a 
BP

S 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
1,

50
0 

gp
m

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y,

 D
es

ig
n

M
or

ro
 B

ay
De

sa
l P

la
nt

 P
S 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1,
35

0 
gp

m
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y,
 D

es
ig

n,
 C

M

W
es

t B
as

in
 M

W
D

Pa
lo

s 
Ve

rd
es

 P
S

1,
00

0 
gp

m
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y

Ca
si

ta
s 

M
W

D
Si

gn
al

 P
S 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t

60
0 

gp
m

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y

Sa
n 

Lu
is

 O
bi

sp
o

Ro
se

m
on

t B
PS

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
40

0 
gp

m
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y,
 D

es
ig

n

Sa
n 

Lo
re

nz
o 

Va
lle

y 
W

D
Re

gi
on

al
 In

te
rt

ie
 N

o.
 2

-4
,6

35
0 

gp
m

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y,

 D
es

ig
n

Ca
si

ta
s 

M
W

D
Ru

nn
in

g 
Ri

dg
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

30
0 

gp
m

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y,

 D
es

ig
n

M
is

so
ur

i-A
m

er
ic

an
 W

at
er

Pu
m

p 
St

at
io

n 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
1,

50
0 

gp
m

Pr
el

im
in

ar
y,

 D
es

ig
n

Ca
m

br
ia

 C
SD

Bo
os

te
r 

St
at

io
n 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

1,
30

0 
gp

m
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y,
 D

es
ig

n

M
is

so
ur

i-A
m

er
ic

an
 W

at
er

W
ar

re
ns

bu
rg

 T
an

k 
&

 B
oo

st
er

 
1,

50
0 

gp
m

 
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y,
 D

es
ig

n,
 S

ta
rt

up

Ill
in

oi
s-

Am
er

ic
an

 W
at

er
Ri

ve
r 

H
ou

se
 P

S 
Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
3.

5 
M

GD
Pr

el
im

in
ar

y,
 D

es
ig

n

Pa
ge

 5
9 

of
 1

02

[ 

;: 
~ 
E 



26
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

PI
PE

LI
N

ES
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Cl

ie
nt

 
Di

am
et

er
 (i

nc
he

s)
M

at
er

ia
l

Le
ng

th

W
es

tla
ke

 R
es

er
vo

ir
La

s 
Vi

rg
en

es
 M

W
D

30
, 3

6
St

ee
l

2,
20

0

Vi
a 

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
So

ut
h 

Co
as

t W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

10
PV

C
50

0

Po
ta

bl
e 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
12

PV
C

20
,0

0

Gr
ou

p 
Jo

b 
1 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t 

Vi
st

a 
Ir

rig
at

io
n 

Di
st

ric
t

4,
 6

, 1
0

PV
C

10
,0

00

CD
BG

 W
at

er
lin

e 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
Ci

ty
 o

f G
ro

ve
r 

Be
ac

h
8

PV
C

2,
40

0

CD
BG

 W
at

er
lin

e 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
Ci

ty
 o

f G
ro

ve
r 

Be
ac

h
6,

 8
PV

C
5,

50
0

W
es

t O
ja

i P
ip

el
in

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t
Ca

si
ta

s 
M

W
D

8
PV

C
5,

60
0

 B
ra

nc
h 

St
 W

at
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

N
ip

om
o 

CS
D

8
PV

C
2,

10
0

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l W
at

er
 P

ro
je

ct
N

ip
om

o 
CS

D
12

, 1
8,

 2
4

DI
P,

 H
DP

E
27

,0
00

So
ut

h 
Fe

ed
er

 P
ar

al
le

l P
ip

el
in

e
An

te
lo

pe
 V

al
le

y/
Ea

st
 K

er
n 

W
A

24
, 3

6,
 4

8
St

ee
l

34
,3

20

95
th

 S
tr

ee
t E

as
t P

S/
Tu

rn
ou

t
An

te
lo

pe
 V

al
le

y/
Ea

st
 K

er
n 

W
A

20
St

ee
l

50
0

N
or

th
 K

er
n 

W
SD

 C
an

al
 9

-2
6 

 
Ca

lif
or

ni
a 

Ra
il 

Bu
ild

er
s

42
Co

nc
/H

DP
E

40
0

M
or

ni
ng

 a
nd

 1
78

 In
te

rt
ie

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
20

St
ee

l
1,

32
0

Pi
on

ee
r 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
12

PV
C

1,
40

0

M
or

ni
ng

 D
r 

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 P
ip

e
Ea

st
 N

ile
s 

CS
D

20
St

ee
l

 5
,5

00

Re
db

an
k 

Rd
 P

ip
el

in
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
8,

 1
4

PV
C

6,
80

0 

W
el

l 2
0 

Fl
us

hi
ng

 P
ip

el
in

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t
Ea

st
 N

ile
s 

CS
D

12
PV

C
 1

,5
00

N
or

th
w

es
t F

ee
de

r 
PS

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e 

Ke
rn

 C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y
42

St
ee

l
21

,1
20

LU
SD

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

to
 B

ak
er

sfi
el

d 
La

ke
si

de
 U

ni
on

 S
D

16
PV

C
15

,5
00

De
vi

ls
 L

ak
e 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Ou

tle
t 

N
D 

St
at

e 
W

at
er

 C
om

m
is

si
on

30
, 5

4
 S

te
el

, H
DP

E
3,

50
0 

So
ut

hw
es

t P
ip

el
in

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 P
S

N
D 

St
at

e 
W

at
er

 C
om

m
is

si
on

24
, 3

0
 S

te
el

44
8,

80
0

H
ig

hl
an

d 
Pa

rk
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t 
N

or
th

 o
f t

he
 R

iv
er

 M
W

D
8,

 1
2

PV
C

27
,0

00

To
gn

az
zi

ni
 W

el
l I

nt
er

tie
Ci

ty
 o

f G
ua

da
lu

pe
8

PV
C

60
0

H
ig

hl
an

d 
W

at
er

lin
e 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t

Ci
ty

 o
f S

an
 L

ui
s 

Ob
is

po
24

DI
P

16
5

VC
H

 R
io

 M
es

a 
W

el
l &

 P
ip

el
in

e
Va

lle
y 

Ch
ild

re
n’

s 
H

os
pi

ta
l

12
 

 P
VC

1,
80

0 

Re
gi

on
al

 T
ra

ns
m

is
si

on
 M

ai
ns

 
Ci

ty
 o

f F
re

sn
o

16
-4

8
W

SP
, D

IP
68

,6
40

Fr
ia

nt
-K

er
n 

Ca
na

l P
ip

el
in

e 
Ci

ty
 o

f F
re

sn
o

60
W

SP
 

26
,4

00

Sa
lin

as
 R

iv
er

 D
iv

er
si

on
 F

ac
ili

ty
M

on
te

re
y 

Co
un

ty
 W

RA
20

, 3
0

W
SP

, D
IP

10
,5

60

N
ac

im
ie

nt
o 

W
at

er
 P

ip
el

in
e

SL
O 

Co
un

ty
 F

lo
od

 C
on

tr
ol

 
 1

8-
36

 P
VC

, D
IP

26
4,

00
0

Pa
ge

 6
0 

of
 1

02

I II I I I I I I l I I 

;: 
~ 

L..--_ E 

- --

L...-

L I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I_J 



27
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

PI
PE

LI
N

ES
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Cl

ie
nt

 
Di

am
et

er
M

at
er

ia
l

Le
ng

th
(fe

et
)

M
ar

in
e 

Pa
rk

 Ir
rig

at
io

n 
Re

tr
ofi

t P
ro

je
ct

Ci
ty

 o
f S

an
ta

 M
on

ic
a

6
PV

C
5,

00
0

CD
BG

 W
at

er
lin

e 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t (
20

20
)

Ci
ty

 o
f G

ro
ve

r 
Be

ac
h

6,
 8

PV
C

5,
50

0

CD
BG

 W
at

er
lin

e 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t (
20

19
)

Ci
ty

 o
f G

ro
ve

r 
Be

ac
h

8
PV

C
2,

40
0

Br
an

ch
 S

t W
at

er
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
N

ip
om

o 
CS

D
8

PV
C

2,
10

0

W
es

t O
ja

i P
ip

el
in

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t
Ca

si
ta

s 
M

W
D

8
PV

C
5,

60
0

Po
ta

bl
e 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
12

PV
C

20
,0

00

Pi
on

ee
r 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
12

PV
C

1,
40

0

Gr
ou

p 
Jo

b 
1 

Pi
pe

lin
e 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t

Vi
st

a 
Ir

rig
at

io
n 

Di
st

ric
t

4,
 6

, 1
0

PV
C

10
,0

00

Se
w

er
 P

ip
el

in
e 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

 
Ca

yu
co

s 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t

8
PV

C
3,

50
0

To
gn

az
zi

ni
 W

el
l I

nt
er

tie
Ci

ty
 o

f G
ua

da
lu

pe
8

PV
C

60
0

To
ro

 C
re

ek
 B

rid
ge

 P
ip

el
in

e 
Re

ha
b

Ca
yu

co
s 

Sa
ni

ta
ry

 D
is

tr
ic

t
8

PV
C

10
0

Pe
sa

nt
e 

Se
w

er
 R

ep
la

ce
m

en
t

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
8

VC
P

50
0

Br
en

tw
oo

d 
Se

w
er

 E
xt

en
si

on
Ea

st
 N

ile
s 

CS
D

8
 V

CP
,P

VC
,H

DP
E

 1
,0

00

H
ig

hl
an

d 
Pa

rk
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

t
N

or
th

 o
f t

he
 R

iv
er

 M
W

D
8,

 1
2

PV
C

27
,0

00

Re
db

an
k 

Rd
 P

ip
el

in
e 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
8,

 1
4

PV
C

6,
80

0

Vi
a 

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t
So

ut
h 

Co
as

t W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

10
PV

C
50

0

Pa
lo

s 
Ve

rd
es

 P
ip

el
in

e
W

es
t B

as
in

 M
W

D
10

, 1
2

PV
C

16
,0

00

W
el

l 2
0 

Fl
us

hi
ng

 P
ip

el
in

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t
Ea

st
 N

ile
s 

CS
D

12
PV

C
 1

,5
00

VC
H

 R
io

 M
es

a 
W

el
l &

 P
ip

el
in

e
Va

lle
y 

Ch
ild

re
n’

s 
H

os
pi

ta
l

12
 P

VC
1,

80
0

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l W
at

er
 P

ro
je

ct
N

ip
om

o 
CS

D
12

, 1
8,

 2
4

DI
P,

 H
DP

E
27

,0
00

W
at

er
 M

as
te

r 
Pl

an
Ea

st
 N

ile
s 

CS
D

 1
2-

36
N

A
 6

7,
50

0

Ec
ho

W
at

er
 F

lo
w

 E
qu

al
iz

tio
n 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Sa
cr

am
en

to
 R

eg
io

na
l C

SD
12

 to
 4

8
St

ee
l

1,
00

0

LU
SD

 C
on

ne
ct

io
n 

to
 B

ak
er

sfi
el

d 
La

ke
si

de
 U

ni
on

 S
D

16
 P

VC
 1

5,
50

0

Al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 A
na

ly
si

s
U

ni
te

d 
W

at
er

 C
D

16
PV

C
20

,0
00

Br
in

e 
Pi

pe
lin

e
W

at
er

 R
ep

le
ni

sh
m

en
t D

is
tr

ic
t 

16
H

DP
E

20
00

W
at

er
 M

ai
n 

U
nd

er
 I-

70
Co

lu
m

bi
a 

W
at

er
 &

 L
ig

ht
 D

ep
t.

16
, 2

0
FP

VC
1,

60
0

Fr
en

ch
 V

ill
ag

e 
Di

sc
ha

rg
e 

Ph
as

e 
2

Ill
in

oi
s 

Am
er

ic
an

 W
at

er
16

, 2
4

DI
P

16
,0

00

Re
gi

on
al

 T
ra

ns
m

is
si

on
 M

ai
ns

Ci
ty

 o
f F

re
sn

o
16

-4
8

 W
SP

, D
IP

68
,6

40

Ar
vi

n 
RW

 D
is

po
sa

l P
ip

el
in

e
Ar

vi
n 

CS
D

18
PV

C
18

,4
80

N
ac

im
ie

nt
o 

W
at

er
 P

ip
el

in
e

SL
O 

Co
un

ty
 F

lo
od

 C
on

tr
ol

 1
8-

36
 P

VC
/D

IP
26

4,
00

0

Va
rio

us
 fl

oo
d 

co
nt

ro
l p

ro
je

ct
s

Fr
es

no
 M

et
 F

lo
od

 C
D

18
-4

8
RC

P/
CI

P
21

,1
20

U
rg

en
t W

or
ks

 S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

ag
e 

Pr
og

ra
m

M
un

ic
ip

al
ity

 o
f J

ed
da

h
 1

8-
96

RC
P/

CI
P

 1
00

+ 
m

ile
s

95
th

 S
tr

ee
t E

as
t P

S/
Tu

rn
ou

t
An

te
lo

pe
 V

al
le

y/
Ea

st
 K

er
n 

W
A

20
St

ee
l

50
0 

M
or

ni
ng

 D
r 

Tr
an

sm
is

si
on

 P
ip

e
Ea

st
 N

ile
s 

CS
D

20
St

ee
l

 5
,5

00

M
or

ni
ng

 a
nd

 1
78

 In
te

rt
ie

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
20

St
ee

l
1,

32
0

Sa
lin

as
 R

iv
er

 D
iv

er
si

on
 F

ac
ili

ty
M

on
te

re
y 

Co
un

ty
 W

RA
20

, 3
0

W
SP

/D
IP

10
,5

60

Et
ha

no
l P

la
nt

Ab
en

go
a 

Bi
oe

ng
er

gy
 o

f I
lli

no
is

24
DI

P
6,

30
0

Fr
on

ta
ge

 R
d 

Tr
un

k 
Se

w
er

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
N

ip
om

o 
CS

D
24

PV
C

4,
20

0

Pa
ge

 6
1 

of
 1

02

-~~-~~-

[ 

_ _____,_____.___ ............... ___._____._____ .............................. ___._____._____ 



28
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

H
YD

R
AU

LI
C 

AN
AL

YS
IS

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Cl
ie

nt
 

Se
rv

ic
e 

Li
ft 

St
at

io
n 

N
o.

 1
 H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 M
od

el
in

g
Ar

ro
yo

 G
ra

nd
e

W
W

LA
M

P 
Ev

al
ua

tio
n 

At
as

ca
de

ro
W

W

PF
OS

 B
le

nd
in

g 
an

d 
Co

m
pl

ia
nc

e
At

as
ca

de
ro

 M
W

C
W

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 IS

O 
H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 M
od

el
in

g
At

as
ca

de
ro

 M
W

C
W

Ra
nd

om
 O

ak
s 

BP
S 

H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 M

od
el

in
g

At
as

ca
de

ro
 M

W
C

W

Oa
k 

Ri
dg

e 
Fi

re
 F

lo
w

 H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 M

od
el

in
g

At
as

ca
de

ro
 M

W
C

W

At
as

ca
de

ro
 H

ig
h 

 S
ch

oo
l F

ire
 F

lo
w

 H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 M

od
el

in
g

At
as

ca
de

ro
 M

W
C

W

Ce
nt

ra
l W

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t P

la
n 

H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 E

va
lu

at
io

n
At

as
ca

de
ro

 M
W

C
W

Oj
ai

 W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 T

ra
ns

m
is

si
on

 M
ai

n 
Op

tim
iz

at
io

n 
St

ud
y

Ca
si

ta
s 

M
W

D
W

Ru
nn

in
g 

Ri
dg

e 
Zo

ne
 H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 A
na

ly
si

s
Ca

si
ta

s 
M

W
D

W

Si
gn

al
 B

oo
st

er
 Z

on
e 

H
yd

ra
ul

ic
 A

na
ly

si
s

Ca
si

ta
s 

M
W

D
W

W
at

er
 S

ys
te

m
 A

na
ly

si
s

Co
al

in
ga

W

Tr
ac

t 6
65

6 
H

yd
ra

ul
ic

 A
na

ly
si

s
Ea

st
 N

ile
s 

CS
D

W

Tr
un

k 
Se

w
er

 A
na

ly
si

s
Go

nz
al

es
W

W

El
 C

am
in

o 
Re

al
 S

ew
e 

An
al

ys
is

Gr
ov

er
 B

ea
ch

W
W

Ap
io

 In
c.

 W
at

er
 E

xp
an

si
on

 A
na

ly
si

s
Gu

ad
al

up
e

W

DJ
 F

ar
m

s 
W

at
er

 S
ys

te
m

 R
ev

ie
w

 a
nd

 M
od

el
in

g
Gu

ad
al

up
e

W

Ap
io

 In
c.

 W
as

te
w

at
er

 E
xp

an
si

on
 A

na
ly

si
s 

Gu
ad

al
up

e
W

W

PI
PE

LI
N

ES
 - 

CO
N

T.
Pr

oj
ec

t N
am

e
Cl

ie
nt

 
Di

am
et

er
 

(in
ch

es
)

M
at

er
ia

l
Le

ng
th

 
(fe

et
)

H
ig

hl
an

d 
W

at
er

lin
e 

Re
pl

ac
em

en
t

Ci
ty

 o
f S

an
 L

ui
s 

Ob
is

po
24

DI
P

16
5

So
ut

hw
es

t P
ip

el
in

e 
Pr

oj
ec

t a
nd

 P
S

N
D 

St
at

e 
W

at
er

 C
om

m
is

si
on

24
, 3

0
St

ee
l

44
8,

80
0

So
ut

h 
Fe

ed
er

 P
ar

al
le

l P
ip

el
in

e
An

te
lo

pe
 V

al
le

y/
Ea

st
 K

er
n 

W
A

24
, 3

6,
 4

8
St

ee
l

34
,3

20

M
is

si
ss

ip
pi

 B
rid

ge
 M

ai
n 

Re
lo

ca
tio

n
Ill

in
oi

s 
Am

er
ic

an
 W

at
er

24
, 4

8
DI

P
30

0

N
in

th
 S

tr
ee

t S
to

rm
 D

ra
in

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
Ci

ty
 o

f M
od

es
to

24
-9

6
RC

P/
CI

P
52

,8
00

W
as

te
w

at
er

 Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Gu
nn

er
 R

an
ch

27
, 3

0
 P

VC
21

,1
20

W
es

tla
ke

 R
es

er
vo

ir
La

s 
Vi

rg
en

es
 M

W
D

30
, 3

6
St

ee
l

2,
20

0

De
vi

ls
 L

ak
e 

Em
er

ge
nc

y 
Ou

tle
t

N
D 

St
at

e 
W

at
er

 C
om

m
is

si
on

30
, 5

4
 S

te
el

, H
DP

E
3,

50
0

Pi
pe

lin
e 

Lo
ad

in
g 

Ev
al

ua
tio

n
Ca

si
ta

s 
M

W
D

33
St

ee
l

N
A

W
at

er
 T

ra
ns

m
is

si
on

 F
ea

si
bi

lit
y

Ill
in

oi
s 

Am
er

ic
an

 W
at

er
36

 D
IP

, H
DP

E,
 S

te
el

10
,0

00

An
ah

ei
m

 V
al

ve
 V

au
lt

Or
an

ge
 C

ou
nt

y 
W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t
36

St
ee

l
50

0

N
or

th
 K

er
n 

W
SD

 C
an

al
 9

-2
6

Ca
lif

or
ni

a 
Ra

il 
Bu

ild
er

s
42

Co
nc

/H
DP

E
40

0

GR
IP

 C
on

ve
ya

nc
e 

Al
te

rn
at

iv
es

 A
na

ly
si

s
W

at
er

 R
ep

le
ni

sh
m

en
t D

is
tr

ic
t

42
St

ee
l

25
,0

00

N
or

th
w

es
t F

ee
de

r 
PS

 &
 P

ip
el

in
e

Ke
rn

 C
ou

nt
y 

W
at

er
 A

ge
nc

y
42

St
ee

l
21

,1
20

W
W

TP
 In

flu
en

t P
ip

in
g 

Im
pr

ov
em

en
ts

Sa
nt

a 
M

ar
ia

42
, 4

8
PE

60
0

Fr
ia

nt
-K

er
n 

Ca
na

l P
ip

el
in

e
Ci

ty
 o

f F
re

sn
o

60
W

SP
26

,4
00

Pa
ge

 6
2 

of
 1

02

I l I 11 

....._ --

-

L-

L l 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I 

I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I_J 

i 
E 



29 STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

Pioneer Apartments Capacity Evaluation Guadalupe WW

Gularte Lift Station Evaluation Guadalupe WW

GSWCCR Water Modeling Nipomo CSD W

Standpipe Water Modeling Nipomo CSD W

Nitrification Control Plan Nipomo CSD W

Supplemental Water Project Modeling Nipomo CSD W

Nipomo Supplemental Water Project Water Delivery  
Phasing Hydraulic Modeling Nipomo CSD W

Sewer Model Update Nipomo CSD WW

GSWCCR Concept Design Report Nipomo CSD W

GSWC Concept Design Report Nipomo CSD W

WMWC Concept Design Report Nipomo CSD W

Joshua Road Pump Station Pump Selection Nipomo CSD W

Flushing Analysis North of the River MWD W

Dove Hollow Water System Evaluation Odell Engineering W

Lift Station No. 2 Evaluation Port San Luis Harbor District WW

Lift Station No. 3 Evaluation Port San Luis Harbor District WW

Water Age Analysis San Luis Obispo W

Transfer Pump Station Hydraulic Evaluation San Luis Obispo W

WWTP Influent Piping Improvements Santa Maria WW

Water Demand Analysis Soledad W

Cumulative Development Hydraulic Analysis Templeton CSD W

Tract 3075 Hydraulic Analysis Templeton CSD W

Las Tablas Village Tract 2992 Hydraulic Analysis Templeton CSD W

On-call Hydraulic Modeling Support Templeton CSD W

Vineyard Elementary School Annex Templeton CSD W

Rio Mesa Well Valley Children’s Hospital, Madera W

Front & Laurel Apartments Development Modeling Ventura WW/W

Ventura Veterans Home Development Modeling Ventura WW/W

Aldi’s Grocery Store Development Modeling Ventura WW/W

Cairns Subdivision Development Modeling Ventura WW/W

The Tides Development Modeling Ventura WW/W

The Lofts Development Modeling Ventura WW/W

2110 North Ventura Avenue Development Modeling Ventura WW/W

637 Sheridan Way Development Modeling Ventura WW/W

Laurel Courts Development Modeling Ventura WW/W

Water System Evaluation VST Merced W

Sewer System Evaluation VST Merced WW

HYDRAULIC ANALYSIS - CONT.
Project Name Client Service 

Page 63 of 102



30
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

ST
OR

AG
E

Pr
oj

ec
t N

am
e

Cl
ie

nt
 

Vo
lu

m
e 

(M
G)

Ty
pe

W
es

tla
ke

 R
es

er
vo

ir
La

s 
Vi

rg
ne

s 
M

W
D

5
PS

LV
LW

TF
 S

to
ra

ge
 A

na
ly

si
s

W
at

er
 R

ep
le

ni
sh

m
en

t D
is

tr
ic

t
5

C

St
or

ag
e 

An
al

ys
is

 (L
yn

w
oo

d)
W

at
er

 R
ep

le
ni

sh
m

en
t D

is
tr

ic
t

2
PS

W
as

te
w

at
er

 T
re

at
m

en
t

Pr
iv

at
e 

(C
ity

 o
f B

ea
um

on
t)

0.
1

S

Su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l W
at

er
 P

ro
je

ct
N

ip
om

o 
CS

D
.5

PS

Te
rr

ac
e 

H
ill

 &
 W

as
hw

at
er

 T
an

k 
N

o.
 2

Sa
n 

Lu
is

 O
bi

sp
o

.7
5 

(2
)

S

Go
ld

en
 H

ill
 &

 M
er

ry
hi

ll 
Re

se
rv

oi
r

Pa
so

 R
ob

le
s

4,
 0

.5
S

21
st

 S
tr

ee
t R

es
er

vo
ir

Pa
so

 R
ob

le
s

3 
(2

)
PS

Bo
ni

ta
 T

an
k 

Co
nd

iti
on

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t

Gu
ad

al
up

e
0.

5
S

Ob
is

po
 W

at
er

 S
to

ra
ge

 T
an

k 
N

o.
 2

Gu
ad

al
up

e
0.

4
S

El
ev

at
ed

 T
an

k 
Re

ha
bi

lit
at

io
n

Gu
ad

al
up

e
0.

1
S

W
el

l T
an

k 
4 

Re
co

at
in

g
De

la
no

2
S

Pl
an

t 2
 T

an
k 

Re
co

at
in

g
De

la
no

2
S

PS
 R

es
er

vo
ir

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
1.

2
PS

Co
un

tr
y 

Cl
ub

/C
ol

le
ge

 F
ai

rf
ax

 
Ea

st
 N

ile
s 

CS
D

0.
4 

(2
), 

0.
8,

 2
S

Pe
pp

er
 D

riv
e 

Ta
nk

 P
ro

je
ct

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
0.

4
S

Ke
rn

 C
itr

us
 T

an
k 

Pr
oj

ec
t

Ea
st

 N
ile

s 
CS

D
0.

8
S

W
el

l 2
1 

Ar
se

ni
c 

Tr
ea

tm
en

t
Ea

st
 N

ile
s 

CS
D

0.
4

S

Ca
ch

e 
Cr

ee
k 

Sy
st

em
 Im

pr
ov

em
en

ts
M

oj
av

e 
Pu

bl
ic

 U
til

ity
 D

is
tr

ic
t

0.
08

S

W
ar

re
ns

bu
rg

 T
an

k 
&

 B
oo

st
er

M
is

so
ur

i A
m

er
ic

an
 W

at
er

 C
om

pa
ny

0.
8

PS
 

Se
co

nd
 D

ic
ki

ns
on

 R
es

er
vo

ir
N

D 
St

at
e 

W
at

er
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 (N

DS
W

C)
5

PS

St
oc

kt
on

 R
es

er
vo

ir 
Re

pl
ac

em
en

t 
Ve

nt
ur

a 
Co

un
ty

 W
at

er
 &

 S
an

ita
tio

n
1

S

Si
gn

al
 T

an
k 

an
d 

P.
 S

. R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
Ca

si
ta

s 
M

un
ic

ip
al

 W
at

er
 D

is
tr

ic
t

0.
3

S

Ba
rg

er
 C

an
yo

n 
Re

se
rv

oi
r 

Go
le

ta
 W

at
er

 D
is

tr
ic

t
1

C

M
er

id
ia

n 
Re

se
rv

oi
r

Ve
nt

ur
a 

Co
un

ty
 W

at
er

 &
 S

an
ita

tio
n

1.
5

S

Tu
nn

el
 R

d 
PS

 &
 R

es
er

vo
ir 

Re
ha

b
Sa

nt
a 

Ba
rb

ar
a

1
S

Pi
ne

 K
no

lls
 R

es
er

vo
irs

Ca
m

br
ia

 C
SD

0.
5 

(2
)

S

Re
se

rv
oi

r 
N

o.
 2

 R
ep

la
ce

m
en

t
Ci

ty
 o

f S
an

 L
ui

s 
Ob

is
po

2.
5 

(2
)

PS

Pa
ge

 6
4 

of
 1

02

II I I I I I I I I I 
L...-

1 1 

1 1111111111 

I I I 

I 

L..__ --

,..._ -

L I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I I_J 

i 
E 



31 STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT  
INSPECTION SERVICES

De La Garrigue Bridge Casitas Municipal Water District

Various Recycled Water Pipeline Projects City of Fresno

Various Sewer System Rehabilitation and Replacement Projects City of Fresno

Various Projects East Niles CSD

Various Projects Nipomo CSD

Office Waterline Project East Niles CSD

Office Sewer Project East Niles CSD

Rosewood PS Relocation Project East Niles CSD

Water Treatment Plant City of Paso Robles

Lift Station #1 Manhole Rehabilitation City of Arroyo Grande

Creek Sewer Rehabilitation City of Arroyo Grande

Sewer and Storm Drain Pipe Lining City of Arroyo Grande

Trusspro Sewer Repair City of Guadalupe

Pasadera Development Construction Observation City of Guadalupe

GRANT FUNDED PROJECTS
Grant Type Client

State Revolving Fund City of Morro Bay 

State Revolving Fund Templeton CSD

State Revolving Fund South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District (SSLOCSD)

State Revolving Fund Athal Mutual Water Company

State Revolving Fund Land of Promise Mutual Water Company

State Revolving Fund City of Santa Paula 

State Water Resources Control Board 
Planning Grant Heritage Ranch CSD

State Water Resources Control Board 
Planning Grant City of Morro Bay 

United States Department of Agriculture SSLOCSD

United States Department of Agriculture City of Guadalupe

WIFIA (EPA) City of Morro Bay 

Bureau of Reclamation City of Morro Bay

Proposition 1 Funding Lancaster Mobile Home Park

Proposition 1 Funding Central Union School District Water System Improvements 

Proposition 1 Funding Big Sandy Rancheria Wastewater System Improvements*

Proposition 1 Funding Averydale Mutual Water Company Water Meter Improvements*

Page 65 of 102



4. PROJECT APPROACH

STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY  
STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

4PROJECT APPROACH

Page 66 of 102



Page 67 of 102



32STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

PROJECT APPROACH
SECTION 4

Meiners Oaks Water District (MOWD) provides 
potable water service to a population of about 
4,200 people through 1,280 service connections 
in Ventura County. The primary water source for 
MOWD is groundwater (primarily Ventura River 
undeflow) which is supplemented by water from 
Casitas Municipal Water District (CMWD) when 
groundwater levels are low. While groundwater 
quality is generally good, water from MOWD 
Well 8 typically exceeds the California Maximum 
Contaminant Level (MCL) of 10 mg/L for nitrate-N. 
Since Well 8 is typically less impacted by low 
groundwater levels, MOWD wishes to investigate 
methods of reducing nitrate concentration below 
the MCL so that the well can be used more frequently.

Nitrate is an anion commonly found in groundwater. 
While it can be naturally occurring, it is more 
frequently present due to activities of man, such 
as septic tanks or agricultural activities (nitrate is 
used as a fertilizer). Nitrate can be removed from 
water by ion exchange, membrane treatment such 
as reverse osmosis, or by biological activity. Each of 
these processes presents challenges, particularly at 
an inland location.

Ion exchange (IX) uses a charged synthetic resin 
that exchanges chloride ions (originally on the 
resin) with nitrate ions in the water stream. When 
the resin becomes exhausted it is regenerated with 
a concentrated salt solution. This produces a waste 
brine with high nitrate concentration and salinity 
of about three percent, which is approximately that 
of seawater. The volume of brine is usually two to 
three percent of the treated water. Thus, IX produces 
a low volume of saline waste.

Reverse osmosis (RO) is a membrane process that 
splits the influent into two streams: a high-quality 
permeate stream that is depleted in salts (including 
nitrate) and a concentrate stream that contains the 
salts removed from the permeate. For a brackish 
water system the permeate flow will typically be 70 
to 90 percent of the influent, and will have total 
dissolved solids (TDS) as low as 10 to 20 mg/L. The 
concentrate will be the remainder and will have 

TDS of 3,000 to 10,000 mg/L. Thus, RO produces a 
relatively large volume of lower TDS waste, but the 
TDS is high enough to preclude use for irrigation.

In recent years, several attempts have been made 
to use biological means to reduce nitrate in potable 
water systems. While this is common in wastewater 
treatment, it has been difficult to apply successfully 
in drinking water treatment. The greatest advantage 
of the process is that there is no saline waste stream 
produced. However, to date no one has been able to 
operate it successfully long term. While this process 
should be reviewed, its lack of demonstrated long-
term viability makes it unlikely.

Perhaps the most straightforward method of dealing 
with high nitrate in the well water is to blend it 
with a low-nitrate water. This method produces no 
waste, has essentially no operating cost, and is very 
reliable. However, it requires a reliable source of 
blending water and will probably entail significant 
capital cost for construction of pipelines, pump 
stations, and blending tanks.

The most important takeaway from the preceding 
discussion on treatment methods is that all likely 
processes produce a significant waste product. 
Disposal of this waste will constitute the largest 
challenge of the treatment process. Potential waste 
disposal options include:

• Disposal to the Ventura River. Considering that 
one of the objectives of the project is to improve 
Ventura River water quality, this is unlikely.

Page 68 of 102m~, I 



33
S

TA
TE

M
EN

T 
O

F 
Q

U
A

LI
FI

C
AT

IO
N

S 
FO

R
 M

O
W

D
P

R
EL

IM
IN

A
R

Y 
FE

A
SI

B
IL

IT
Y 

S
TU

D
Y 

FO
R

 N
IT

R
AT

E 
R

EM
O

VA
L 

FR
O

M
 M

O
W

D
 W

EL
L 

N
O

. 8

• 
Co

ns
tr

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 p

ip
el

in
e 

to
 a

n 
O

ja
i S

an
ita

ry
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
se

w
er

 m
ai

n 
in

 R
ic

e 
Ro

ad
. T

hi
s 

w
ou

ld
 

re
qu

ir
e 

an
 

ag
re

em
en

t 
w

ith
 

O
ja

i 
Sa

ni
ta

ry
 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

 r
ec

ei
ve

 t
he

 s
al

in
e 

w
as

te
 p

ro
du

ct
, 

bu
t 

w
ou

ld
 i

ni
tia

lly
 a

pp
ea

r 
to

 b
e 

th
e 

m
os

t 
at

tr
ac

tiv
e 

m
et

ho
d.

• 
M

ak
e 

us
e 

of
 

ex
ch

an
ge

ab
le

 
io

n 
ex

ch
an

ge
 

sy
st

em
s.

 W
ith

 t
hi

s 
m

et
ho

d,
 t

he
 I

X
 v

es
se

ls
 a

re
 

re
pl

ac
ed

 w
he

n 
ex

ha
us

te
d 

an
d 

re
ge

ne
ra

te
d 

at
 a

 
di

ff
er

en
t l

oc
at

io
n 

lic
en

se
d 

fo
r s

al
in

e 
di

sc
ha

rg
e.

 
Th

is
 i

s 
si

m
ila

r 
to

 t
he

 w
el

l-
kn

ow
n 

Cu
lli

ga
n 

w
at

er
 

so
ft

en
er

 
se

rv
ic

e.
 

It
 

w
ou

ld
 

re
qu

ir
e 

fr
eq

ue
nt

 (
at

 l
ea

st
 w

ee
kl

y)
 e

xc
ha

ng
es

. 
W

hi
le

 
th

is
 w

ou
ld

 b
e 

an
 e

xp
en

si
ve

 o
pt

io
n,

 i
t 

w
ou

ld
 

el
im

in
at

e 
th

e 
ne

ed
 fo

r 
on

si
te

 w
as

te
 d

is
po

sa
l.

• 
Co

ns
tr

uc
t 

ne
ar

by
 

ev
ap

or
at

io
n 

po
nd

s 
to

 
re

ce
iv

e 
an

d 
ev

ap
or

at
e 

th
e 

w
as

te
 s

tr
ea

m
. T

hi
s 

co
ul

d 
be

 f
ea

si
bl

e 
fo

r 
IX

 t
re

at
m

en
t, 

bu
t 

w
ou

ld
 

fa
ce

 s
ig

ni
fi

ca
nt

 p
er

m
itt

in
g 

hu
rd

le
s 

fr
om

 t
he

 
Re

gi
on

al
 B

oa
rd

.

Co
ns

id
er

in
g 

th
es

e 
is

su
es

, 
M

K
N

 
w

ill
 

ta
ke

 
th

e 
fo

llo
w

in
g 

ap
pr

oa
ch

 
to

 
ev

al
ua

tin
g 

m
et

ho
ds

 
of

 
re

du
ci

ng
 n

itr
at

e 
in

 M
O

W
D

 W
el

l 8
.

In
iti

al
 w

or
k w

ill
 co

ns
is

t o
f d

ev
el

op
in

g a
n 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 th
e 

M
O

W
D

 s
ys

te
m

, w
el

l c
ha

ra
ct

er
is

tic
s 

(in
cl

ud
in

g 
pr

od
uc

tio
n 

ra
te

s 
an

d 
w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y)

, 
an

d 
po

te
nt

ia
l 

di
sp

os
al

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
es

. 
U

si
ng

 t
hi

s 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 M

K
N

 
w

ill
 d

ev
el

op
 p

ro
je

ct
io

ns
 o

f p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 o
f I

X
 a

nd
 R

O
 

tr
ea

tm
en

t s
ys

te
m

s t
o 

de
te

rm
in

e 
tr

ea
te

d 
w

at
er

 q
ua

lit
y,

 
bl

en
di

ng
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s,

 a
nd

 w
as

te
 p

ro
du

ct
io

n.
 M

K
N

 
w

ill
 a

ls
o 

co
nt

ac
t 

su
pp

lie
rs

 a
nd

 u
se

rs
 o

f 
bi

ol
og

ic
al

 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

sy
st

em
s 

to
 d

et
er

m
in

e 
w

he
th

er
 t

hi
s 

is
 a

 
vi

ab
le

 a
lte

rn
at

iv
e.

 

U
si

ng
 i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

on
 M

O
W

D
 o

pe
ra

tio
ns

, 
de

ve
lo

p 
tw

o 
lik

el
y 

sc
en

ar
io

s 
fo

r 
im

pl
em

en
ta

tio
n.

 T
he

se
 w

ill
 

in
cl

ud
e 

lo
w

- 
an

d 
hi

gh
-u

se
 s

ce
na

ri
os

 w
he

re
 W

el
l 

8 
is

 u
se

d 
ei

th
er

 a
s 

a 
pe

ak
in

g 
su

pp
ly

 o
r 

a 
ba

se
-l

oa
de

d 
su

pp
ly

. T
he

se
 sc

en
ar

io
s w

ill
 th

en
 b

e 
us

ed
 to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

ca
pi

ta
l 

an
d 

op
er

at
in

g 
an

d 
m

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

(O
&

M
) 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 c
os

ts
 fo

r t
he

 tr
ea

tm
en

t p
ro

ce
ss

es
.

In
 a

dd
iti

on
 to

 d
ev

el
op

in
g 

th
e 

tr
ea

tm
en

t p
ro

je
ct

io
ns

, 
M

K
N

 
w

ill
 

ev
al

ua
te

 
th

e 
M

O
W

D
 

sy
st

em
 

fo
r 

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

 t
o 

av
oi

d 
tr

ea
tm

en
t 

by
 b

le
nd

in
g 

W
el

l 
8 

w
at

er
 w

ith
 o

th
er

 w
at

er
 s

up
pl

ie
s.

 T
hi

s 
w

ill
 in

cl
ud

e 
ev

al
ua

tio
n 

of
 th

e 
ne

ce
ss

ar
y 

ca
pi

ta
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

to
 p

er
m

it 
re

lia
bl

e 
bl

en
di

ng
 a

s 
w

el
l a

s 
op

er
at

io
na

l i
m

pa
ct

s 
su

ch
 

as
 r

eq
ui

ri
ng

 a
 b

le
nd

in
g 

w
at

er
 s

up
pl

y 
to

 b
e 

on
lin

e 

w
hi

le
 W

el
l 8

 is
 o

pe
ra

tin
g.

 S
ou

rc
es

 o
f b

le
nd

in
g 

w
at

er
 

m
ig

ht
 in

cl
ud

e 
ot

he
r M

O
W

D
 w

el
ls

 a
nd

 C
M

W
D.

Fo
llo

w
in

g 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t 
of

 t
he

 t
re

at
m

en
t 

pr
oc

es
se

s,
 

M
K

N
 

w
ill

 
co

ns
id

er
 

m
et

ho
ds

 
of

 
w

as
te

 
di

sp
os

al
 

in
cl

ud
in

g:

• 
Co

nn
ec

tio
n 

to
 th

e 
O

ja
i S

an
ita

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t. 

Th
is

 w
ill

 
in

cl
ud

e 
co

nt
ac

tin
g 

th
e 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
to

 d
et

er
m

in
e 

its
 

re
qu

ire
m

en
ts

 a
nd

 f
ee

s 
fo

r 
ac

ce
pt

in
g 

th
e 

w
as

te
 

st
re

am
, 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 c

on
ce

pt
-l

ev
el

 d
es

ig
n 

of
 t

he
 

ca
pi

ta
l f

ac
ili

tie
s 

ne
ed

ed
 to

 m
ak

e 
th

e 
co

nn
ec

tio
n.

• 
Re

vi
ew

 p
ot

en
tia

l s
up

pl
ie

rs
 o

f e
xc

ha
ng

ea
bl

e 
IX

 
se

rv
ic

es
. I

f a
 lo

ca
l s

up
pl

ie
r c

an
 b

e 
fo

un
d,

 M
K

N
 

w
ill

 o
bt

ai
n 

qu
ot

es
 fo

r 
th

es
e 

se
rv

ic
es

.

• 
A

 h
ig

h 
le

ve
l r

ev
ie

w
 o

f p
ot

en
tia

l l
oc

at
io

ns
 a

lo
ng

 
w

ith
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
Re

gi
on

al
 B

oa
rd

 r
eq

ui
re

m
en

ts
 

fo
r 

ev
ap

or
at

io
n 

po
nd

s.

U
si

ng
 

th
e 

in
fo

rm
at

io
n 

de
ve

lo
pe

d 
in

 
th

es
e 

ev
al

ua
tio

ns
, 

M
K

N
 

w
ill

 
pr

ep
ar

e 
dr

af
t 

Fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 

Re
po

rt
 d

is
cu

ss
in

g 
po

te
nt

ia
l s

ol
ut

io
ns

 to
 W

el
l 8

 h
ig

h 
ni

tr
at

e 
co

nc
en

tr
at

io
ns

, 
pr

es
en

tin
g 

th
e 

op
tio

ns
 a

nd
 

ev
al

ua
tin

g 
th

ei
r 

ad
va

nt
ag

es
 

an
d 

di
sa

dv
an

ta
ge

s,
 

al
on

g 
w

ith
 c

on
ce

pt
ua

l-
le

ve
l e

st
im

at
es

 o
f 

co
st

s 
an

d 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 im
pa

ct
s.

 

SC
OP

E
M

K
N

 p
ro

po
se

s 
to

 p
er

fo
rm

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
sc

op
e 

of
 

se
rv

ic
es

:

1
T

A
S

K
 G

R
O

U
P

 1
0

0

M
ee

tin
gs

M
K

N
 w

ill
 a

tt
en

d 
a 

ki
ck

of
f m

ee
tin

g 
at

 M
O

W
D

 o
ffi

ce
s 

or
 M

K
N

’s 
Ve

nt
ur

a 
of

fi
ce

 (
or

, 
po

te
nt

ia
lly

, 
by

 v
id

eo
 

co
nf

er
en

ce
). 

A
t t

hi
s 

m
ee

tin
g,

 M
K

N
 w

ill
 r

ec
ei

ve
 d

at
a 

on
 W

el
l 8

 a
nd

 t
he

 M
O

W
D

 w
at

er
 s

ys
te

m
 t

o 
be

 u
se

d 
in

 t
he

 e
va

lu
at

io
n.

 A
ft

er
 r

ev
ie

w
 o

f 
th

is
 i

nf
or

m
at

io
n 

M
K

N
 w

ill
 d

ev
el

op
 a

 d
at

a 
ne

ed
s 

re
qu

es
t 

fo
r 

an
y 

su
pp

le
m

en
ta

l 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n 
th

at
 w

ill
 b

e 
re

qu
ir

ed
 t

o 
co

m
pl

et
e 

th
e 

fe
as

ib
ili

ty
 s

tu
dy

. 

M
K

N
 w

ill
 a

tt
en

d 
on

e 
pr

og
re

ss
 m

ee
tin

g 
to

 d
is

cu
ss

 
pr

oj
ec

t 
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
 a

nd
 o

bt
ai

n 
M

O
W

D
’s 

in
pu

t 
on

 
th

e 
ap

pr
oa

ch
 to

 ta
ke

.

A
fte

r 
M

O
W

D
 re

vi
ew

s 
th

e 
dr

af
t F

ea
si

bi
lit

y 
St

ud
y 

M
KN

 
w

ill
 fi

na
liz

e 
th

e 
re

po
rt

 a
nd

 a
tte

nd
 o

ne
 m

ee
tin

g 
w

ith
 

th
e 

M
O

W
D

 B
oa

rd
 o

f D
ire

ct
or

s 
to

 p
re

se
nt

 th
e 

fin
di

ng
s 

of
 th

e 
St

ud
y.

Pa
ge

 6
9 

of
 1

02

;: 
~ 
E 



34STATEMENT OF QUALIFICATIONS FOR MOWD
PRELIMINARY FEASIBILITY STUDY FOR NITRATE REMOVAL FROM MOWD WELL NO. 8

2 T A S K  G R O U P  2 0 0

Treatment Evaluation

3 T A S K  G R O U P  3 0 0

System Integration

4 T A S K  G R O U P  4 0 0

Prepare Feasibility Report

5 T A S K  G R O U P  5 0 0

Project Management and 
Quality Control

Data received in Task 100 will be used to develop 
a Basis of Design, which will include raw water 
quality, system capacity, target product water 
quality, and any other criteria identified by MOWD.

MKN will prepare projections of performance of IX 
and RO treatment, including process applicability, 
treated water quality, water recovery, waste 
production and quality, energy requirements, 
chemical requirements, and conceptual plant 
layouts. 

MKN will contact known users and suppliers of 
biological nitrate removal systems to determine 
feasibility of this process. If it appears feasible, MKN 
will request an evaluation of the process from the 
supplier to support comparison to RO and IX.

MKN will review the requirements for integrating 
nitrate treatment into the MOWD system. This will 
include:

• Evaluation of the existing well pump and the 
need to replace or rebuild the pump.

• Locating the treatment plant conceptual layout 
in potential locations.

• Potential blending water sources and locations 
of blending facilities

• Review methods of delivering treated or 
blended water into the MOWD distribution 
system, including any tanks, pump stations, 
or piping required.

• Evaluate potential limits on operation due to 
waste disposal limitations, limits on blending 
supplies, or other internal or external factors.

For blending scenarios, an evaluation of specific 
operating requirements will be developed such as 
determining what blending source and volume will 
be required when Well 8 is in operation.

MKN will take the findings of the previous tasks and 
present them in a draft Feasibility Report for review 
by MOWD staff. The Feasibility Report will provide 
conceptual cost estimates and layouts of treatment 
and blending options. A Fatal Flaw analysis will 
be provided, as well as a comparison of feasible 
alternatives. 

Following MOWD review of the draft Feasibility 
Report, MKN will incorporate MOWD’s comments 
and prepare a Final Feasibility Report for 
presentation to the Board of Directors.

MKN will provide effective management of time 
and budget for the study. Monthly progress reports 
will be provided along with invoices.

All deliverables will be reviewed by a principal 
engineer not otherwise associated with the project 
prior to submittal to MOWD to verify compliance 
with this Scope of Services and good engineering 
practice.

Page 70 of 102m~, I 



Arroyo Grande/Corporate Office
530 Paulding Circle, Ste. B
Arroyo Grande, CA 93420

Bakersfield
1800 21st St., Ste C
Bakersfield, CA 93301

Fresno
8405 North Fresno St., Ste. 120
Fresno, CA 93720

Irvine
16310 Bake Parkway
Irvine, CA 92618

Oceanside
702 Civic Center Dr., #104
Oceanside, CA 92054

Santa Clarita
23942 Lyons Ave., Ste. 215
Newhall, CA 91321

Ventura
121 North Fir St., Ste G
Ventura, CA 93001

Page 71 of 102



Preliminary Feasibility Study for

NITRATE REMOVAL
FROM WELL NO. 8 

PROPOSAL FOR MEINERS OAKS WATER DISTRICT

Page 72 of 102



Summer Ward
Billing/Board Secretary
Meiners Oaks Water District
202 W. El Roblar Drive
Ojai, CA 93023

WSC San Luis Obispo 
805 Aerovista Place  
Suite 201 
San Luis Obispo, CA 93401
P: 805.457.8833 
F: 805.888.2764 

WSC Camarillo  
360 Mobil Avenue 
Suite 213 C 
Camarillo, CA 93010

Dear Summer, 
Meiners Oaks Water District (District) is pursuing a unique opportunity to improve groundwater and 
river water quality and collaborate with project partners to develop a multi-benefit solution that is 
environmentally friendly and alleviates drought related concerns. We approach all projects, no matter 
the size, with a holistic mindset that considers value, return on investment, and long-term impacts 
related to operations, maintenance, cost, safety, and ultimate benefit.
Water Systems Consulting (WSC) has supported Central Coast and Southern California clients with 
similar nitrate removal preliminary feasibility studies, design, and construction projects. We partner 
with our clients to develop solutions that create lasting value. 
We understand what it takes to successfully address project challenges and communicate effectively 
to gain internal and external support.  
Based on our understanding of the District's priorities and objectives, WSC will provide a 
comprehensive approach that delivers:

The right treatment technology. We will help the District find and choose the optimal treatment 
alternative we believe will bring the most value. We will leverage our relationships with water 
treatment system vendors to make sure we are using real values for commercially available packaged 
treatment systems in our analysis. 
A trusted partner for you and your stakeholders. We will put relationships first with every project 
partner. By listening to understand, we will develop a feasibility study which leads to a solution that 
supports your goals, timeline, and budget. 
Cost estimates the District can rely on. We will leverage information we already have from the 
schematic drawings, equipment vendors, our similar recent work, and current bid information from 
local projects to develop reliable cost estimates for the District and its project partners.  
Thank you for the opportunity to provide this proposal. We are excited for the opportunity to work 
alongside the District and to help achieve your objectives. Please feel free to contact Dylan Wade at 
805.457.8833 ext. 111  if you have questions or would like to discuss any aspect of this proposal in 
greater detail. 

Sincerely, 
Water Systems Consulting, Inc.

Dylan Wade | Project Manager/Principal in Charge 

This proposal includes information that shall not be disclosed outside CONTRACTOR’S/CLIENT’S organization and 
shall not be duplicated, used, or disclosed - in whole or in part - for any purpose other than to evaluate this proposal.

Page 73 of 102

ll©11 WSC 



MEINERS OAKS WATER DISTRICT NITRATE REMOVAL STUDY  | 2PROPRIETARY // WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Background Information on Firm  

Your Premier Nitrate Removal Firm

WSC is experienced in conducting feasibility studies and 
delivering quality design documents for removing nitrates 
and contaminents from municipalties' groundwater systems.  

WSC utilizes industry-recognized best 
practices, innovative tools, and creative 
approaches to design functional and 
resilient water facilities. We will provide 
sustainable day-to-day and long-term 
solutions catered to the District's water 
system and resource needs.  
WSC’s team includes water quality 
experts with experience assisting water 
utility clients with projects, treatment 
methods, and reduction strategies for 
nitrates. 
The staff assigned to this project have 
direct, relevant experience conducting 
feasibility studies for water quality 
improvement projects to sustainably 
maintain regulatory compliance. Our 
clients trust us to communicate and 
collaborate with their staff to help 
them identify cost-effective treatment 
approaches and meet State and Federal 
drinking water standards. 
WSC is a collaborative company 
that works seamlessly alongside our 
clients to incorporate their input into 
our work. We will prepare robust and 
defensible documentation that can be 
utilized to provide clear prioritization 
and reliable cost estimates. 
Examples of WSC's previous relevant 
projects are included on the following 
pages. 

WSC is a full-service engineering consulting firm of more than 45 professionals 
that specializes in innovative and sustainable solutions, relationship building, and 
bringing value to our clients. We thrive and grow from the philosophy that people 
come first and that all water has value. We serve private entities, cities, counties, 
special districts, investor-owned utilities, and regulatory agencies from our eight 
offices in California and Oregon, including our headquarters in San Luis Obispo.

 WSC has already demonstrated its organizational skill, 

creativity, and innovation that will add value to the project, 

incorporate triple bottom line benefits, and appropriately 

manage expectations.

— Carrie Mattingly  Former Utilities Director, City of San Luis Obispo 

Founded in 2007

45+ expert staff

8 CA & OR offices

Helped win more than $237M 
in project funding

WSC has led multiple projects in the Ojai Valley, including the Ojai System Master Plan for the Casitas 
Municipal Water District. 

Page 74 of 102

fV 

II 



MEINERS OAKS WATER DISTRICT NITRATE REMOVAL STUDY  | 3PROPRIETARY // WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Understanding  
The District has been driven by supply constraints during 
recent droughts to consider modifications to its operating 
portfolio. In order to improve system reliability, the District 
is seeking a qualified engineering consultant with the specific 
expertise of WSC to assist them in exploring the feasibility of 
a multiple benefit nitrate removal project. The intent of the 
project is to explore both full- and side-stream nitrate removal 
of water from Well No.8 and the associated disposal stream 
from a technical and economic perspective under varying 
operating scenarios to maximize available supplies. To conduct 
this preliminary feasibility study, Meiners Oaks is leveraging a 
grant from the California Wildlife Conservation Board made 
to the Ventura County Resource Conservation District. The 
anticipated resource benefits of the project are twofold. First, 
it is anticipated that nutrient loading to the Ventura river will be 
reduced by removing nitrate from the watershed. Secondly, the 
increased operation of Well No. 8 will reduce pumping from 
other wells that have a greater association with stream flows, 
and this could improve overall watershed water quality. 
The District is looking for a consultant that can quickly and 
efficiently meet the requirements of the grant program while 
working through the scope of work prepared by the District 
in the RFP. WSC agrees that the scope defined in the RFP is 
ideally suited for the task at hand and we do not propose any 
significant revisions. Our only revision is a request for a site visit 
to the Well No. 8 site in conjunction with one of the meetings 
outlined in the RFP. 
WSC will partner with the District to deliver the outlined scope 
of work and will make recommendations on the approach 
and next steps as we review and analyze the available data to 
maximize the benefits that this study is exploring. 

Approach  
Mass Balance Spreadsheet Model Will 
Inform Current and Future Efforts
WSC proposes starting this effort by building a simple 
Microsoft Excel volumetric model of Well No. 8 and the 
distribution system's water quality to help us determine water 
quality objectives and acceptable blends that safely meet 
finished water requirements for current and future nitrate 
loadings. We can then develop an acceptable factor of safety 
to cover changes in feed water quality over the design life of 
this facility and select a target removal rate. The target nitrate 
removal rate can be determined in collaboration with the 
District. This effort enables the District and WSC to quickly 
come to agreement on acceptable project outcomes, drives 
the selection of appropriate technologies for further review 
and cost estimation, and defines the goal for all future efforts. 

Choosing the Right Treatment 
Technology Sets the Stage for a 
Multiple Benefit Project
WSC proposes to take the target removal rate data to 
packaged unit vendors and leverage their efforts to quickly 
review three (3) nitrate removal alternatives as a component 
of this project. Without having reviewed the District's water 
quality data, we propose below the treatment alternatives 
we believe have the most promise with a brief explanation 
of their positive and negative attributes. We will leverage 
our relationships with the vendors of these systems to make 
sure we are using current values for commercially available 
packaged treatment systems in our analysis. 
Reverse Osmosis Treatment. WSC’s proposed Project 
Manger, Dylan Wade, analyzed a similar groundwater nitrate 
issue for the City of Morro Bay and ultimately selected 
Reverse Osmosis as the appropriate technology. He then 
designed and installed a skid mounted Brackish Reverse 
Osmosis Unit treatment system to remove Nitrate laden 
groundwater for the City. Reverse Osmosis (RO) membranes 
effectively remove nitrates while also reducing salts which can 
be a concern in alluvial aquifers. While RO membrane high 
nutrient and salt removal rates are a huge benefit to delivered 
water quality, drawbacks to an RO system include the disposal 
of the continuous brine stream and impacts from an ion 
starved product water to the distribution system. 

Understanding and Approach 

Page 75 of 102



MEINERS OAKS WATER DISTRICT NITRATE REMOVAL STUDY  | 4PROPRIETARY // WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Onsite Regenerating Ion Exchange Treatment System.  Ion 
exchange resins are often used to selectively remove nitrate 
from a source's water. As long as there are not competing 
ions in the groundwater, this can be a cost effective and 
efficient nitrate removal strategy. Typically, ion exchange 
resins are periodically regenerated onsite with a brine solution 
to recharge the resins. This process produces a nitrate-laden 
brine stream, but less frequently and more concentrated when 
compared to an RO system. 
Offsite Regenerated Ion Exchange Treatment System. There 
are ion exchange resins that are designed to be regenerated 
offsite. While this has the higher cost  of hauling the ion 
exchange resin to and from the site, offsite regeneration would 
remove the brine stream and eliminate the need for a disposal 
pipeline.
WSC’s on staff hydrogeologists have also designed insitu 
nitrate removal systems, but these do not meet the project’s 
stated goal of having the system be removable and, given those 
parameters, we do not propose this approach.  

Partnering with the Project’s 
Stakeholders Produces the Best Results
We will build on the legacy that the District has established 
that has carried the to this point and has secured grant funding. 
So an important part of our approach will be to partner with 
the District and with the other project stakeholders. We 
understand that the District should not deliver this project 
in a vacuum and will engage Ojai Valley Sanitary District 
(OVSD) and others as true partners in this project. One of our 
corporate values is to listen to understand. We will listen to the 
concerns and constraints of our project stakeholders and will 
work hard to develop conceptual solutions that address other 
stakeholder concerns and constraints. 

Leveraging Past Experience and 
Relationships Leads to Reliable  
Cost Estimates
Another important element of this project is preparing 
accurate estimates of treatment costs so that the District 
and its project partners can make informed decisions on 
which direction to proceed with the program. WSC recently 
completed a well project with Eastern Municipal Water 
District that included costing out a portable system to treat 
nitrate, VOCs, and TDS in groundwater associated with well 
construction and testing. We are currently working on another 
similar project for San Miguelito Mutual Water Company 
looking at Ultrafiltration and Reverse Osmosis units to 
determine a treatment strategy for their well field. 

WSC uses aerial imagery to overlay a schematic design 
showing what the end product might look like as a 
communication tool. A particular concern for this project is 
understanding the costs, both construction and operational, of 
brine stream management. One potential solution is to share 
the design concepts with the equipment vendors and other 
project stakeholders to show them what we want to build to 
focus the data they provide back to us. WSC has utilized this 
method successully on similar projects.
This will allow WSC and the District to leverage the 
information we have from the schematic drawings, the 
equipment vendors, our similar recent work, and current bid 
information from local projects to develop cost estimates that 
the District and its project partners can rely on.  

The Preliminary Feasibility Report Will 
Be a Guiding Star for Future Efforts
WSC routinely carries forward projects for our clients from 
initial conceptualization into operations and we understand 
how important it is to get this work right. For this project, we 
believe a successful outcome is an effective strategy captured 
in a document for the District to develop and implement a 
nitrate removal treatment system for Well No. 8. A failure 
for us would be to create a document that sits on a shelf and is 
forgotten.
While we know that we are working on a constrained and fixed 
budget, we believe that we can leverage our expertise from 
past projects to meet the budget and produce a high-quality 
document that can be a guiding star for future efforts. Having 
schematic designs and dependable cost estimates will help the 
District engage effectively with its project partners on next 
steps. We have learned that having a schematic drawing to 
work with helps regulatory agencies understand the project 
and its potential environmental impacts—setting the stage 
for right-sized CEQA efforts. We have also found that a solid 
concept and feasibility document can be utilized to pursue 
grant opportunities, which would enable the District to 
maximize benefits while minimizing rate-payer burden.
We express our commitment that if selected for this work, 
we will work efficiently and in the District's best interests to 
produce a study that is a guiding star for the District and its 
project partners to carry forward a solution to the problems 
caused by recent droughts.

Page 76 of 102



MEINERS OAKS WATER DISTRICT NITRATE REMOVAL STUDY  | 5PROPRIETARY // WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Well 65 and 66 Nitrate Wellhead Treatment Evaluation 
Eastern Municipal Water District 
WSC staff are involved in a unique State Water Resources Control Board Proposition 1 Water Bond program for Eastern 
Municipal Water District (EMWD). The program is a long-term solution to improve groundwater quality in the Perris 
North Groundwater Basin which will not only address groundwater contamination, but it will also provide safe drinking 
water for approximately 15,000 households annually.
The first two groundwater production wells of the program, Well 65 and Well 66, were drilled in early January 2021. As 
part of the activities related to Well 65 and Well 66 construction, WSC staff assisted in the design and cost analysis for 
on-site treatment of groundwater impacted by nitrate (as N), perchlorate, and volatile organic compounds (VOCs) related 
to new well construction activities (e.g., zone testing, development, and hydraulic well testing). The wells will eventually be 
connected to a water treatment facility also being constructed as part of the program. WSC estimated the nitrate loading 
to the liquid phase pressure treatment vessels using nitrate as N maximum groundwater concentrations of 20 milligrams 
per liter (mg/L) and approximately a 650 gallon per minute flow rate to the treatment vessels. WSC further teamed with 
Pure Effect, Inc. to develop a detailed cost estimate, cost benefit analysis, and recommendations for on-site treatment. 
Ultimately, EMWD decided to convey the impacted groundwater to an alternate treatment facility for blending due to the 
cost prohibitive limitations related to on-site treatment.

Relevance to District
 y Groundwater Nitrate Removal Treatment
 y Design and Cost Analysis for Nitrate Removal 

Project Summaries 

Relevant Experience in Nitrate Removal 

Page 77 of 102



MEINERS OAKS WATER DISTRICT NITRATE REMOVAL STUDY  | 6PROPRIETARY // WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Conceptual Design and 
Feasibility Study  
San Miguelito Mutual Water Company 
WSC is working on a similar project for San Miguelito 
Community Services District, a small water and wastewater 
purveyor on California’s Central Coast. 
WSC was engaged by San Miguelito Mutual Water 
Company to provide a review of their water supply portfolio 
and to help them optimize the balance between State Water 
Project Water (SWP) and groundwater. 
While WSC is unable to provide all details of our ongoing 
efforts on this project, we have been retained to provide 
economic and water quality analysis to support the Board’s 
decision making process. 
WSC is preparing a Microsoft Excel based water quality 
spreadsheet to quickly establish water quality targets for 
blending and treatment scenarios. We will follow that work 
with vendor outreach to determine costs and equipment to 
lay out constraints to develop a cost effective treatment and 
blending strategy. 

Relevance to District
 y Ground Water Quality Blending Analysis
 y Water Quality Treatment Cost Optimization
 y Conceptual Plan Development

Nitrate Removal  - Reverse Osmosis
City of Morro Bay
While at the City of Morro Bay WSC’s proposed PM, Dylan 
Wade, managed the City’s water, wastewater and capital projects. 

During his time as the Utilities and Capital Project Manger, 
Dylan and the City of Morro Bay were faced with the difficult 
circumstance of degraded groundwater quality due to upstream 
agricultural use coupled with the SWP's lowest delivery years on 
record due to drought and judicial decree. This created a severe 
water shortage for the City, as its two historical sources of water 
were heavily impacted. 

In order to overcome the challenge and to preserve adequate 
water supplies for the City, Dylan analyzed existing groundwater 
supplies, blending constraints, and other considerations to develop 
a long-term solution for the City’s long-term water needs. 
Ultimately, Dylan and the City selected Reverse Osmosis for 
nitrate removal and protection against future sea water intrusion 
for the City’s Morro Creek Groundwater basin wells.  

Dylan then designed the treatment system and constructed the 
facility under a fast-tracked process using an emergency decree 
while securing grant funding for portions or the work. Finally, 
Dylan was able to secure a Low Threat Discharge permit for the 
disposal of the RO reject. The City now has full unrestricted use 
of its water from the contaminated groundwater basin. 

Relevance to District
 y Groundwater Nitrate Removal Treatment
 y Complete Project Development 
 y Brine Disposal Permitting 

Page 78 of 102



MEINERS OAKS WATER DISTRICT NITRATE REMOVAL STUDY  | 7PROPRIETARY // WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

Meet Our Team
Insightfully Led and Responsive
WSC has built a small team led by Project Manager, Dylan Wade. Dylan 
has successfully completed nitrate removal projects on the Central 
Coast before, including when he served as Utilities and Capital Project 
Manger for the City of Morro Bay. Dylan will lead a small, specialized 
team supported by James Gonzales, a skilled hydrogeologist experienced 
providing treatment evaluations involving nitrate contamination and other 
groundwater solutions for California municipalities. Dylan and James will 
work to bring the right-sized solution that is cost-effective and the best fit 
for the District and it's stakeholders. 

ENGINEERING SUPPORT 
Kendall Stahl PE, MS

Our Commitment to You
WSC's team will be lead by our proposed Project 
Manager, Dylan Wade. Dylan has experience 
providing support for clients seeking to reduce 
nitrate contaminant levels in their drinking water 
supplies. 
WSC affirms that the key individuals listed and 
identified in this section will be available during 
the proposed schedule. We are committed to 
providing qualified and responsive staff to the 
City during the duration of this contract.

Resumes for key staff are provided on 
the following pages. 

QA/QC
James Gonzales PE

PROJECT MANAGER/PRINCIPAL 
IN CHARGE  
Dylan Wade PE

Resumes and Project Team 

Page 79 of 102



MEINERS OAKS WATER DISTRICT NITRATE REMOVAL STUDY  | 8PROPRIETARY // WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

 

  Dylan Wade, PE, CCM 
 

  

Education 
BS, Civil and Environmental 
Engineering,  
Brigham Young University,  
Provo, UT 
AA, Liberal Arts,  
West Valley Community College, 
Cupertino, CA 

Professional Registrations 
Professional Engineer - Civil, 
California, No. C64044  
Certified Construction Manager – 
No. 5761 
 

Professional Experience 
Dylan Wade is a professional engineer with over 22 years of professional experience 
including projects involving nitrate removal, structural design, resident engineering, 
construction management, project delivery, and utility management. Dylan has served as the 
Owner Representative on many large, high-profile and multi-jurisdictional water resources 
projects including design and construction of intake facilities, water treatment plants, 
wastewater treatment plants, and major public works programs.These projects have been 
tremendous successes and some have won national recognition. He is responsible for 
managing numerous projects from initial planning to finished product. Dylan’s extensive 
utility experience enables him to solve problems from an owner’s perspective, while his 
construction background and expertise in contract management facilitates successful project 
delivery. 

Representative Projects 

Nitrate Removal – Reverse Osmosis, City of Morro Bay, Morro Bay, CA. Resident 
Engineer. While at the City of Morro Bay WSC’s proposed PM, Dylan Wade, managed the 
City’s water, wastewater, and capital projects. During his time as the Utilities and Capital 
Project Manager, Dylan and the City of Morro Bay were faced with the difficult 
circumstance of degraded groundwater quality due to upstream agricultural use coupled with 
the SWP's lowest delivery years on record due to drought and judicial decree. This created a 
severe water shortage for the City, as its two historical sources of water were heavily 
impacted. In order to overcome the challenge and to preserve adequate water supplies for the 
City, Dylan analyzed existing groundwater supplies, blending constraints, and other 
considerations to develop a long-term solution for the City’s long-term water needs. 
Ultimately, Dylan and the City selected Reverse Osmosis for nitrate removal and protection 
against future sea water intrusion for the City’s Morro Creek Groundwater basin wells. 
Dylan then designed the treatment system and constructed the facility under a fast-tracked 
process using an emergency decree while securing grant funding for portions or the work. 
Finally, Dylan was able to secure a Low Threat Discharge permit for the disposal of the RO 
reject. The City now has full unrestricted use of its water from the contaminated 
groundwater basin. 

Conceptual Design and Feasibility Study, San Miguelito Mutual Water Company, 
Avila Beach, CA. Resident Engineer. Providing a review of water supply portfolio and to 
help them optimize the balance between State Water Project Water (SWP) and groundwater. 
Providing economic and water quality analysis to support the Board’s decision making 
process. WSC is preparing a Microsoft Excel based water quality spreadsheet to quickly 
establish water quality targets for blending and treatment scenarios. We will follow that 
work with vendor outreach to determine costs and equipment to lay out constraints to 
develop a cost effective treatment and blending strategy. 

E.A. Fairbairn Water Treatment Plant ($53.9M) and Intake ($14M), City of 
Sacramento, CA. Construction Manager/Resident Engineer. Led the E.A. Fairbairn 
Intake project, located in the American River, completed one year early and under the 
original budget. Designed the retrofit and expansion of the existing structure with fish 
screens, diffuser plates, and a seismic retrofit. Served as Owner’s representative for this 
project from construction of the coffer dam slab to the fish screen dive inspection by NOAA 
and facility start-up. 

 

Page 80 of 102

WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC. 



MEINERS OAKS WATER DISTRICT NITRATE REMOVAL STUDY  | 9PROPRIETARY // WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

 

Dylan Wade, PE - Page 2  

Lopez Lake Water Treatment Plant Upgrade, San Luis Obispo County, CA. Resident 
Engineer. $15 million upgrade to the WTP. Upgrades included owner-procured membrane 
filtration, chlorine dioxide generation equipment, and significant SCADA modifications on 
an aging operational plant.  

Brackish Water Reverse Osmosis (BWRO) Treatment Plant Emergency Design Build 
Project, City of Morro Bay, CA. Project Manager. Owner’s Project Manager and design 
engineer for the Owner Builder delivery of this upgrade and expansion to an existing 
desalination plant. Emergency design and retrofit of BWRO treatment trains for an existing 
desalination plant, including acquiring both CDPH and NPDES revised permits.  

Well Condition Assessment, City of Pismo Beach, CA. Technical Advisor. Performing an 
evaluation of the City’s two drinking water production wells, Well #5 and Well #23. The 
project includes an evaluation of specific capacity, well performance, plant efficiency, 
energy intensity trends, energy savings potential, condition of motor, pump, and electrical 
system, and improvement costs. WSC is coordinating with PG&E to obtain baseline data and 
subsidized pump testing. Results will be incorporated into a prioritized well capital 
improvement plan. 

On-Call Engineering Services, City of Arroyo Grande, CA. Technical Advisor. 
Provided as-needed research and analysis support for engineering services for the City of 
Arroyo Grande. Research, development of materials, and coordination with other agencies 
regarding water supply and demand data to inform water resources management actions. 
Developed monthly Water Status Updates presented by City Staff to the City Council. 

Chevron Tank Farm Service Extension Feasibility Study-Phase 1, San Miguelito 
Mutual Water Company, CA. Project Manager. Assessed the capacity of the San 
Miguelito Mutual Water Company’s (SMMWC) water and wastewater systems under 
current and future conditions, including the inclusion of a proposed development at the 
Chevron Tank Farm. Developed water and wastewater base maps in GIS and conducting an 
analysis of demand, supply, capacity and storage for SMMWC’s existing and projected 
infrastructure. Developed demand and loading estimates for the current SMMWC service 
area at build-out. Analyzed the projected water demand and wastewater loading from the 
proposed development and compared against existing SMMWC demand/loading factors and 
the capacity of the SMMWC’s water and wastewater systems.  Prepared a summary 
Technical Memorandum that describes the existing systems, proposed growth and 
recommendations completing future phases of the project. 

CSA 10A Water Tanks, County of San Luis Obispo, Cayucos, CA. Technical Advisor. 
Providing QA/QC oversight for the design of a new 210,000-gallon reservoir, and the 
demolition and replacement of another same-sized reservoir. Tasks included reviewing site 
grading and piping configurations and layouts for the project. 

Thousand Oaks Interconnection Projects, California American Water, Thousand 
Oaks, CA. Technical Advisor. Provided QA/QC review of 60% design plans and 
specifications for two interconnection projects in the City of Thousand Oaks. The Borchard 
Road project included the design for more than 300-LF of 8-inch mainline to connect 
CAW’s system to an existing Calleguas Municipal Water District turnout connection. The 
Gainsborough Road project connected CAW’s system to the City of Thousand Oaks’ water 
system. WSC designed 220-LF of 8-inch pipeline and two buried vaults, one for a two-way 
mag meter and the other for a pressure regulating valve. 

Page 81 of 102

WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, I NC. 



MEINERS OAKS WATER DISTRICT NITRATE REMOVAL STUDY  | 10PROPRIETARY // WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

 

James Gonzales, PG, CHG, MS 
 

  

Education 
BS, Geology, CA State 
University, San Francisco, CA 
MS, Environmental Engineering, 
CA State University, Fullerton, 
CA 

Professional Registrations 
Professional Geologist, CA, No. 
8918 
Certified Hydrogeologist, CA, 
No. 984  

Professional Affiliations 
Groundwater Resources 
Association of CA, Southern CA 
Branch 
National Groundwater 
Association, Member 
 

Professional Experience 
James Gonzales is a professional geologist and certified hydrogeologist with over 14 years of 
diversified technical and project management experience with groundwater and environmental 
projects performed for numerous municipalities, state agencies, and private clients located 
throughout the western United States, Puerto Rico, and Mongolia. His recent project expertise 
includes nitrate removal projects, well siting assessments, preliminary and final municipal 
well designs, construction management and inspection for municipal supply and injection 
wells, contaminant assessment, aquifer testing, characterization of soil and groundwater, 
geologic and hydrogeologic data interpretation, and in situ groundwater remediation. James 
combines strong quantitative skills and a traditional geologic background with hydrogeologic 
expertise to deliver value to each project and client. He has interacted and coordinated with 
regulatory agencies such as the CA. Department of Toxic Substances Control, CA. Regional 
Water Quality Control Board, and the United States Environmental Protection Agency, and 
brings to the table effective communication skills to meet client objectives. 
Representative Projects 
Well 65 and 66 Nitrate Wellhead Treatment Evaluation, Eastern Municipal Water 
District, Perris, CA. Hydrogeologist. The program is a unique State Water Resources 
Control Board Proposition 1 Water Bond program for Eastern Municipal Water District 
(EMWD) located in Riverside County. The program is a long-term solution to improve 
groundwater quality in the Perris North Groundwater Basin which will not only address 
groundwater contamination, but it will also provide safe drinking water for approximately 
15,000 households annually. The first two groundwater production wells of the program, 
Well 65 and Well 66, were drilled in early January 2021.As part of the activities related to 
Well 65 and Well 66 construction, assisted in the design and cost analysis for on-site 
treatment of groundwater impacted by nitrate (as N), perchlorate, and volatile organic 
compounds (VOCs) related to new well construction activities (e.g., zone testing, 
development, and hydraulic well testing). The wells will eventually be connected to a water 
treatment facility also being constructed as part of the program. Estimated the nitrate loading 
to the liquid phase pressure treatment vessels using nitrate as N maximum groundwater 
concentrations of 20 milligrams per liter (mg/L) and approximately a 650 gallon per minute 
flow rate to the treatment vessels. Ultimately, EMWD decided to convey the impacted 
groundwater to an alternate treatment facility for blending due to the cost prohibitive 
limitations related to on-site treatment. 
PCE Plume Characterization, Proposition 1 Groundwater Grant Program, Round 2 
Concept Proposal, City of San Luis Obispo, CA. Hydrogeologist. WSC developed a 
Proposition 1 Groundwater Grant Program conceptual planning proposal and final proposal to 
characterize the PCE plume impacting many of the City of San Luis Obispo’s production 
wells. The scope of work includes conducting an RI/FS of the PCE plume in the Basin 
underlying the City to delineate the PCE plume and determine the best strategies for cleanup 
efforts. In addition, a groundwater model will be used to develop a greater understanding of 
the hydrogeologic characteristics of the Basin. This project effort will allow the City to more 
readily use its local groundwater supply to meet water supply needs enhance the resiliency of 
the City’s water supply portfolio. Anticipated to assist with well siting, design, logging, and 
installation; model evaluation; and development of groundwater and surface water sampling 
plan. 
 

Page 82 of 102

WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC. 



MEINERS OAKS WATER DISTRICT NITRATE REMOVAL STUDY  | 11PROPRIETARY // WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

 

James Gonzales - Page 2  

Monitoring Well Network Design and Installation, Lockheed Martin Corporation, San 
Bernardino, CA. Hydrogeologist. Provided design and construction management services 
for the installation of 16 nested and clustered monitoring wells aligned parallel to the 
groundwater basin boundary to monitor containment of a large regional contaminant plume. 
Prior to field activities, provided well siting in residential and industrial neighborhoods in 
public right-a-ways, acquisition all requisite permits including national pollutant discharge 
elimination system (NPDES), city, county, and state permits, preparation of preliminary well 
design report, development of technical specifications for drilling and well construction, 
solicitation of drill bids, perform bid analysis and provide recommendation for contractor 
selection. Field implementation activities included full-time 24-hours per day on-site 
inspection oversight of the drilling contractor, analyzed down-hole logs including 
geophysical, caliper, deviation, and video survey logs, preparation of final well design based 
on geologic logging data, well construction, primary and secondary well development, waste 
management including solid waste disposal and NPDES discharge monitoring and reporting, 
and well equipping including installation of dedicated submersible pumps. 
Recomputation of Ambient Water Quality for the Period 1999 to 2018, Basin Monitoring 
Program Task Force, Santa Ana Watershed Project Authority, Santa Ana River 
Watershed, CA. Hydrogeologist. Leading multi-firm team to determine ambient water 
quality in groundwater, assess compliance with groundwater quality objectives, and determine 
if assimilative capacity exists in groundwater management zones. The Water Quality Control 
Plan (Basin Plan) for the Santa Ana River Basin requires the implementation of a watershed-
wide total dissolved solids (TDS) and nitrogen groundwater monitoring program. The Basin 
Plan requires that the ambient water quality (AWQ) be computed every three years. 
Anticipated work includes (1) ambient water quality determinations, (2) preparation of 
groundwater quality and groundwater elevation contour maps in the management zones with 
requisite data, (3) computing the volume-weighted ambient TDS and nitrate-nitrogen 
concentrations using the data generated from the contour maps, (4) development of the 
interpretive tools which included a spatial analysis of groundwater quality change and a web-
based tool, (5) perform temporal analysis of groundwater change comparing basin-scale trends 
to trends observed in key well locations, and (6) forward looking well attrition analysis. 
North Pleasant Valley Desalter Project, City of Camarillo, CA. Hydrogeologist. Provided 
a full suite of hydrogeology services for the Pleasant Valley Basin Monitoring Wells Project 
for the City. These services included well siting, permitting, design of three (3) triple-nested 
monitoring wells, front end and well technical specifications, bidding support, participated as 
the City’s representative in the field and throughout contract management, construction 
oversight and quality control, billing, and coordination with regional stakeholders including 
the Fox Canyon Groundwater Management Agency (FCGMA). The goal of the project was to 
expand the existing City and FCGMA groundwater monitoring network in order to track and 
monitor the leading edge of a salt plume that is entering the Pleasant Valley Groundwater 
Basin (PV Basin) and these wells will be used to assist in the operation of the Pleasant Valley 
Desalter which is currently under construction. 
Central Coast Blue Regional Groundwater Sustainability Project, Multiple Agencies, 
Pismo Beach, CA. Hydrogeologist. Providing planning, design, and program management 
services for a variety of professional hydrogeology related projects including siting, technical 
specifications, design, and construction management for a series of injection wells and nested 
monitoring wells to develop a sustainable water supply and protect the Northern Cities 
Management Area of the Santa Maria Groundwater Basin. Initial activities include completing 
site selections, conceptual designs, preparing a work plan and technical specifications, and 
providing bid support and technical review during the drilling, construction, development, and 
testing for a test injection well and nested monitoring well. Additional injection wells and 
monitoring wells will be constructed based on the results of the test injection well.  

Page 83 of 102

~ wsc 
WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC. 



MEINERS OAKS WATER DISTRICT NITRATE REMOVAL STUDY  | 12PROPRIETARY // WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

 

     Kendall Stahl, PE, MS 
 

  

Education 
MS, Civil and Environmental 
Engineering, University of 
Adelaide 
BS, Environmental Engineering, 
California Polytechnic State 
University, San Luis Obispo 
AA, Mathematics – Physics, 
Allan Hancock College 

Professional Registrations 
Professional Engineer, Civil, CA 
No. 91431 
 
 
 

Professional Experience 

Kendall Stahl has experience focused on environmental engineering, water and wastewater 
treatment design, and supporting nitrate removal projects. As a Professional Civil Engineer, 
she has experience in hydraulic analysis, pump station design and analysis, wastewater and 
wastewater treatment and water master planning. Kendall’s graduate studies focused on 
water security analysis, water demand management optimization, with an emphasis on 
characterizing the drivers of household water demand. 

Representative Projects 

Perchloroethene (PCE) Plume Delineation and Groundwater Development Program, 
City of San Luis Obispo, CA. Project Engineer. Developed a Proposition 1 Groundwater 
Grant Application that successfully secured $2 million to fund the development of a 
groundwater program that will allow the City to address contamination and improve the 
reliability of its drinking water supply.  

North Pleasant Valley Desalter Facility, City of Camarillo, CA. Funding Support. 
Assisted with preparing a U.S Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) grant funding application 
through the WaterSMART Desalination Projects Under the WIIN Act for the design and 
construction of the City’s North Pleasant Valley (NPV) Desalter Facility.  Ms Stahl authored 
sections of the WIIN Act Desalination Program application for the NPV Desalter Facility 
which was successful in being awarded $11,443,367 for the project.  

Central Coast Blue, City of Pismo Beach, CA. Funding Support. Assisted with preparing 
a U.S. Bureau of Reclamation (USBR) grant funding application through the WaterSMART 
Title XVI Water Reclamation and Reuse Program Under the WIIN Act. Ms Stahl authored 
sections of the WIIN Act Water Reclamation and Reuse Program application for Central 
Coast Blue which was successful in being awarded $796,094 in grant funding for the project.  

Alta Mesa Plant Site GAC Treatment Design, Golden State Water Company, Nipomo, 
CA. Project Design Engineer. Prepared design documents for wellhead treatment facilities 
to treat 1,2,3 TCP at the Alta Mesa Well for a combined production capacity of 600 gpm. 
Completed the GAC filter system preliminary engineering and prepared the final design and 
construction bid documents. Construction documents for the GAC filter system included 
project civil, mechanical and instrumentation sheets, specifications, and opinion of probable 
construction cost. Additional services included bid and construction phase support. 

On-Call Services: Groundwater Modeling and Hwy 101 Well Equipping Project, City 
of San Luis Obispo, CA. Project Design Engineer. Developed a preliminary design to 
equip the existing well on the Water Resource Recovery Facility site near Highway 101 and 
evaluated treatment alternatives and beneficial uses for the well. Provided as-needed support 
the City in funding opportunities for the Project. 

Los Osos Basin Management Committee, Los Osos, CA. Executive Director Staff 
Support. Provides support to the executive Director for the Los Osos Groundwater Basin, 
Basin Management Committee (BMC), including assistance with BMC administration and 
facilitation, managing the work of BMC consultants, including completion of the Annual 
Monitoring Program and other water resource initiatives, and oversees the financial 
operation of the BMC. Functions as an extension of staff and is responsible for the timely 
completion of the Court-mandated annual reporting and represents the BMC to other 
entities, including DWR, RWQCB, and other agencies. 

Page 84 of 102

WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC. 



MEINERS OAKS WATER DISTRICT NITRATE REMOVAL STUDY  | 13PROPRIETARY // WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC.

 

Kendall Stahl - Page 2  

Northern Cities Staff Extension Services Fiscal Years 16-17, 17-18, 18-19, 19-20, and 
20-21, Engineering Services. Cities of Arroyo Grande, Pismo Beach, Grover Beach, and 
Oceano, CA. Project Engineer. Provided as-needed engineering services for the City of 
Arroyo Grande, City of Grover Beach, City of Pismo Beach, and the Oceano Community 
Services District.  Coordinated monthly meetings of the Northern Cities Management Area 
Technical Group.  Interfaced with local and statewide regulatory agencies as an authorized 
agent of the Northern Cities. Tasks include preparing monthly agendas, updating the 
monthly groundwater production report and database, reviewing their Annual Report, 
developing a comparison summary of Annual Reports from the NCMA and NMMA, 
drafting a Case Management Conference Statement, preparing GIS exhibits and excel 
graphics for the NCMA Case Management Conference. 

Northern Cities Management Agreement Update 2020, Cities of Arroyo Grande, Pismo 
Beach, Grover Beach, and Oceano, CA. Project Engineer. Provided professional services 
to assist the Northern Cities Management Area Technical Group (City of Arroyo Grande, 
City of Pismo Beach, City of Grover Beach, and Oceano Community Services District) with 
updating their 2002 Management Agreement. Assisted in the Northern Cities Technical 
Group in updating the agreement and develop an adaptive groundwater management strategy 
based on hydrogeologic conditions. 

2017 Engineering Report on Water Master Plan, Morro Rock Mutual Water 
Company, Cayucos, CA.  Project Engineer.  Performing an update to the Mutual Water 
Company’s Water Master Plan. Creating and calibrating an all-pipes, spatially allocated 
demand hydraulic model of the Mutual Water Company’s water distribution system using 
Bentley’s WaterGEMS software. Utilizing the hydraulic model to evaluate capacity 
limitations for current and future buildout scenarios and opportunities to optimize 
operations. Developing an updated CIP project list to prepare the City for budget planning. 

Central Coast Blue, City of Pismo Beach, CA. Engineering Support. Providing Program 
Management, Preliminary Design, Funding, and Environmental Document Support services 
for the Indirect Potable Reuse project that will recover secondary effluent from the City of 
Pismo Beach and the South San Luis Obispo County Sanitation District’s wastewater 
treatment plants, a resource currently discharged to the Pacific Ocean. The advanced 
treatment facility will use microfiltration or ultrafiltration, reverse osmosis, and ultraviolet 
radiation and advanced oxidation process before being injected into the Santa Maria 
Groundwater Basin to supplement groundwater supplies and protect the basin from seawater 
intrusion. Construction is expected to begin in 2019. 

Water Resources Analysis Technical Memorandum, Avila Beach Community Services 
District, CA. Staff Engineer. Prepare draft technical memorandum for the Avila Beach 
Community Services District. Evaluation and assembly of water resource reliability data, 
supply and demand characterization, and conditional dry and average supply and demand 
comparison information. 

GSA Formation, City of Arroyo Grande, CA. Staff Engineer. Support the City in 
preparing a Groundwater Sustainability Agency (GSA) formation notification for the 
California Department of Water Resources for the intent to undertake sustainable 
groundwater management in accordance with the Sustainable Groundwater Management 
Act. The GSA formation notification included the preparation of boundary maps, 
stakeholder lists, and support coordination with adjacent local agencies forming a GSA. 

 

Page 85 of 102

~ wsc 
WATER SYSTEMS CONSULTING, INC. 



expectWSC.com

Page 86 of 102



Consumer Confidence Report  2020
 

 

 

 

 

Last year, as in years past, your tap water meets all EPA and State drinking water 
health standards. Meiners Oaks Water District has delivered safe drinking water that 
did not violate any maximum contaminant levels. This report details about where your 
water comes from, what it contains, and how it compares to State standards. 
 
Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at 
least small amounts of some contaminants. The presence of contaminants does not 
necessarily indicate that water poses a health risk. More information about 
contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the EPA's Safe 
Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-426-4791). 
 
Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water than the 
general population. Immune-compromised persons such as persons with cancer 
undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have undergone organ transplants, people with 
HIV/AIDS or other immune system disorders, some elderly, and infants can be 
particularly at risk from infections. These people should seek advice about drinking 
water from their health care providers USEPA/Centers for Disease Control (CDC) 
guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by Cryptosporidium 
and other microbial contaminants are available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline 
(1-800- 426-4791). 
 
The sources of drinking water (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, 
lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, springs, and wells. As water travels over the surface 
of the land or through the ground, it dissolves naturally-occurring minerals and, in some 
cases, radioactive material. Water can also pick up substances resulting from the 
presence of animals or human activity. Contaminants that may be present in source 
water include: 
 
• Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria that may come from sewage 

treatment plants, septic systems, agricultural, livestock operations, and wildlife. 
• Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals that can be naturally-occurring 

or result from urban storm water runoff, industrial or domestic wastewater 
discharges, oil and gas production, mining or farming. 

• Pesticides and herbicides, which may come from a variety of sources such as 
agriculture, urban storm water runoff, and residential uses. 

• Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic 

Page 87 of 102

2 0 2 W EST E L RO B LA R DR I V E 



Consumer Confidence Report  2020
 

chemicals, which are byproducts of industrial processes and petroleum production, 
and can, also come from gas stations, urban storm water runoff, and septic 
systems. 

• Radioactive contaminants, which can be naturally-occurring or be the result of oil 
and gas production and mining activities. 

• Disposing of unused, unwanted, and expired medications once it was common 
practice to flush these medications (also known as pharmaceuticalss down the 
toilet. Your doctor or pharmacist may have directed you to do this. We now know 
that these substances are bad for our environment - the ground, water, and the 
air around us. Please return all unused medications to your pharmacist. 

• Department of Health and EPA regulations also establish limits for contaminants in 
bottled water that must provide the same protection for public health. 
 

For more information, please look to (www.nodrugsdownthedrain .org) 
To ensure that tap water is safe to drink, the USEPA and the California Department of 
Public Health (CDPH) prescribe regulations that limit the number of certain 
contaminants in water provided by public water systems. Department regulations 
also establish limits for contaminants in bottled water that must provide the same 
protection for public health. 
 
Sources of your Water 
 
Your water comes from four District wells drilled 100 to 300 feet into 
underground aquifers. Two groundwater wells are located at Lomita and 
Rice, and two wells three miles north of Meiners Oaks. We also have two 4" 
connections to receive surface water from Lake Casitas, when needed. 
Customers may receive Lake Casitas surface water if our wells need repair 
or cannot keep up with system demand. A blend of surface and 
groundwater is delivered on those occasions. 
Water purchased from Casitas is treated by using chloramines: this type of 
treatment utilizes chlorine mixed with a small amount of ammonia. People 
on dialysis should ensure that they are using the proper filtration. If you 
have a fish pond or aquarium. the added ammonia will kill your fish if not 
properly treated by removing the ammonia content. 
 
Water Conservation 

Meiners Oaks Water District would like to remind its customers that a Stage 3 water  
shortage continues, and encourages every customer to stay diligent with their 
conservation practices. Lake Casitas currently measures at 37.1% of its capacity. 
Conserving water will help reduce the strain on our wells and lower the amount of 
water that would need to be purchased from Lake Casitas. It is a precious natural 
resource that we cannot afford to waste.  So please keep in mind to use positive shut-
off valves when washing your car or watering your plants or garden. Use low-flow 

Page 88 of 102



Consumer Confidence Report  2020
 
shower heads and faucets. Low flow toilets are also a big water saver. If you cannot 
afford low flow fixtures or any of the many other water-saving devices available to 
you, as a customer of Meiners Oaks Water District, you are eligible for rebates from 
Casitas Municipal Water District as a Meiners Oaks Water District customer. 
Another way to save water is to use smart controllers for your irrigation valves. They 
are available through Casitas Municipal Water rebate program and most irrigation 
supply houses. Let Casitas Water know that you are one of our customers and 
present them a water bill from our District and they will take it from there. Casitas now 
offers rebates for getting rid of your lawns.  
Please contact Casitas MWD at 649-2251 for more information. 
 
Once Lake Casitas level reaches 30% of capacity, the threshold for Stage 4 will be 
reached; this stage will require a mandatory 40% reduction in use. 
 
Meiners Oaks Water District continues to work on the following projects to 
expand/support our water portfolio and lessen the amount of water we would have to 
supplement from Lake Casitas: 
 

• Drilling a new well off of Rice Rd (Completed) 
• Exploring options of an optional 2000 foot deep well, that would be 

used in critical times to supplement our existing sources in place of 
purchasing Lake Casitas water 

• Nitrate removal and blending at our well W-8 
• Lining wells 1 and 2 with stainless steel liners and equipping them with 

variable frequency drives for longer life and durability (Completed) 
 
The Meiners Oaks Water Board of Directors passed Resolution 20180417-1 
supporting Casitas MWD in their pursuit of bringing State water into the Ojai Valley. 

 

 

For more information about saving water and doing your part 
go to www.bewaterwise.com or www.meinersoakswater.org or 

www.casitaswater.org 

 
 

 

Page 89 of 102

http://www.casitaswater.org/


2020 Consumer Confidence Report 
Water System Name: MEINERS OAKS CWD Report Date: May 2021 

We test the drinking water quality for many constituents as required by state and federal regulations. This report 
shows the results of our monitoring for the period of January 1 - December 31, 2020. 

Este informe contiene información muy importante sobre su agua potable. Tradúzcalo ó hable con alquien 
que lo entienda bien. 

Type of water source(s) in use: According to SWRCB records, the Sources Well 01 and Well 02 are Groundwater 
under the influence of Surface Water. This Assessment was done using the Default Groundwater System Method. 
According to SWRCB records, the Sources Well 04, and Well 07 are Groundwater. This Assessment was done using the 
Default Groundwater System Method. 

Your water comes from 4 source(s): Well 01, Well 02, Well 04 and Well 07 

Opportunities for public participation in decisions that affect drinking water quality: Regularly scheduled 
water board or city/county council meetings are held at 202 W. El Roblar every 3rd Tuesday of each month at 6:00 pm. 
Virtual meetings during COVID-19. 

For more information about this report, or any questions relating to your drinking water, please call (805) 646-2114 
and ask for Justin Martinez or email justin@meinersoakswater.com or visit our website at www.meinersoakswater.org. 

 
TERMS USED IN THIS REPORT 

Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL): The highest 
level of contaminant that is allowed in drinking water. 
Primary MCLs are set as close to the PHGs (or MCLGs) 
as is economically feasible. Secondary MCLs are set to 
protect the odor, taste, and appearance of drinking 
water. 

 
Maximum Contaminant Level Goal (MCLG): The 
level of a contaminant in drinking water below which 
there is no known or expected risk to health. MCLGs are 
set by the U.S. Environmental  Protection  Agency 
(USEPA). 

 
Public Health Goal (PHG): The level of a contaminant 
in drinking water below which there is no known or 
expected risk to health. PHGs are set by the California 
Environmental Protection Agency. 

 
Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level (MRDL): The 
highest level of a disinfectant allowed in drinking water. 
There is convincing evidence that addition of a 
disinfectant is necessary for control of microbial 
contaminants. 

 
Maximum Residual Disinfectant Level Goal 
(MRDLG): The level of a drinking water disinfectant 
below which there is no known or expected risk to 
health. MRDLGs do not reflect the benefits of the use of 
disinfectants to control microbial contaminants. 

 
Primary Drinking Water Standards (PDWS): MCLs 
and MRDLs for the contaminants that affect health along 
with their monitoring and reporting requirements, and 
water treatment requirements. 

Secondary Drinking Water Standards (SDWS): MCLs for the 
contaminants that affect taste, odor, or appearance of the drinking 
water. Contaminants with SDWSs do not affect the health at the MCL 
levels. 

 
Treatment Technique (TT): A required process intended to reduce 
the level of a contaminant in drinking water. 

 
Regulatory Action Level (AL): The concentration of a contaminant 
which, if exceeded, triggers treatment or other requirements that a 
water system must follow. 

 
Level 1 Assessment: A Level 1 assessment is a study of the water 
system to identify potential problems and determine (if possible) why 
total coliform bacteria have been found in our water system. 

 
Level 2 Assessment: A Level 2 assessment is a very detailed study of 
the water system to identify potential problems and determine (if 
possible) why an E. coli MCL violation has occurred and/or why total 
coliform bacteria have been found in our water system on multiple 
occasions. 

 
ND: not detectable at testing limit 

 
mg/L: milligrams per liter or parts per million (ppm) 

 
ug/L: micrograms per liter or parts per billion (ppb) 

 
NTU: Nephelometric Turbidity Units 

 
umhos/cm: micro mhos per centimeter 

 

The sources of drinking water: (both tap water and bottled water) include rivers, lakes, streams, ponds, reservoirs, 
springs, and wells. As water travels over the surface of the land or through the ground, it dissolves naturally-occurring 
minerals and, in some cases, radioactive material, and can pick up substances resulting from the presence of animals 
or from human activity. 

Page 90 of 102

mailto:justin@meinersoakswater.com
http://192.168.1.252/fgl/Page2/SectionCustomer/CCR/www.meinersoakswater.org


Contaminants that may be present in source water include: 
 

● Microbial contaminants, such as viruses and bacteria, that may come from sewage treatment plants, septic systems, 
agricultural livestock operations, and wildlife. 

● Inorganic contaminants, such as salts and metals, that can be naturally-occurring or result from urban stormwater 
runoff, industrial or domestic wastewater discharges, oil and gas production, mining, or farming. 

● Pesticides and herbicides, that may come from a variety of sources such as agriculture, urban stormwater runoff, and 
residential uses. 

● Organic chemical contaminants, including synthetic and volatile organic chemicals, that are by-products if industrial 
processes and petroleum production, and can also come from gas stations, urban stormwater runoff, agricultural 
application, and septic systems. 

● Radioactive contaminants, that can be naturally-occurring or be the result of oil and gas production and mining 
activities. 

 
In order to ensure that tap water is safe to drink, the USEPA and the State Water Resource Control Board (State 
Water Board) prescribe regulations that limit the amount of certain contaminants in water provided by public water 
systems. State Water Board regulations also establish limits for contaminants in bottled water that provide the same 
protection for public health. 

 
Tables 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7 list all of the drinking water contaminants that were detected during the most 
recent sampling for the constituent. The presence of these contaminants in the water does not necessarily indicate 
that the water poses a health risk. The State Water Board allows us to monitor for certain contaminants less than once 
per year because the concentrations of these contaminants do not change frequently. Some of the data, though 
representative of the water quality, are more than one year old. 

 
Any violation of MCL, AL or MRDL is highlighted. Additional information regarding the violation is provided later in this report. 

 
Table 1 - SAMPLING RESULTS SHOWING THE DETECTION OF LEAD AND COPPER 

Lead and Copper 
(complete if lead or 
copper detected in 
last sample set) 

 
Sample Date 

 
No. of 

Samples 

 
90th percentile 
level detected 

 
No. Sites 

Exceeding AL 

 
AL 

 
PHG 

 
Typical Sources of Contaminant 

 
Copper (mg/L) 

 
(2020) 

 
20 

 
0.95 

 
1 

 
1.3 

 
.3 

Internal corrosion of household 
plumbing systems; erosion of 
natural deposits; leaching from 
wood preservatives 

 
Table 2 - SAMPLING RESULTS FOR SODIUM AND HARDNESS 

Chemical or 
Constituent 
(and reporting units) 

 
Sample Date 

Average 
Level 

Detected 

Range of 
Detections 

 
MCL PHG 

(MCLG) 

 
Typical Sources of Contaminant 

Sodium (mg/L) (2020) 58 55 - 61 none none Salt present in the water and is 
generally naturally occurring 

 
Hardness (mg/L) 

 
(2020) 

 
505 

 
474 - 554 

 
none 

 
none 

Sum of polyvalent cations present in the 
water, generally magnesium and 
calcium, and are usually naturally 
occurring 

 
Table 3 - DETECTION OF CONTAMINANTS WITH A PRIMARY DRINKING WATER STANDARD 

Chemical or 
Constituent 
(and reporting units) 

 
Sample Date 

Average 
Level 

Detected 

Range of 
Detections 

MCL 
[MRDL] 

PHG 
(MCLG) 

[MRDLG] 

 
Typical Sources of Contaminant 

 
Arsenic (ug/L) 

 
(2020) 

 
ND 

 
ND - 2 

 
10 

 
0.004 

Erosion of natural deposits; runoff from 
orchards, glass and electronics production 
wastes 

 
Fluoride (mg/L) 

 
(2020) 

 
0.5 

 
0.4 - 0.6 

 
2 

 
1 

Erosion of natural deposits; water additive 
that promotes strong  teeth;  discharge 
from fertilizer and aluminum factories. 

Page 91 of 102



Nitrate as N 
(mg/L) 

 
(2020) 

 
5 

 
ND - 6.9 

 
10 

 
10 

Runoff and leaching from fertilizer use; 
leaching from septic tanks and sewage; 
erosion of natural deposits 

Nitrate + Nitrite 
as N (mg/L) 

 
(2020) 

 
3.3 

 
ND - 6.9 

 
10 

 
10 

Runoff and leaching from fertilizer use; 
leaching from septic tanks and sewage; 
erosion of natural deposits 

 
 
Selenium (ug/L) 

 
 

(2020) 

 
 

8 

 
 

6 - 11 

 
 

50 

 
 

30 

Discharge from petroleum, glass, and 
metal refineries; erosion of natural 
deposits; discharge from mines and 
chemical manufacturers; runoff from 
livestock lots(feed additive) 

 
Table 4 - DETECTION OF CONTAMINANTS WITH A SECONDARY DRINKING WATER STANDARD 

Chemical or 
Constituent 
(and reporting units) 

 
Sample Date 

Average 
Level 

Detected 

Range of 
Detections 

 
MCL PHG 

(MCLG) 

 
Typical Sources of Contaminant 

Chloride (mg/L) (2020) 41 24 - 61 500 n/a Runoff/leaching from natural 
deposits; seawater influence 

Iron (ug/L) (2020) ND ND - 120 300 n/a Leaching from natural deposits; 
Industrial wastes 

Specific Conductance 
(umhos/cm) (2020) 1188 1120 - 1220 1600 n/a Substances that form ions when in 

water; seawater influence 

Sulfate (mg/L) (2020) 295 236 - 373 500 n/a Runoff/leaching from natural 
deposits; industrial wastes 

Total Dissolved Solids 
(mg/L) (2020) 780 740 - 850 1000 n/a Runoff/leaching from natural deposits 

Turbidity (NTU) (2020) 0.1 ND - 0.2 5 n/a Soil runoff 

 
Table 5 - DETECTION OF UNREGULATED CONTAMINANTS 

Chemical or 
Constituent 
(and reporting units) 

 
Sample Date Average Level 

Detected 
Range of 

Detections 
Notification 

Level 

 
Typical Sources of Contaminant 

 
Boron (mg/L) 

 
(2020) 

 
0.7 

 
0.6 - 0.7 

 
1 

Boron exposures resulted in 
decreased fetal weight 
(developmental effects) in newborn 
rats. 

 
Table 6 - ADDITIONAL DETECTIONS 

Chemical or Constituent 
(and reporting units) Sample Date Average Level 

Detected Range of Detections Notification Level Typical Sources of 
Contaminant 

Calcium (mg/L) (2020) 139 129 - 151 n/a n/a 
Magnesium (mg/L) (2020) 38 36 - 43 n/a n/a 
pH (units) (2020) 7.1 n/a n/a n/a 
Alkalinity (mg/L) (2020) 240 210 - 270 n/a n/a 
Aggressiveness Index (2020) 12 11.9 - 12.1 n/a n/a 
Langelier Index (2020) 0.11 0.04 - 0.2 n/a n/a 

 
Table 7 - DETECTION OF DISINFECTANT/DISINFECTANT BYPRODUCT RULE 

Chemical or 
Constituent 
(and reporting units) 

 
Sample Date 

Average 
Level 

Detected 

Range of 
Detections 

MCL 
(MRDL) 

PHG 
(MCLG) 

 
Violation Typical Sources of 

Contaminant 

Total Trihalomethanes 
(TTHMs) (ug/L) (2020) 22 1 - 55 80 n/a No By-product of drinking 

water disinfection 
 
Chlorine (mg/L) 

 
(2020) 

 
2.57 

 
.52 - 3.4 

 
4.0 

 
4.0 

 
No 

Drinking water 
disinfectant added for 
treatment. 

Haloacetic Acids (five) 
(ug/L) (2020) 13.75 ND - 44 60 n/a No By-product of drinking 

water disinfection 
Page 92 of 102



Additional General Information on Drinking Water 

Drinking water, including bottled water, may reasonably be expected to contain at least small amounts if some 
contaminants. The presence of contaminants does not necessarily indicate that the water poses a health risk. More 
information about contaminants and potential health effects can be obtained by calling the USEPA's Safe Drinking 
Water Hotline (1-800-426-4791). 

 
Some people may be more vulnerable to contaminants in drinking water than the general population. Immuno- 
compromised persons such as persons with cancer undergoing chemotherapy, persons who have undergone organ 
transplants, people with HIV/AIDS or other immune system disorders, some elderly, and infants can be particularly at 
risk from infections. These people should seek advice about drinking water from their health care providers. 
USEPA/Centers for Disease Control (CDC) guidelines on appropriate means to lessen the risk of infection by 
Cryptosporidium and other microbial contaminants are available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline (1-800-426- 
4791). 

 
Lead Specific Language for Community Water Systems: If present, elevated levels of lead can cause serious health 
problems, especially for pregnant women and young children. Lead in drinking water is primarily from materials and 
components associated with the service lines and home plumbing. Meiners Oaks Water District is responsible  for 
providing high quality drinking water, but cannot control the variety of materials used in plumbing components. When 
your water has been sitting for several hours, you can minimize the potential for lead exposure by flushing your tap for 
30 seconds to 2 minutes before using water for drinking or cooking. If you are concerned about lead in your water, you 
may wish to have your water tested. Information on lead in drinking water, testing methods, and steps you can take to 
minimize exposure is available from the Safe Drinking Water Hotline or at http://www.epa.gov/lead. 

 
Summary Information for Violation of a MCL, MRDL, AL, TT, or 

Monitoring and Reporting Requirement 
 
 

VIOLATION OF A MCL,MRDL,AL,TT, OR MONITORING AND REPORTING REQUIREMENT 
 

Violation 
 

Explanation 
 

Duration 
Actions Taken To 

Correct the 
Violation 

 
Health Effects Language 

Copper*    Copper is an essential 
nutrient, but some people 
who use water containing 
copper in excess of the 
action level over a relatively 
short amount of time may 
experience gastrointesteinal 
distress. Some people who 
drink water containing 
copper in excess of the 
action level over many years 
may suffer liver or kidney 
damage. People with 
Wilson`s Disease should 
consult their personal 
doctor. 

 

*About your Copper: The Copper Action Level of 1.3 mg/L is based on the 90th percentile of sample results. Of the 20 
samples collected in 2020, only 1 site exceeded 1.3 mg/L and the 90th percentile was under 1.3 mg/L at 0.95 mg/L. 

About your Nitrate as N: Nitrate above 5 mg/L as nitrogen (50 percent of the MCL), but below 10 mg/L as nitrogen 
(the MCL); Nitrate in drinking water at levels above 10 mg/L is a health risk for infants of less than six months of age. 
Such nitrate levels in drinking water can interfere with the capacity of the infant's blood to carry oxygen, resulting in a 
serious illness; symptoms include shortness of breath and blueness of the skin. Nitrate levels above 10 mg/L may also 
affect the ability of the blood to carry oxygen in other individuals, such as pregnant women and those with certain 
specific enzyme deficiencies. If you are caring for an infant, or you are  pregnant,  you  should ask  advice  from  your 
health care provider. Page 93 of 102

http://www.epa.gov/safewater/lead


2020 Consumer Confidence Report 
Drinking Water Assessment Information 

 
Assessment Information 
A source water assessment was conducted for the WELL 01, WELL 02, WELL 04, and WELL 07 of the MEINERS OAKS 
CWD water system in March, 2001. 

 
Well 01 - is considered most vulnerable to the following activities not associated with any detected contaminants: 

Agricultural Drainage 
Septic systems - low density [<1/acre] 

Well 02 - is considered most vulnerable to the following activities not associated with any detected contaminants: 
Agricultural Drainage 

Well 04 - is considered most vulnerable to the following activities not associated with any detected contaminants: 
Agricultural Drainage 

Well 07 - is considered most vulnerable to the following activities not associated with any detected contaminants: 
Agricultural Drainage 
Sewer collection systems 
Wells - Agricultural/ Irrigation 

 
Acquiring Information 
A copy of the complete assessment may be viewed at: 
SWRCB Division of Drinking Water 
1180 Eugenia Place 
Suite 200 
Carpinteria, CA 93013 

 
You may request a summary of the assessment be sent to you by contacting: 
Jeff Densmore 
District Engineer 
805 566 1326 

Page 94 of 102



May 2021 

1 

District Summary/Update 

• Casitas Lake Level: 37.1%
• Purchased Water: The District began purchasing water on 9-28-2020 and returned to producing our water on February 1st.
• Meiners Rd Tank: The new antenna tower has been received. Unfortunatly the base and no climb sections are on backorder until mid July. Oilfield Electric 

has also ing=formed us that the SCADA panel is also on backorder. As soon as these items come in we can schedule the work accordingly.
• Well #8 Site: The site has been cleaned up and graded
• District Work:

o Badger Meter/Conversion info meeting
o Well #8 prelog sampling reinstated; nitrates and general mineral
o Ranchitos Well prelog sampling started; nitrates and general mineral
o Set up FGL username and password; All employees
o Working on SOP for Genorator hook-ups; Levi
o Well #8 site clean up
o Water main break, 1136 S. Rice Rd
o Re-Paving of Meiners Rd/Zone 2 lateral; asphalt has failed (pending)
o Service Leak 250 El Camino
o Service Leak 312 S. Padre Juan
o Dig Alerts and Service Orders. Re-mark old dig alerts still pending work

• Wells:  Wells 1, 2, 4, 7 are all on-line and meeting customer demands. Wells 1 & 2 have manually been slowed down, VFD, and are being monitored 
closely by field staff as production and water levels are dropping. Construction of Well House for Well #1 is almost completed. Start monthly prelog 
sampling at Well #8 and Ranchitos Well for nitrates and general mineral

• Potential Chlorine Gas Shortage - notice from DDW 6/11/21
• Training: SCBA training (Pending)
• Staff: Temporary Water Utility Helper position; applications closed, scheduleing interviews

Page 95 of 102



May 2021 
 

 2 

Scheduled/Unscheduled Work 
Type of 
Repair 

Cause Date Leak 
Location 

Contractor Amount $ 

Well #8 
 

Site Clean-up 5/25/2021 N/A Evans 
Excavating 

$7,780.00 

Main Leak Miss Marked 
Line  

6/3/2021 1136 S. Rice 
Rd 

Sam Hill $9,430.45 

Service Leak Poor Bedding 6/8/2021 312 S. Padre 
Juan 

Staff N/A 

Service Leak Improper 
Installation  

6/9/2021 250 El 
Camino 

Staff N/A 

 
 
 
 
 

Running Rainfall Totals 
WY – 2019-20 18.60” of rain Matilija Canyon 
WY – 2019-20 16.45” of rain Meiners Oaks Fire Station 
WY – 2020-21  5.82”  of rain Matilija Canyon 
WY – 2020-21  4.51”  of rain Meiners Oaks Fire Station 

 
 
 
 

Well Drilled Dates & Depths 
Well Date Drilled Drill Depth 

Well #1 1969 65’   (Rehab 2018) 
Well #2 1969 110’ (Rehab 2018) 
Well #4 1969 240’ (Non-Op) 
Well #4 (New) 2018 165’ 
Well #7 1961 156’ 
Well #8 1968 144’ (Non-Op) 

Page 96 of 102



May 2021 
 

 3 

 
Current Well Levels and Specific Capacity 

 
WELL #1 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 

STATIC (ft) OFF OFF 31.52 27 34.74 36.1       
RUNNING (ft) OFF OFF OFF 41 43.24 38.3       

DRAW DOWN (ft) 7.7 OFF OFF 14 8.5 2.2       
Gallons Per Minute (GPM)   OFF 191 187 105       

Specific Capacity (gal/ft DD) 13.0 OFF OFF 13.86 22 47.73       
             

WELL #2 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 
STATIC (ft) 35.5 28.9 31.23 37 37.4 37       

RUNNING (ft) OFF OFF OFF 49.9 47.4 42.4       
DRAW DOWN (ft) OFF OFF OFF 12.9 10 5.4       

Gallons Per Minute (GPM)   OFF 126 127 82       
Specific Capacity (gal/ft DD) OFF OFF OFF 9.84 12.7 15.19       

             
WELL #4 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 

STATIC (ft) 48.9 28.9 45.70 47.9 52.40 57.6       
RUNNING (ft) 97.0 76.8 77.35 80.3 79.90 81.7       

DRAW DOWN (ft) 48.1 35.9 31.65 32.4 27.5 24.1       
Gallons Per Minute (GPM)   375 388 375 390       

Specific Capacity (gal/ft DD) 7.3 10.1 11.84 11.98 13.63 16.18       
             

WELL #7 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 
STATIC (ft) 53.9 46.9 50.60 54 54.70 60.3       

RUNNING (ft) 62.7 50.1 53.15 58 60.40 64.1       
DRAW DOWN (ft) 8.8 3.2 2.55 4 5.7 3.8       

Gallons Per Minute (GPM)   292 337 278 280       
Specific Capacity (gal/ft DD) 32.9 92.5 114.51 84.25 48.77 73.8       

             
WELL #8 JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC 

STATIC (ft) OFF OFF OFF 67.6 65.7 68.3       
RUNNING (ft) OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF       

DRAW DOWN (ft) OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF       
Gallons Per Minute (GPM) OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF       

Specific Capacity (gal/ft DD) OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF OFF       
 
 

Page 97 of 102



May 2021 
 

 4 

Water Pumped, Sold, Purchased & Water Sales  
MONTH PUMPED (AF) SOLD (AF) PURCHASED (AF) WATER SALES 

($) 
JAN 0 40.35 40.35 $55,869.54 
FEB 59.13 43.26 0 $45,273.85 

MAR 45.88 37.35 0 $38,245.86 
APR 54.26 52.05 0        $52,993.98 
MAY 55.31 53.77 0 $50,789.57 
JUN     
JUL     

AUG     
SEP     
OCT     
NOV     
DEC     

TOTAL 2021 214.58 226.78 40.35 $243,172.80 
TOTAL 2020 485.71 635.47 197.26 $657,912.06 

 
Reserve Funds 

* Balance at the County of Ventura                                               $ 1,402,405.97      
 
Total Taxes                                            $ 1283.10 
 
Total Interest from reserve account#                                                                                                $ 0.00 

 
 

Fiscal Year Total Revenues 
July 1st – April 30 th                                     2020                                         $ 1,581,297.47 

 
 
July 1st – April 30 th                                     2021                                                                    $ 1,715,125.47 

 
 

Page 98 of 102



May 2021 
 

 5 

 
 
 
 
 

Bank Balances 
* LAIF Balance                                            $ 229,731.39 
Transferred from L.A.I.F. to General                                                                                                        $ 0.00 
(#) Quarterly Interest from LAIF                                                                 $ 0.00 
 
* Money Market (Mechanics Bank)                                                          $ 7,621.94 
 
Amount Transferred to Mechanics from County this month                                                               $ 0.00 
Amount Transferred to General Fund from Money Market                                                                       $ 0.00 
Monthly Interest received from Money Market                                                                 $ .12 
 
General Fund Balance                                            $ 26,495.10 
 
Trust Fund Balance                               $ 17,314.68 
 
* Capital Improvement Fund                                           $ 14,198.89 
 
 (#) Quarterly Interest from Capital Account                                                                  $ .11 
 
 Total Interest accrued                                                                                               $ .23 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 99 of 102



May 2021 
 

 6 

 
 
 
 

Capital Improvement Projects for 2020-2021 
Budgeted capital funds $ 446,000,000 FY 2020-2021 

 
 

1. Well 4 Development (Completed) 
2. Engineer design report for the treatment plant (100% In Process) 
3. Replace 6 inch main for Zone 2 (Completed) 
4. El Sol and Lomita Tie-in (Engineering to start this month)  
5. Automate Casitas connection at Fairview and Hwy 33 (Tabled until next year) 
6. Two generator purchase and electrical panel upgrades (Complete) 
7. Stave replacement at Meiners road tank (Complete) 
8. New Meter Reading Software (In Process) 
9. New Service Truck (Complete) 

Page 100 of 102



Board Secretary Report – June 2021  Page | 1 

                Board Secretary Report 

June 2021 

1. Administrative 
• 2020 Consumer Confidence Report published online June 11, hardcopies will be included in 

June billing statements. 
2. Financial (any items not covered in separate Financials Report) 

a. Audit for FY19-20 – currently engaged in work with C. Fanning. 
b. Accounts Receivable – Customer account balance aging during COVID-19 moratorium on 

disconnections due to non-payment. In March 2021 we mailed individual notices to each 
delinquent customer, in April 2021 door hangers were placed at each delinquent service 
location to prompt contacting the office to setup payment arrangements. As of June 10, there 
are 22 acounts with balances over 4 months delinquent. There has been progress in customer 
contact and payment arrangements. Updated door hangers will be placed before June 30. No 
flow restrictors have been implemented at this time. The CA Executive Order & Utility 
Commission have not yet specifically addressed when disconnections for non-payment will be 
allowed. 

Class #Customers $ @>3 mo $ @>4 mo Notes 
Residential 20 ≥4 mos 

 
$1186 $8093  10 of the 20 RES accounts have not made a 

payment in ≥4 months. 

Commercial 0 $0 $0 
 

 

Agriculture 2 $214 $1008 
 

(1) Last pmt  6/2021 of $500 
(2) Last pmt 6/2021 of $400.00 

 
3. Projects 

a. Allocation Program –No update.  
b. Staff Procedures Ad-Hoc Committee – No update. 
c. Grants: Nitrate Removal – Progress Report #3 due by July 10, 2021. 

 
4. Billing/Customer Service 

a. Summary of Billing Statements & Customer Service Orders 
b. Casitas Connection turned off 2/2/2021. 

 

 

Page 101 of 102

202 WEST EL AOBLAR DRIVE 



Board Secretary Report – June 2021  Page | 2 

Month #Total 
Service 
Orders 

# Account 
Owner 

Changes 

Monthly 
Customer Bill 

Total 

Monthly 
Casitas 

Surcharge 

Over-
Allocation 
 $ (drought 

sur) 

Other 
Conservation 

Penalties 

Jan 20 88 5 $103,517.04 $0 $3,060.00 $0 
Feb 20 75 11 $102,457.21 $0 $1,919.00 $0 
Mar 20 109 11 $104,012.24 $0 $1,849.00 $0 
Apr 20 78 9 $ 94,817.80 $0 $1,106.00 $0 
May 20 112 2 $124,586.74 $0 $5,220.00 $0 
Jun 20 201 7 $144,471.57 $0 $9,483.00 $0 
Jul 20 246 27 $144,736.42 $0 $8,937.00 $0 
Aug 20 147 18 $148,635.97 $0 $10,417.00 $0 
Sep 20 210 18 $164,667.04 $0 $14,472.00 $0 
Oct 20 93 12 $172,773.27 $23,868.19 $9,958.00 $0 
Nov 20 79 7 $172,514.41 $37,554.48 $6,779.00 $0 
Dec 20 74 5 $130,327.05 $0 $5,631.00 $0 
Jan 21 89 12 $115,479.25 $0 $2,730.00 $0 
Feb 21 75 13 $108,605.39 $0 $2,460.00 $0 
Mar 21 73 16 $108,985.68 $0 $1,936.00 $0 
Apr 21 125 9 $127,363.90 $0 $5,084.00 $0 
May 21 134 11 $129,394.85 $0 $5,525.00 $0 
Note: May 2020 over-allocation fees increase attributed to very high Ag consumption, (1) account over 500 units, and 
(2) accounts both over 850 units each. These reads were verified, and meters did not indicate leaks. Jun-Aug meter 
readings indicated significant abnormally high consumption, several customer leaks, and increased irrigation overall. 
Two water conservation warning letters were sent to customers; Field Operators documented irrigation during mid-day 
hours – next observed violation will result in fine. Sep 50% of SO’s were reread for high consumption, 25% were to 
replace broken meter box lids. 

Board of Directors 

 Board Member Position Term Ends Term Type 
Michel Etchart President 2022 Long Term (Re-elected 2018) 

James Kentosh Vice President 2022 Long Term (Re-elected 2018) 
Larry Harrold Director 2022* leaving 6/15/21 Long Term (Re-elected 2018) 
Diana Engle Director 2024 Long Term (Re-elected 2020) 

Christian Oakland Director 2024 Long Term (Elected 2020) 
 

5. Complaints & Compliments 

 

 

Recommended Actions:  Receive an update from the Board Secretary concerning miscellaneous matters 
and District correspondence. Provide feedback to staff. 

Attachments:  None.  

Page 102 of 102


	MOWD Regular Board Agenda 06152021
	05-18-21 Regular Minutes draft
	AP Report 051621-061521
	Income 052021
	Expenditures 0521
	Board Financial Graphs
	Income & Expense Graphs

	Larry Harrold Years of Service Resolution 06152021
	Antenna Tower Foundation Quotes
	MKN - MOWD 2021 Statement of Qualifications - Nitrate Removal - FINAL - 1c
	WSC Proposal_MOWD Nitrate Removal Study
	Consumer Confidence Report 2020
	2020 Consumer Confidence Report Cover Letter
	Sources of your Water
	Water Conservation

	2020 Consumer Confidence Report Public
	156. Meiners Oaks Water District  2-2265 - Multiple - SP_2101347CCRFC-20210517 v2.pdf
	2020 Consumer Confidence Report
	Additional General Information on Drinking Water
	Summary Information for Violation of a MCL, MRDL, AL, TT, or Monitoring and Reporting Requirement
	2020 Consumer Confidence Report



	May 2021 G.M. Report
	Board Secretary Report June 2021



